VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Regular Council Meeting, November 17, 2020
To Be Held at Donalda Community Hall, Main Street Donalda, 10:00 am
Regular Meeting Agenda

Call to Order-Mayor Gartside

1. AGENDA
1. Additions and/or Amendments

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES
1. Special Meeting of Council Minutes October 19, 2020
2. Organizational Meeting of Council Minutes October 20, 2020
2. Regular Council Meeting Minutes October 20, 2020

3. Delegations
1.

4, Business Arising from Previous Meeting
1. Village of Donalda Insuring the Lamp Collection and Artifacts

5. VILLAGE BUSINESS
1. Revenue and Expenditure Report up to October 31, 2020
. Balance Sheet up to October 31, 2020
. Trial Balances up to November 10, 2020
. Chegue Register up to October 31, 2020
Bank Reconciliations — October 2020
. Bylaw 728/20 - Urban Chickens
. Bylaw 729/20 - Bec Keeping

HomU s W

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

1. Correspondence Minister Allard

2. Assessment Model Review

3. 2021 Equalized Assessment Report

7. COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS
1. Mayor
2. Deputy Mayor
3, Councilor
4, CAQ

2.CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL




5. NEXT MEETING
December 15, 2020

10.ADJIOURNMENT

2|Page



VILLAGE OF DONALDA
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 19, 2020

The Special Meeting of Donalda Village Council was held at 7:00 p.m, 2020, at the Donalda Village
Community Hall with the following persons present:

Mavyor: Bruce Gartside

Councilors: Paul McKay , Rick Nelson

Staff: Chief Administrative Officer Kristie Vallet

Public: Mr. Roderick Bowey, Mrs, Eéther Bowey, Ms. Gwen Wum'ﬂ Mr. Ron
Gullickson, Mr. Frank Sutton, Mr. Michael Briscoe, Mrs. Heather Briscoe, Ms.
Bobbi Hesp, Ms. Christina Lipka, Mr. Lafry Whitcomb, Mr. Doug Kenner,
Mrs. Sharyn Kenner, Mr. Dan I{nudtsnn Mr. Kelly Mcintyre, Ms. Judy
Dinsmaore, Mrs: Heather Taylor, Ms. Nﬂrma Rehman, William Hall, Alexis Hall

CALLTO ORDER: Mayor Bruce Ga rTsn:ie ;:aliggiﬂthe meeting to D]"d&]" @ 7:00 p.m.

1. AGENDA *

Moved by P. McKay th at‘_!:he ﬁ.genda of Gctaber 19 ?GEG ‘\Isflage of Donalda Special Council Meeting
be approved. :

2. VILLAGE BUSINESS — e

Carried Unanimously (208-20)

1. Public llearmg Pmpnsed Bytaw ?28{2{} Urban Chickens
Ma‘w,r"ur Gartside D'peneqj the Pu_btic Hearing Proposed Bylaw 728/20 Urban Chickens at 7:02 p.m.

Motloned by P. M::Kaﬁ_.r tc: close the Puhllc Hearing Proposed Bylaw 728/20.

Carried Unanimously (208-20)
Motmned b!,,r P. McKay to adjourn the Public Hearing Proposed Bylaw 728/20 at 7:47 p.m.

Carried Unanimously (210-20)
2. Public Hear]'ng_ur P_rt_:rpnsed Bylaw 725/20 Bee Keeping

Mayor Gartside g.p'.eneci the Public Hearing Proposed Bylaw 729/20 Bee Keeping at 7:49 p.m.

Motioned by R. Melson to close the Public Hearing Proposed Bylaw 729/20 Bee Keeping.

Carried Unanimously (211-20)
Motioned by P. McKay to adjourn the Public Hearing Proposed Bylaw 729/20 Bee Keeping at 8:59
p.m.

Carried Unanimously (212-20)

I]Pasrt:



4. ADJOURNMENT

Maotion by B. Gartside to adjourn the Special Meeting of Council at 9:00 p.m.
Carried Unanimously (213-20)

MAYOR

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

2|Page



MINUTES OF THE ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF DONALDA, IN THE
PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, held Tuesday, October 20 at 10:00 a.m. at Village of Denalda Community Hall

IN ATTENDANCE

STAFF

PUBLIC

CALL TO ORDER

1. AGENDA

1. Agenda Appmval

Mayor Bruce Gartside
Councillor Paul McKay
Councillor Rick Nelson
Chief Administrative Officer Kristie Vallet

Sgt. Holliday — Bashaw RCMEP -
Neil Renneberg — Select Engmeermg
Ron Gullickson
Ken Walker
Derek Williams.
Shareyn Kenner
Dan }(nutdson

MOWVED by Counclllur F’ Mc’r(a'f that the 2 gendd EE actepted as presented
: : Carried Unanimously (214-20)

2. APPOINTMENT DF MA‘I’DR =

MOVED by Cuunm][or Nelmn that Mayor Gartmde ratam title as Chief Elected Official for the Village

ofDnnaEda =

= S, = Carried Unanimously (215-20)

3. APPDINTMENT OF DEPUTY MA\"DH
MOVED I:w Mayor Gartside that Cuunmllor Nelsen be appointed as Deputy Chief Elected Official for

the Village of Dur:alda

Carried Unanimously (216-20)

a. APPmNTMENTm COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

1.

2,

b=

Lo

.1-|F'age

CAEF Heprﬁentatmn = councillor Mckay/DM Nelson
Canadian Badlands Ltd. DM Melson

. RCMP Community Consultative Group Councillor McKay/CAD

. County of Stettler Housing Authority DM Melson/Mayor Garlside
Counly of Stettler Regional Recreation Board D Melson/Mayor Gartside

. Destination Stettler Mayor Gartside

. Donalda and District Museum Society Councillor Mclay



9. Donalda Infrastructure Commiltee Council of the Whole

10. Donalda Risk Management Committee Council of the Whole

11. Donalda Weed Inspector Chief Administrative Officer

12. East Central Alberta Heritage Society Mayor Gartside

13, FCSS Board Chief Administrative Officer/Assistant

Chief Administrative Officer
14. Parkland Regional and Donalda Municipal Library Board
- Mayor Gartside
15. Stettler Regional Fire Advisory Committee Councillar McKay/CAQ
16. Shirley McClellan Regional Water Services Cammission
Councillor McKay/Mayor Gartside
17. Stettler Regional Waste Management Authority Councillor McKay,/DM Nelson

18. Village of Donalda Emergency Management for Regional Emergency Management Agency
DM Nelson

15. Red Deer Municipal River Users Group Mayor Gartside

MOVED by Councillor McKay that the Village Committees and Boards assume their respective
appointments. : Carried Unanimously (217-20)

5. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING DATES, TIME, AND PLACE

MOVED by Councillor McKay that the regular meetings of council be held on the third Tuesday of each
month at 7:00 pm at the Village of Donalda Complex. Meetings are allowed ta be three hours in
accordance to Bylaw #732 Council Procedural Bylaw, upon majority vote the meeting may be extended
by one half hour. Allowance to be made for thirty {30) minutes of gallery time, after which the council
meeting is adjourned. : Carried Unanimously (218-20)

. REMUNERATION
MOVED by DM MNelson that;

1. Councillors and Mayor receive meeting pay of 560.00 for each half day meeting and 5120.00 for
each full day meeting. Half day meeting is defined as a meeting of 4 hours or less, excluding
travel time.

2. Mayors and Councillors to receive supervision pay of 51200.00 per year and such supervision
pay shall be paid out quarterly in March, June, September and December of each year.

3. Mileage for necessary travel expenses related to meetings will be paid out at 50.52 per
kilometer on a quarterly basis as in item (2) above, Carried Unanimously (219-20)

ZIPugE-



7. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

MOVED by Councillor McKay that Council accept Mr. Brian King Professional Corporation to be
appointed as Financial Auditor for the Village of Donalda for 2021 fiscal year.

Carried Unanimously (220-20)

8. ADIOURNMENT

MOVED by Mayor Gartside that the 2020 Organization Meeting of Council be adjourned at 10:11
a.m, = Cartied Unanimously (221-20)

Chief Elected Official

Chief administrative Officer

31{133;






VILLAGE OF DONALDA
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES

Tuesday, October 20, 2020

The Regular Meeting of Donalda Village Council was held at 10:00 am Tuesday, October 20, 2020, at
the Village of Donalda Community Hall.

Mayor: Bruce Gartside
Councilors: Paul McKay
Rick Nelson
Staff: Chief Administrative forcer Kristie ‘\..!'alf:e_t_h
Public: Sgt. Holliday — Bask‘i;s_i.ﬁ,n.;..éﬂhﬂP exited mee.t.‘;l;g_':_at 10:37 a.m.

Neil Renneberg — Select Engineering
Ron Gullickson =
Ken Walker
Derek Williams=

Shareyn I{é.ﬁhgi{::"i::-_.: s

CALL TO ORDER: :-2'32-5E_Maw,rgr_jé:élr_tgidc called the meeting to order at 10:11 am.

1. AGENDA S

Mutiaﬁéﬁ by P. McKay to .ggcept t.he':agenda as amended 5.16 Budget Public input Session
Date =
Carried Unanimously (222-20)

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES
1. Regular Council Meeting Minutes September 15, 2020

Motioned by P. McKay that the minutes of the September 15, 2020 Regular Council Meeting

be accepted as presented.
Carried Unanimously {223-20)

3, DELEGATIONS
1. Set. Bruce Holliday — Bashaw RCMP Detachment

TiEi



4. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES
1. Minimum Taxation Properties

Motioned accept Minimum Taxation Properties, 45 properties of 253 tax rolls for information
only. Carried Unanimously (224-20)

5. VILLAGE BUSIMESS

1. Select Engineering Mainstreet Asphalt

Motioned by P. McKay to accept the revised budget of 5241,000 to 'a"c'n_:_{irmmodate replacing
the asphalt on the south side of Main Street in 2021.
Carried Unanimously (225-20)

2. Revenue and Expenditure REpDrt up tu:- SEptEmber BD 2020
3. Balance Sheet up to September 30, 2020

4, Trial Balances up to Octaber 7, 2020

5. Cheque Register up to September 30, 2020

6. Bank Reconciliations Septemher 2020

Fi GL? 12-255 Overview

Mationed I:ﬁ,r P. McKay to accept the financial reporting as presented.
Carried Unanimously (226-20)

8. Donalda & District Museum Society — 1/3 Insurance Share Cost

Motioned by R. Nelson to decline the Donalda & District Museums request to forgive the
outstanding amount of 5754.79 owing for the museums 1/3 cost of the insurance premiums
related to the Lamp Park for 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020.

Carried Unanimously (227-20)

9. Donalda & District Museum Society — Ownership of Lamp Collection/Insurance
Motioned by R. Nelson to secure $150,000 in content insurance on the Donalda and District

Museum and the Village of Donalda’s Lamp Collection.
Carried Unanimously (228-20)



10. Bylaw 728/20 Urban Chickens

Motioned by P. McKay to present Bylaw 728/20 for second reading.
Carried Unanimously (229-20)

11. Bylaw 729/20 Bee Keeping
12. Bylaw 731/20 Cemetery

Motioned by P. McKay to accept Bylaw 731/20 Cemetery for first reading.
~ Carried Unanimously (230-20)
Motioned by R. Nelson to present Bylaw 731/20 Cemetery for second reading.
- Carried Unanimously (231-20)
Motioned by B. Gartside to introduce Bylaw ?31;’2{} CEITIEtEF‘y’ for third and final reading.
Carried Unanimously (232-20)
Motioned by P. McKay to present Bylaw 731/20 Cemetery for third and final reading.
; - Carried Unanimously (233-20)

13. Parkland Regional Library 2021 Fropnsed Budget

Motioned by P. MEKEJ‘,F to accept Parldand Hegmnat Lll:nrar*,,.r 5 2021 Proposed Budget as
presented. SRR _ iz e Carned Unanimously (234-20)

14. MOSTEiinding-.  —= = =
Motir’:med_ by P. Mcl{af ;tngppruv'é a budget of 527,176.00 to renovate the municipal space to
meet the criteria outlined in the MOST Funding Guidelines, Eligible Expenses, Personal
Protective Equipment. : 2 Carried Unanimously (235-20)
15. TAXervice Erigagement Leﬁer
Councilor McKay recused himself from this discussion.
Motioned by R. Nelson to contract TAXervice for Village of Donalda tax recovery services with a
tax sale date to fall between May 15, 2021 and June 15, 2021.

Carried Unanimously (236-20)
16. Budget Public Input Session
Motioned by P. McKay to schedule Monday, November 16, 2020, 7:00 p.m. at the Village of

Donalda Community Hall, as the Public Input Session for preparation of the 2021 Operating
Budget Carried Unanimously {23? 20)

3|Pagf:



6. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE
1. 2019 Municipal Indicator Results

Motioned by P. McKay to accept the information/correspondence as presented.
Carried Unanimously (238-20)

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
1. Mayor
2. Deputy Mayor
3. Councilors

Motion by P. McKay to accept committee reports as presented.
Carried Unanimously (239-20)

8. CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL
1. Personnel FOIP Regulation 18(1)(d)
2. Personnel FOIP Regulation 18(1){d)

Motioned by P. McKay to enter Closed Session of Council under FOIP Regulation 18(1)(d) at
12:42 p.m. ' '
Carried Unanimously (240-20)

Motioned by P. McKay to return to Regular Meeting of Council at 12:55 p.m.
Carried Unanimously (241-20)
Motioned by P. McKay to accept and sign CAO Vallet's contract for 2021.
- Carried Unanimously (242-20)

10. NEXT MEETING DATE

Regular Meeting of Council November 17, 2020 at 10:00 am at the Community Hall.

11. ADJOURNMENT
Motion by B. Gartside to adjourn meeting at 12:56 pm,

Carried Unanimously (243-20)

4"|Pagc



ol

™

MAYOR

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

5|Page







VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Page 1of3
Balance Sheet Report 2020-Nov-3
3:40:06PM
Operating Only
2020 2019
¥TD Closing
Description Movember Balance Ealance
Assets Asset Oparating
Taxes Recsivable-Arsars 00D 7,870.08 2870115
Allowance for uncollectible taxes 000 0.00 0.00
Pre: Paid Properly Taxes 0.00 3,953.50 2,093.80
Buildings - Accumulated Amortization p.o0 (147 ,635.42) [187.635.42)
Machinery - Accurnulated Amartization 0.00 (113,023.24) {113,023, %4)
Equipment Linder Capital Lease - Acc Amar 0.0 .00 (.00
Wehloles - Accumuiated Amortization 0.00 (31,291.20) (31,2481.20)
Equipment Under Capital Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00
Curbing & Sidewalks 0,00 .00 ]
Roads - Accurmulzted Amaortization (.04 1,307,203.18) (1,307 203.18)
Curhing & Sidewalks (L0 0.00 0.00
Wiater Systom 0.00 1,125 563,24 1,125,663.24
Water Systern - Accurmnulated Amariization .00 (259, 504.87) (250,504 87)
Wastewater System 0,00 B31,655.71 BHE1656.71
YWastewater - Accumulated Amortization 0.0a (274,937, 06) (274,837.06)
Culwral & Historical Accumutated Amort 0.00 [0 0.00
Total 0.00 [(164,511.14) {143,680.03)
Accounts Receivable
Provincial Operating Grant 0.00 0,00 000
Museum Agreemsant 0.00 .00 0.00
Library Agreement 0,00 0.0 2,00
Canadian Hatltage -Canada Day 0,00 o0 .00
TOTAL TAXES RECEMNMABLE 0.00 .00 000
Taves Receivable 0.00 B,510.43 31,287.05
Property Acquired Tax Recable 0,00 0,00 0.00
G5T Recelvabls .06 13,680,850 13,085.01
Rounding Account 0.00 0.03 0.00
Receirable From Other Government 0.00 SBE,87 V.00 386,877.00
Mcocounts Recelvahle - Year End (.00 4 BBE B3 4, 888,63
Litilitizs Receivabla {584.08) 14,376,238 16,394.12
WS Racobrable 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable {584.06) 511,333.28 452,661.81
Bank
ATHE - TermGIC Investments 0.00 .00 0.00
Pelly Cash 0.00 TO.00 70.00
Cash on Hand 0.00 230.00 230,00
ATE MUSH Operating {Cheguing) - 8524 5E4.06 122,478.86 446,169,682
ATHE MSI Capital - 3775 0.00 T04 485 65 0.00
ATE GTF - 7175 0.00 22032018 0.00
Total Bank 584,06 1,047,584.70 446,459,082
Fixed Asscts
Buildings 0.00 2498,539.09 208 539.09
Machinary .00 138,519.42 13881542
Land Far Cwn Gow't Uses 0.00 15,928.81 1582851
Wehicles - Cost 0.00 34,768.00 34, 768.00
Roads 0.0D 1,380,034 .97 1,399,034.97
Land Held for Resale 0.00 1847291 18,4724
g Crulural & Historical 0.00 .04 0.00
Total Fixed Assets 0.00 1,905,563, 20 1,905,663.20
Other Asscts |
Accrued Inferest 0.00 {4,464,65) 0.00



VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 2 of 3
Balance Sheet Report 2020-Nov-3
A0 08P
Operating Only
2020 2019
¥TD Closing
Description Movemhber Balance Balance
Other Assels-Prepaid Expenseas 0.0 0.00 .00
Tax Recovery TG .00 18,247,048 18,247,085
Community Enhancement 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Other Assets T 0.00 13,782.40 18,247.06
Total Asset Operating 0.00 3,313,752.44 2,679,151.85
Total Assots 0.00 3,313,752.44 2.678,151.05
[ Liablities Liability Operating
Pre Faid Propaity Taxes 0.00 {3.993.80) (3,993.50)
Revenue Canada Payable .00 G658 1, 369,85
Holiday Pay Payable 0.00 (678.97) 0.00
AMSC (Health Banofits) 000 0.00 0.0
Banked Time Payable 0.00 0.00 0,600}
Total 0.00 [4,606.19) (2,623.85)
Accounts Payable
Trade Accounts Payabis 0.00 000 .00
Total Accounts Fayable 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Current Liability
3T charged on sales 0.00 0.00 0,00
Crperating Surplus | Deficii(-) .00 {86.519.23) (88,519.23)
Equity in Capital Assots 0,00 (171071527} (1.710,715.2
Debenture - Admin. Building .00 Q.00 00
Accrusd Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 (28, 400.38)
Daferred Ofther Revenuos .00 .00 0.00
TAX BECOVERY SURPLUS 0.00 (17.805.41) (17.805.41)
Allaw, far Doubtiul Accounts 0,00 Q.00 0.00
Capital Roseras (100 0,00 0.00
General Admin. Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00)
The Lamp Fund 000 0.00 0.00
Requisition Cwarlewy (00 .00 0.00
Capital Lease Cbligation 0.00 0.00 [0.600}
Acorued Debenture intarast 0.0 0.00 0.00
Deferred Grant Reveriues 0.00 (848,596.00) {845,586.00)
Administered Trust Liabilities 0.0 00003 0.00
Fire Resene 0.00 (13,000.00) {13,000.00%
Insurance Resarve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Roads & Stroels Reserve 0.00 (5,000,000 (5,000,003
Deferred Liility Revenues 0.00 0.00 0,00
Liility Deposits 0.00 (1,680.00) {1,880.00)
Deposits Held in Trust 0.0 .00 0.0
Water Reserve 0.00 0.00 .00
Sewer Reserve .00 0.00 0.00
Garbage Roscne 0.061 [.001 L.00
Water Metering 0.00 0.00 0,00
Cemetery Reserve .00 0.00 000
Cemeatary Suivey Resaene 0.00 000 0.00
Recreation & Farks Reserve 0.00 0.00 000
Debenturs - Mussum 0.00 0.00 a0
Creamery Resarve 0.00 0,00 0.l
Operating Resanve 0.00 0.00 (.00
Total Other Current Liahility 0.00 (2,683,315.91) (2,711,926.29)
Total Liahility Operating 0.00 [2,687,922.10) {2,714,550.24)



VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Page 3of 3
Balance Sheet Report 2020-Nov-3
Ji40:06PM
Operating Only

2020 2019
¥TD Closing
Description November Balance Ea1@‘r;_ﬁ|
Total Liahlities 0.00 [2,687,922.10) (2,714,550,24)
Current Year Surplus/Deficit 0.00 625,830,354 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 3,313,752.44 0.00

*& End of Report ***






iooass) (zLars) {no-oos) (54655 Sy JEREMEN BLEEL
Doraok) faluyalate) {0a oos) (0o°a5F) SnusAEl B0MISE SOUBUSIUIEL BLF-ZLl
00 00sE] ookl oo ook in0°oos aje 'spulad hECyVHeD XEL LEL-
000 {n&-£0E) oo'o oo sEiRlaY SOUEINSU] gLzl
00 Qo0 oan 0o ey 00 SLFEL
foorost) s zok) {n0°asL) fo52g1) 'oia ‘sl|ER Wed doooioud FL-g L=
oo oo 07o 0o SPOOE) 40 32T DOF-E3
0oq oo aa 0o fancasy 1oe0 pEg ovE-gl-|
000 0o oo 00 sajegey Buslancy DEE-Z -]
INNIATH NOILYHLSININGY
o0 grros) oo sLs'ar) (o0 L3L°er) (oo eLz vr) AT HIHLO B SINYHD Y101 TYLOL
0o | 00 00'd LoD J318 LLL-00
09's oo Las) oo ag' sls0D § 58l [Bleuas Aduleny 088-00-
0o a9 0o oo Ml - JUEIE) [BUOIBUSIUN 05800
oo s LE'BE (oo dei'gel L [a =t o] ===l SNLLTHIAD LNYHD T7IOMNIADEd §¥2-00"
a0TaaL' L fooogl') 02 ool Loa [BlEpad - JUEIS) [BUOLITUST L#2-00-
00 0o 5o 003 A - B SAIEIDOE|0D [BUOZIEUDS oFg-00-
000 0aa oo Q0o SjEgey 1sa0slu) ainjusgag LE8-00-
oogEs's) {nogga’s) noaEe' s (oo 0Es's) Sg04 - [2diEung [Busiipuod L5400
oon {00 ora) 000 Falalg= i) weidcud diysiosuods jedoungy 070
(OO0 0o oo oon AIEIG Bp[EUCO-AUNC D JEESISRURID 0EL-00-
ANNIATE H3HLO 2 SINYHD TVLOL
(00" LFE0LT) lagz1e'g.lz) {Lte56' 062 {Lae50°LeT) ANNIATHE TVHINED TVLOL
noonn'sk [ZEEs0°G1L) {00o00'sL FEEs'sl) SEXE| UD 5}300 F S2l|EUAd LoZ=0o0-
oo 0ae Lo aa'o fuoumy Buisnod emas o Aunes 04 L-o0-
a0 03 (14 E5E'SE) LEeR'EE) anugnEy ¥E| LNy 09 L-00-
oo 2070 0o oo [BiBpad - N2l Ul Jualded 05 1-00-
ooaongl) {eceag'el) igrgs6's)) feogloall FBL) By - #SILAUEI Ot =00
(00 ooo'E) BEwLae ook LL iz 1esel 0oL - BsIyEUE DEL-DO-
0o+66'0L (21508 feE0ss'El) (Eg00s'zEL SENEl IESUT 0Z L-00-
ATERE ) g5 6es' gl 0oL L e EE OOl G2 SENEL |[BRURPISE-LON 03L-00-
{ooroes'eel) WME9sL LB [(=IoR=rarAr PAN [LEZrg'all) sExE] |ElUapIEey 00 L=00-
ANNIATY TFHINTD
lafipa
19bBpng 6102 [enj2y 6L0Z 1eBpng 0zog |enay 0202 uonduasag [EdaUa

Wdbiize 19Bpng Bupesedo 0202
t=nON-0Z02
L

VATYNC™ 40 39V TTIA



[ooons'z) (LEges) {iooner) {0z zoz) JEER, - SARIEUE Lt L
0o ooo'ss) (ooesg'se) i &gl GEELL T sa2g, DoF- Lt
ANNIATY Y3 L¥
o0'n 0o oo (o0 o5 ANNIAIY S1ITHLE 7 SOVON TVLOL
Lo 000 000 aac aung Buessdo w4 guuog 0E5-ZE
oo 0o 0o 000 ANYEHD TELEYD T9ISHIADHE Otg-2g-
ago oo oo 0o SPLIN S SININASEYY| pEL DEg-ze
a3 oo oo ooosk snuassy Iuawdinkg Cos-zo-
007 05D a0 o0 spund 15 SEE-ZE-
0o 000 Qo' aun SN |ing Wouy Jejsiel] QEEZE
oo 00'a 03 aso ‘olnd [ENdED Lo J8)suel] Ore-zZe
Lo 0a°g 007 aag WIL 40 39S - (55070 NIvD LEE-Ze-
NNIASY S133M1S ¥ SAvod
on'n oo (noooo's) [Z5oLl'y) NNIATE ‘DU 2 H31SYSIT TYLOL
oo 00 {oa'coo's) [Z5'9ilL'y) anuasay solneg uawsbeuey fausbiswg (o
ANNIATH "DHIWT ¥ HILsSYSIA
0o'g 000 {nooon'sz) {zveaaog) ANNIATH Iul4 TYLOL
0o oo (ooroog'se) (E¥ E6E' D2 s=bizy] auy Llp-ge-
00 oo a0 oo WL = 8BS LD (550)) uEs OEEEE-
00°d 0a'0 0o 0o [2uden - JUEID [BEDUAGH aFeEe-
000 00 a9 0o SuozEUag] - @il £lyE-
ANNIATY FHI4
iooaLLze) (gorLlo'zz) (00'soL sl F80FL L1 SNNIATE NOLLYELSININGY TvLOL
oo 0o 00'g 00 [epded wory uognguuos OrE-ZL-
a5 oo oo’ 00 SIMBESY WD J2ysuR)| QLEEL-
000 oo Loo oo spund oylzadg suafeuag 3EEL-
inooooe! gL% angl 2L ol BNUassy Uy Snoaus|sosi 0852 -
inooos s TBEEOL oo L) 0oorz's) Ln=snly BpIEUOg-anuUasey (Bjuay L95-g 1=
na'ooL) nE LELaOL LOooak) W0 0L W HUES - BLISaU| juausaaL] 05%-21-
oo 003 00 0o £21235 UG F [AREID ZEE-Z 1=
{no-cet) o'&s) oo L) oy ear) saulq pes-le-
W00°G5E) 00081 00064 noos) s80U=a0 SEG-EL-
Jafpa-
1ebpng 610z [endy 6L0Z  19Bpng 0zoz  1BMOY 0Z0Z uopduasag Jejausc

1e6png Buiesedo gzoz
VAIvNOQJ 40 IADVTIIA

Wd#tLze
F=AON-0Z0Z
L. Jo g sbed



00°C (norooeEl oo 00D T THNL3duad 19f-95
ae'o 0o Lo as'n SOMS59Y Lo)S J8jsuRl] 0he-g5
aco 03D 0o oo SUOEEUI]] ORG-85-1
200 Qo0 0g'g oo BLLOTL] JUSlLnESAl| 055-85-|
Lo oo aa'o 2560 SnusnEy [EAQWEY MOUS SOp-05-|
ooroos) o0l {ooooo’) ooaok L EnusAEy Usheresxd 1oid GOF-0o-
(oorasd) iGr05E) (0o oog: {og"Lea) 0|4 AsEag Jo #)2g FOp-0o-
ANNIATH ALTLIWAD
(o0 Doo'LE) {0z'oze'es) (00 +F3 k) 00 L2z'se) IJnNATH 3LSYM 1YL0L
a0 a0 007 oo FHAISETY W0) JSSURL| OLEEF
oo Q0o 00 oo SEUN0S UMD - BNUBASY IS0 OBE-E-
oo folo] aa's oo gaad afeqien - SBlEURY LOP-Sh-
(ooosn'ie) iozaze'eel {0osro'es) (o0 LEEieE) sza4 sfeqeg DOFEF-
ANNIATY FLSYM
loooos'LL) (e5 2181 {ooroorzl) iooget'st) INNIATH HIMIS TVLOL
oo aon 0a'a oo snjding wotg J8)suel ) DEE-TE-
oo oo a0 oo "oun g [eyden Woid 12ysuEl] OFE-Zt-
00 oo aoo (aluy sanasEy Lol JRsUBIL OlE-2t
00 oo oo 0 [endes - JuelS) [Elapad OEg-Et
0a'0 00'a oo a9 spund diysisUlEd AENEY 08G-Et
000 000 oo a0 SADINES Jamas - saliElad L2t
(CO00S'LL) {essLFgL) LA Lo =W [ooEgge'stl SITWUES JEMEg oy
ANNIATH HIMIS
{oo-osz'eg) (L1gLE'9E) ioo'oLo's8) (55" 0L9'559) ANNIATH HI LV TVLOL
0o o0 090 oo [Elden Wwalg daysuel] OtE=l
oo ooa 030 ooo Sanasay Wold lejsuel] QLE L7
0o's oo Qo0 0o [Blapad - JUBIS [ELDIPUSD LPE- -
0o 0o oo (00 58 LES) [BITUIAG S - RIS [ELOIDUSD Otg-Li=
aao 0a'a oo a9 sn|ding o JSisUBIL DEG-Lt=
ag'o 00 B5E'S) oo oo EIBpE S WES [ENEED neg- 1l
a0 000 000 ooo diysiauned AAEANY DE5- L~
ooo 0z o0 oo Sljadey Bauas JSBA gl i
Hu[oRel=F N s Ret=rad] (L00aE lag el 294 LoD JEE, FliLe
sabips
1eBpng 6102 1EMI2Y GLOE jebpng 00T [ENI2Y 0Z02 uonduosag |elauat

yebpng Bunelsedo 0202
YATYNCw 20 IOV TIIA

W dFFL7E
-AON:
Ll 4o & suied




Ndbviz:e
P-NON-0202
L1 1o p sbed

(o0& DY) (ot igs'a0s) {1#'66Z°L28) (zs'668°530°L) INNTATH TVLOL
ooooL't) oo (oo oob‘p ooo INHIATH FHNLTND TVLOL
oo oo 0o'a 00'a Tung [Epden wold Jasue)) Ota-f=
a0 oo 0o 000 SENISEEY LD JBSURD] OL&Fi-
a5 oo Bo'o 0o'a SPIECE B0 WOl SUEID 09g-Fi-
ago oo oo 000 SINILYHIE0 - INYHD THIONIADES Staefi-
gag foliN ooo oo [BIOUAE] - JUBIS) [2USRIpUDD OFE-ti-
fnoooLL awo sl TN oo DMLY IO LNYHD Tee3034 GES-F4-
0a'g 0o ann oo SUDIELRT ABQ BRZUED GRG-7i-
0a'g a3's aco a0n suCiELDg Aaluealn BEG-Fi-
0o 03 03 oo SIUBLSBAL| LD WIS Q5544
ANNIATH FHNLIND
(oo oog) ano {oo-ong) 000 INNIATY NOLLYIHOTH TVLOL
oo oo 000 07'a snieing ol Jaysuel | 085-Z4-
ooo a3 030 oo ern) jusnziady punoibowen PRG-EL-
oo Qao _u_u.n_ O30 mmwu_ 4350 ﬂ_u_._u;nﬁ_.c.._mU LFR-gl-
ooo 00°g 090 00D SBMABSEY LUoL] IaisuEl ] DLE-Ed-
ing ooe; 00'd (ooroog) 3o SRS JHWLIEnD 0Cg-24-
Lo oo'g na'a oo SUORRUGE - SANUBAAI JAULD DEG-Z.1-
oo 0o 0o 00 S|EjUEY UCHESIDEY L95-E4-
oo 0o o' 00°g BLUODL] JUSLUEaAL| 0G5-2dn
ANNIATE NOILLYIHD3Y
o 0o nota 000 ANV 40 TTvS T¥LOL
00'G a3'n a0 oo pugT jo aes 085-55
ANy 40 3TYS
(o 00v L) {8t D65 2} 000051 lge L00'g) INWNIATE AEILIWED TVLOL
1abps
yebpng 510z 1N 8102 186png ozoz [EM}dY 0202 uonduasaq lelauas

1e6png BuieledQ 0zZ0zZ
YAIVYNOQ 40 FADVTIA



03004 63156 oo'Ge 656G
oooos't FoEge’l Doaas'L LEFIET
ooo0z'E TTFETY 0000E Y FFEW'E
ooaaE oo 00 L0s oonoo's
oOOCE' L FIBE0L 00°00E’ L 0a'q
DO'Q00'E Gresl'e 300058 CLZEF'S
00°05E 0%BZ0 o00ss T Lik
00'005'E ges08'g ooooo'k 209kl
aoo0s'se 00089 vy Do'00F 09 0000388
a0 0aa's gL'zie's D006 ¥ L FEGEL'TL
ooOOE'E J5'085'E DOG0G'E £50ES'L
oO'oos' L FE QBT 00°005°E DEELE'S
o0'0oF o2'agl 00'00E 0000
DO°GOE L LO0sT' L ao'o0s' L D0z
00°000°L St S50 L oO0009'e 0TGP
030028 00'a0L L oo00E's (00 o0s)
a0'000's g972E0S OOaos's FOZER'E
po0sT 05sil 00'0EE LE'6ES
oo0oo'E THEELE 00'05L'E ITELE'E
Do‘00E's el 03 008'E BLEEF'L
D0°'COEE on/E0'E 0on0z's £oEO0E
00° 000 9Ls7r L 00008 00 0gs' |
ooosE TEGLL oUagL's Bt pas'l
oo 0o 00°g oon
oo’ oo a3’ na'a
00'aoE BE LiT ao' 006 ZFEEL
ooaas'L 00 GFS L DOaoiL ZLETLL
oo 0oo 00 oo
OO O00FE SE LGS 'EE 0000072 BL'GEOEL
0o'a0eel L6'BER'ZL 00008z L arEEsolL
oo aon 00 oo
oo oo 0o DLE5
DO°oon | FOEFSL 000001 05865171
00'009'E geLEL'E annos's H0'500'E
00 000's BFSEE'S ooroas's LiTEL'S

SupeeH - sa0mmn

sanddng asys [elEuan
5507 Jaldozoioyd
SEalAlSs JEsEsl]
ugnEsuaduloD S UBLIXIGH
plog § souzinsu|

soad ST,

gasuadxg Jsndwiog

O - SB0IEE DSlDEaUaT
SF0lAES pEIIRAUCS JBLI0
Joge g saddng - Bulues|n
saUsURIUIER] P Si2dey
WENUOD JUIER] F BHEGEH
sig=d PEQ

zaad |g6aq

sSSP

a4 SI0SSESEY

s@ed Sl puz]
solysaquialy g BUsEApy
auoyds|EL

zBeEcg

uonensifiay asd 25000
apuAEIEgnS § [@gl]

seed 5NsUSD g UoORSa|g
feg Sunasiy

fzd feploy

spausg ||0iEd

da.LS = JNCOET

saden % S8lRIES

OFE-Z b=t
ZEEE b
FEZZL
QgETl
FEE-TLA
LEg-2i
LYEE
gLz~
o Mol o
[ B B
EELTL
05-Eis
o S
08 L=zl
L=k
n ] r A i

ASNId¥3 NOILVHLSININGY

ISNILXE UDMNNOD TVLOoL

SOURINEU] [FEURDD
FIBUonEIES - anpEsiban
SoUDSISENS T [SARI]

LB UDiSIanng Iouna s
Aed Bugasy unsd

LAE-H-
Fd it o g
LLE-LL=
bGL-bi-
O5L-li-

JSNIdXT TONNOD

safipe

jebpng 6102 [enioy 6102 1eBpng 0z02 [EMIY 0202 ucnduasag [edauag

Wdit 7e 1e6png Buneled 0202 =

t-hON: )
L1 4o § sbied YATYNGG 40 DV TIA



G a0 oon ooeo saad uogensifay asinos b
0oace aon e} oo Ciz-ge-
o0'0as FLFE0'L Ol vzl L asnLg f2d ABLywH LEL-EE:
Lorose 00 LxL 00°0s0° L S2+09 suoianpaq |[oiizd CELZE
ooo 00°d a3 ag'o LEIELld 4315 - sadenn, EbL-gE-
00'006'Z OUEFF'E OOacE'E gl'rEsie doyg g dey dinb3 - sauges Fhl=gg-
a%'o0s's LEFae's o0a0s's DL FIGE salz|eg OLL-Ze-
ASN3IdX3 SOV0d ¥ S1L3341S
00'000°L ig=rdah ooooas'y o0 00F d¥3 LINSWIDHOANT MyAE TYLOL
0o an'o 00008 ooo asuadxg Buod [EImy T5i-DE-
oorass'L D05EE' L 00000 L ooo0t ElanIaug mEig Li-gg-
dX3 INFWIHO4ANI My 1A
000 000 o0 aoo SASNI®T Tu|d TVLOL
a3 Loo oo 0od WOl ua (537 e LEg-gE-
09 oo oo oo MO ZILH oY 0EE-CE-
0os ano oo oo [ejideg o uognquiuog ZOi-EE-
00 a[siiv] FajeNi oo [ELIOUER - 8 &g GEGEE-
oo 00o oty yly oo 20UALT § SOUBIRSY| - 21l LiZ-EE-
S3SN3I4X3 FHIA
00°000°5e 00°000°0E 00° 0000t {o0'ooo‘s) d¥3 AONIDYIWS ¥ ¥FLSVSId TYLOL
0000057 oorooa's Co0os'ce foo-aooe) LWIWITHOY I20AHAS 31 00L-g2-
ASNIdXT AONIDHIWT ¥ HIALSYSIa
00 006" LE ZLFEL'TL 00 068 6FE S9ZSLDZL FSNIdXE NOILYHLSINIWGY T¥LOL
noa Ry ) noo oo'g NOILYE LGOI JEEEl-
0o aco Loo oora sanjasey gl Jajsusl) QLETL=
0o 0z oo oo Bpig uiwpy sidiculg aunjuagan ZEEZI-
00 030 aso ooo Bpig uupy Jsais) ainjuegag LEE-E L
D058 98 LL0'E 9°001'E SIS sE24 % sefiEuD HUED 0Le-Zl~
oo 0oo 000 a0 SLOEUGS LdLE L=
ooo 00 000 s [ENCED 0} SUSHNUILGD bl A
ooraat ZE 0P8 00°00L ZEesd SNoBUR|jasEI] OBG-Z L=
oO00s'| G/ SEE'L 00 aon'E 0F D20’ lamod - s2in LFC-21-
Jabps-
1ebpng 610z [emOv 6Loz  19Bpngozoz 1enoy 0zoz uonduasaqg [elauss

Wt re “_mmﬁ:m m_.__wm;_m_n__ﬂ_ 0202
F-ACN-0E0E
LL 4o g abeg VYA1vNOod 40 JADVTIIA




oo oo 03 000 uBasEs [|50 DEE=LF-E
0OaCE' L oo 00008’ L no'a sougnEL| Lig-1tF
00'000°eE ZE'ERL'EL o0000'SE EFES0Eg S2AIMUES PEIEUOD 042~ Li
0a'a oo'g a0 030 laray JBEN, Cy7- L7
0a'o 0o'a oon 0oo SilEn JEEn 09%- L3
00° 005 CRZE0L aonog'L 00 85z s=|dang SouELajuE| 1871tz
050 0a'o oo oo sajddns UL JaE, 058 bi
aoo 000 M| oo seag Guueaubug nj sl
ooo an'o na'a oo asuadyy suoydajal LhEl+i
oo oo 007 oo sbEsog 7 Amuaieg SLE-L+
alug oo 09 000 wERi SLE-LP=
oo oo 0a'0 oo'a g354 NOILYELSIZTE 3565000 P Kol
ISNIdXE J3 LV

00°050'¢5 £5'0F1 10k DOO0E LL B0°90L'82L ISNEdYT SOY0H ¥ SIITHULS IVLOL
oo 87 ZE9'Eg 00 oo MOLLYZILH O OTETE
oo oo'n 0a3'a oo sanasay J) Jsjsuel), DLEEES
oo oo Lalv gy, 0o [2pd=a) o1 uonnoUUED Z0/-FE
00008 oog as'oog GeEhl SNasUE[BoEIY DBG-Z5-
00008 L L2 LLZ'E o0 00s'E FrEEC L sED [EINEN days CHGeELn
00'G00'E BT LOE'L CO000'2 TLBEEL lzaod doyg Pyt
00 059E ) 140809l oo0an' Le £ LEE'EL s 1eans M-z
00 000'E B3 EFL o00sE'E a0'ner's PUES 7 Xl PlaD |asels TEGTE-
oo0sE et =] 00'asE OEPOS ga||ddng JulEW § 1sH0D 0E5-TE-
Q000e's 57 ngh 0oonn' L 0ZTEET'E [and |9sa|0 § S5 LEG-ZE~
DOOoE'L oon oo-one’ noa auoyds|s) doys LZg-ge-
ooaos oo qo'oos 0o'aE By Lawdinkg GLE-ZE-
ooann'L BEGLE'F 03'000'Z ESEP0E sexddng 5 uewd b e (v E=prdos
00 oo'a oo 00'o gxiopn 2Nand - fed Bunsapy 0GL-ZE~
a5'0 0ac ooro ash WOL 10 [esedsip Ua (s50]) WED LEE-ZE-
00 00L'E FecE L Lo00s'L ZUOFEL AIEYS BOUEINSL) LATEE
oo'ao0° L LEann's 0050's F5LLOCLE $3D|MEE pelaEqUo] gt o
03 0o°d aon 0a'g salees - BulyEnold maoug S5E-EE-
000 0o'a o0 0o sledsy GG B NEMERIS EGE-ZEn
02'000's RS GOE'E ooaon's a0 ggr' L Wi 7 snedsy wawdinig L5228
aonog's 00 0ZL'E 00'00EE OTETLE siEdEyY Je2ig § PEOM 0SE-2E-
oO0as's Qoo 0o'oon'eE 0F L9 saad Auuasl|Bug OEE-EE"
ooraaa EOBEDL 00544 BLEVE auald |[80 SOUBUEILIELY st
0oq oo 030 0o pLEETE gLE-EE-
Jabips
jeBpng 6L02 1ENI2Y GLOE 12bpng 070 [eniay 0202 uonduosag |elaua:

1ebpng BuneladQ 0zZ0g
VAITVNGu 40 3DV TTIA

Pdppes ==
- AON-
|1 40 £ 8bed




00°g Pl o ¥igg BIUBLEIIE[ B 5B LGE-Et=
DOCoL S5EC a ) LLEL sjauss | CELCF-
alaRnfol 08 5eF a5 0os BEF0Z SEUEES dLL-EF-
SASNIdX3 T¥AOINTY JLSYAA

DOSFFEL LO0BR'EY 00'5+8's e Lss'e JENId¥E I35 TVLOL
Qoo ooro 000 00°s FTGELITTIOONN 240 TLHA 0E5-EF
a0 GEE0F' YL ooo 00°a NOILYZIE Oy 0EG-E-
o Coo ooo 000 sanasEy o] Jausuel] OlE-gp-
3o oo ooo ooa fupsal aous)dwcy JeEmalSEn) GO2-Et
0ag ] oo poo [ENdED o) Uannauues P P
aac aon coo ooo Ellal=TH=l =l 0ESEF-
00052 oo a00sz oo g2)ddng g spoos OLe-Zp-
00'aol oo aooot ooo lwalwases sbeurig uoobe] LBe-2t-
D0aog L ag'o 0°00s° L oo JEMES - S801AI9S PRIDENUST GEETH-
000 0a'a asn fejugial SEAAES [RIAUSE) JaMEg s
O000s'e 0Tl 00'00E G o EOUELSIUEA F Buluesn ooz LGE-T7
Coooo's Oliws'es 00300 L 0305k | ey B snedsy passyaing S22
ooo 0oa 0% oo uapeasfiay sa4 esnog it
oorgde FE0SE 00°5LE ZLLEL suznonpag [|eifed 0E L=~
00°0ZZ's ELEEL'S 00aEe's 85EDEE sausES OLL-E

Bl ER ERIELLE

00'5.L9°06 50266 no"008'va §Z°089°%5 dSNIdXT H3 v TYLOL
0a'q ann ooo oo SOUSISIZANG 7 BARIL LLE=Lt=
00'5/E EA =Tk oorooe Bl bz slysusg |odeg DEL-1%-
0onoo's ZT L5 00 00s't EEELR'E SEUEED GLE- L+
oluNalelea i~ 68 7LE T 00 000'sE BLLER'FE uojidunsuan JaiEn, - DSMEINS LO9-L -
ooo 00 (aleate] Qoo FEYLIATIOONN 440 10 QEE~1+=
Coo PELERLE 00'3 oo NOLYZ | L0y OTE- L
00o oo Qoo oo SEABSEY 0 JaJsURL) QLE- b
als ! o] aoo Qoo [ENdED 0} UCHngIguan Fits PR
00000 L 95 E56'Y 05°00s's #ELEL'D SIBWAER SIMUSGaT - J8MHING 002 L=
ooa 03D ax'n ooo s2suzdxy uohesyIaD 0E5 -
no'a oo 030 oo aEMdd = S0 LS Lt
0o 020 030 aoo EHERST=HERY LZ5 Lt
ooa 0o 0a'0 %o BULaYD 0Ls- L
s} 00'g 030 0306 sa)ddng S0 003 Lt
labBpa-
126png 5102 1EMIDY 6LOE yebipng 0zoz [EN1DY D202 uopduosag lelauag

1°bpng buijelsdQ 0zZ0Z
YAIVNOQ 40 3OV TIIA

Wdby:iZ:e
FrON-0Z08
Ll jo g sbeq



W Lo
-hON-
Ll o 5 =bed

Do oo ao'n 00 puET Jo 8sELaIng LLA~0g-7
aa'd 0a'g oo 00'c 298 o) tarsUel L DL6-99-2
oo na'a Lo a3 gasusdxa seondes Buuusd Z9)-95-F

ISNAdXT DNINNY1d
no'04ag'6 B li6'E 00" LES'S BE'FER'S JSNId¥E 5504 WLOL .
oo oo 0a'c oo 581353y 0} JelsuEll aLEgeE
oo oo 00’0 0o Inoge Buisnoy a|gqepiogy LD2-29-F
0a'a oo an'n 0a'g {5204 10M) Busnoy siqepouy pOg-g9-:
0’ 0o'd oo'n 0a'c 156 - Sujpund siolueg 08LE5E
s 00'd oo Qo0 oty BulpEay JalWng sUaipiyg b bt~
oo oD oo oon pasope - Juels Alelan OLL-TET
oon ieg'2gz) 0aa COFLL sasuadig UsusBEUE] 5504 0B-TO
ooroos's £1'62Z's 00°e08'e aoglLl's swelfiold £504 GGA-E8E
000 DO0EE awo 0oa asuadxg fdog ojoud - S504 0529
a7 g 200 nao epdes o Jajsuel] DES-29-
090 00'c oo a%'n BIURISISANS F |2NBLL LLZ-E57E
oon 030 oo ao'o slyauag |04 e 0% |25
oo0sd (BNt DO'SEL TEPOS abmEnd - £504 LLL-EE
oo oo 034G oo Inoge] welfold - 8504 aLL-ED+

ISNA4X¥3T 5504

00002 L S5 LEOL 00'5LE'E 05049 SSNIAYT AHILINED TVLIOL

00 Qg'o oo oo SBUSST 0] JASURI| 01855
oo ao'n 00 oo [eycen o} Jesusl] o857
0ogas o0egEs D0GLitL FFCRLL sanddng g sasinsg [Bl2Lag L85
0o 0oL CH'EE ooor FE0E syjauag |ofed DEL-DG
Q0008 0% 88k poans 95" F05 salEEg OLL-9G-

ASNIdXT AdI1LANID

00 D0L'0E 09°90% 2T 00'00L5E LU LPE'SE SASNALNT TYACNTE TLSYM 1Y¥LOL

0a'0 0o o000 ag'o TIEVLOETIOOND 40 FLIEM, DEEEFS
au'n 000 ood a0 WO ZI LY DEG-EF
oo 030 00°g ooo saEsEY o JSUBIL DLE-Eb-
oo aon 0a'a oo [eydeq of uonnguuog gLeh
oo oo 230 0o uopeltssy 815 afsneg TEEER
00°GO0aE LE'B0S'LE a0 05y BLE50'5) dmyald afizqien pepRauaD DLZEY-
J1aBpe
jefipng 6102 [enjay 6LOZ yebpng 0z0Z [enidy Q02 uonduasag jedauas

1ebpng bunesedo 0202
VATYNGu 40 JOVTIIA

VO TN



LT axn oo L= Dog Lun=sngn) - Jseequ] samue s - Leg-td-

QaC0LE [} FA- S {# £ GFELE' L ‘bey Aueig cBay oue, Gil-¥i-
Q3G oo oo ooeo Wels felg Aunon JEERNE - SIEIS CLiken
0oago'e (laielnln =] a2'oon's oo Al - suES LLd¥ i
0o0Zo's nogoe's a3 coF's Az oov's Wnasnin - sju=ie QL= g
oot 0g°a alaRed a0n [exdeD S} uoRnolaten =V o b
oo 00°q 00'a 3o Palnid J9sng LW 3 SUasiH (8 Pl 7 i
20D noa 0a'd 00 freig suoydsE) - saqnn Pl
03 D06+ BLBFS'S Looas's BELES'E iamad = sallnn Lpa-fe-
0a'oog L SF eS| ooroon's LES0'L SEL) - s8ln OFSF.-
o0 oo oo oo APsgEA, DLe-trs-
aq'a ac'n L] ooo 21500 J3dosooyd SOG-FL-
DOono'y LV LFSE NI 05LE k- -5 b B acueinsy| Lig=7i-
0oa 0o azt SEPEL SN0z UE||=as Fi= g P
o005 000G Q3'20s QoD [ouRUsER B s)Rdsy LSE-L-
aoooa'lL DL FED 0oacl 05 LE9 MOLLYDIEALMTY3IE 9% T1A ZEEFL-
oo oot o0a 00a SNOILYEH 2008Nd NeE-fL-
aon ooo oot oot sdilsiagualy [ A
ilalel oo ooo oot Buisnianpy DEg-+4-
00'05E L BaL COYgLL gl siyausg [oifey DEl-ks-
00a0e'E Q3 EFFE 30052 ae0en’L sElElRS Ly i

ASN3dX3 IdN1IND

0oeoonL GLELeE 00°'520°2 QLBEE'S JENI X3 NOLLYIHOTY TWLOL

oo oot oora 00 g2Alag [RiausD 04224
00 00s'e Qorona'y Loroaa'y 00 SEHAIES SIBNUOD - BB OSE=EL-
03052 SL64L DOSLL BOBEE Sjuslag |oifsd DEL-24-
oOage's 00EFF'E 002852 29 LER'S SBUBES L B B
aon oo noa 0a°G suoneIUEOID JayiQ - suEs DLI=F L=
a0 o oo oG Sanasayd O] Ispsual | OLBEL-
030 H R ooo oot [ENEED 0} LopneLauog A PRl b
0002 azo (RN oo Jantad - SN La-2i-
0og 3o azo Qoo S}=207) 3nd - 24led BES-Zin
oorasl ooo 03051 aco sallddng - sey 0LE-24-
oota 0o 0a's 3o BOUBINSL] LEEELS

JASN3dX3 NOILYIH I3

0oa 0o ag'n o0'o ASNIAXT DNINNY T TVLOL
Jabpa-
jebpng 6L0z  [enioy gLoz  3eBpng 0zoz  |emioY 0ZoZ uonduosaqg |eJauaE
NdbbiLze 1ebpng Bunesedo 0202

F-AON-0Z08

1L 1o 0} sbey YATVNOQ 40 F9VT1IA



v HOOSY JO PUT 44

ML
{r-hOp
L 40 LevEd

oo ers L) L BEE'SL ez ees8'ng) {8z 15%aza) LIDEHIQSNdENS  de
00003 Z9F 69 C6F'TEG TR T TR 0¥ $3SNI4¥3 T¥LOL
00'02LES gLogL Lo g1 7L 999z Lt SNOILISINDIY TV10L
LOas'GE L FOOGE L FIOEC YL CELLLE WIny usladeuel) aise, Jaueg LA
DO'OER'E O00EE's 002005 DOE0'S uiny Bussnod J12ipsls Jo'D gD
COO0E'E 00 GRS DO'SEE'S a%'Ze8's lzipee 4o Aunag uolsinbay uogeansy L5208
oo oo 0o a0 MOILISINDZY S301AH3S HOLYE 210 Tuid Ebi-0E
oo a0 0a's oo AUouny asUR ROy Zri-08
DOao0iee FLEESLE FEEEDLE 898 FFE 445 - UoEINTT [BloUAolS Li=0g
SMNOLLISIND3Y
0058’82 9L°B06'6E DO'STE e §2°220'5) ISNILXT FTHNLIND TYLOL
20 #5508 oo 0o NOI e ZILE O QEEPL
0o Q3o 0o Q0o Sanasey o] Jajsuel), CLEFL
ooract's 0°002'E 00aoL°L o200 uafzigaan ABQ BREUE]D CEEFL
oo oo 00 oo wnssnyy - adioung aanuscgag ZES-FL
Jabps
1eBpng L0z  1endy Loz 19bBpng 0zoz  1BMOY 0Z0Z uonduasag [eiaua

1ebpng Buneiedo 0Z02
VATVNewa 40 3DV T1IA







wve HODSH 1O PUT o

000 io0.d
98'21LL'96 IS |BloL
96'2LL 96 1o |el0)
96°¢1L96 Bulpuejsing
Q00 £ d8AD
AT AL s|el0] ZEGER'S Si1EdA ¢
el Gy'8GL oL sieap g
80°0LE L Zhz-00-2 ) )
88'ZFe 98 LLE-O0-E 79,88 Bl E3A 1
GG LETES uaung
1aBpaT [e1suan) isbps gng
BY PO LL fijeusd Buipueising
0299961 fyjeusd pajejnwinooy 000 Anom xe| |euonippy
000 AngT wawaaoidw |00 B 2B BET Ans xel
CJIBAD SIE9A £ SIEdLTZ ieak | Juainn  Bulpuelsing Ajeusd  ANeusd  Aas XEL I9pjoH aniL # [1od
o ‘Wnaoy
WYSZ0E8 01-11-0202 IO sv soueleg (Bl L
DL-AON-020E

L4

(Bunsi [Ind) eoueleq (BLL Xel
YATVNOr Y IOVTIIA







VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Page 1 of 1
Utilities Trial Balance (All Balances) 2090-Nov-10
Trial Balance As Of 2020-11-10 8:30:53AM
Account Arnount
Account # Mame Active Ouistanding Current  Owverdusi Owverdue Overdued Overdusd
Sub Ledger General Ledger
Current 4 634 .08
Overdue 1 2 hngy | 9.736.07
Overdue 2 1,828.01
Overdue 3 311.01
Overdue 4 0.00
Outstanding 9.736.07 Totals 9,736.07
Total GL 9 736.07
Total SL 9.736.07
Proof 0.00

Ert End ﬂ‘f RE‘pDrt EE






Cheque

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Cheque Listing For Council

Fage 1 of 2

2020-Nov-3

2:59:13FM

Invoice Cheque

Cheque # Date Vendor Name Invoice #  Invoice Description Amount Amount

20200340 2020-10-08 MOKAY, PAUL

20200341 PURD-10-06 1520504 ALBERTA LD, HALF CHAMOND SALES | PAYMENT 3339
34552 SHOP TOWEL 12.60
34886 MISC SUPPLIES 2078

202002347  2020-10-06 BASHAW HOME HARDWARE PAYMENT 4778
31347148 MISC SHOP SUPPLIES 4778

20200343 2020-10-05 MCHAY, PAUL FAYMEMT 85.28
Q3 Mitzags PM Q3 MILEAGE B85.28

20200344 2020-10.08 NELSON, RICK FAYMENT 83,20
Sept- Nelson Q3 MILEAGE B3.20

20200345  2020-10-08 OK TIRE BASHAW PAYMENT 251.60
23336 FORD F150 SERVICE 251.60

20700346 2020.10-08 QLD MACDONALD KENNELS, ANIMAL SERVICES PAYMENT 157,50
10673 JUNE JULY ANIMAL SERVICES 105,00
10697 AUGUST ANIMAL SERVIES 5280

20200347 2020-10-06 RAMSTAD, CHAD PAYMENT 31.60
09.289.20 CHAINSAW RETAIL 31.50

20200348  2020-10-06 RECEIVER GENERAL PAYMENT 101713
Sopt Payroll SEPTEMBER REMITTANCE 1,017.13

20200349 2020-10-08 TRIMUS TECHNOLOGIES PAYMENT 510,93
RG57148-28072 MONTHLY AGREEMENT 510.93

i 450 2020-10-07 FRAMKLIM, CHRISTINE PAYMENT B8
202010071 CREDIT BALANCE PAID B7.08

20200351 2020-10-19 ALBERTA ONE CALL CORPORATION PAYMENT 44,10
IN162010 SERPTEMBER 2020 NOTIFIGATIC 44,10

20200362 2020-10-19 ALMA PAYMENT 2,543 54
20-1035710 AUMA, OCT. 7, 2020 2,543 64

20200353 2020-10-19 BASHAW FARM & BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD, FAYMENT 588.50
22252 SOLND PROOF INSULATION EBE 50

20200354  Z0Z0-10-19 DIGITAL CONMECTION OFFICE SYSTEMS BAYMENT 7o.80
252784 SEPT 123-00T 12 BILLING FERIOI 79.80

20200355  2020-10-19 Environmental 360 Solutions (Alberta) i, PAYTAENT 1.747.20
ROO000112548 SEPTEMBER WASTE 1,747.20

20200356 2020-10-19 JR PAINE & ASSOCIATES LTh. PAYMENT 1,278,890
[MO1T7E94 STREET IMPROVEMEMTS, CONC - 1,278.90

20200357 2020-10-19 RMEF Barristers Soliciors PAYMENT 502,85
272E2 REVIEW UNSIGHTLY BYLAWS, D 50254

20200358  2020-10-19 TRINUS TECHNOLOGIES PAYMENT 510,93
REG145-28712  MONTHLY AGREEMENT, SUPPOI 51083

20200360 2020-10-19 Vallet, Kristie PAYMENT 4.410.00
10.2020 OCT. MAMAGERIAL - CAD 4.410.00

20200361 2020-10-27 BENOIT, ANDREA L

20200362 2020-10-27 RAMSTAD, GHAD

20700363 2020-10-27 CHAPPELL BENOIT, HOLLY R

1364 2020-10-27 WELLS, JENMIFER 1)

eal365  2020-10-27 ATE FINANCIAL MASTERCARD FAYMENT 23841
Adobe FIIF EDITING SOFTWARE 21.71
CPC Free Ship  WATER METER WARRANTY 378
CPC Octlite  OCTOBER LITE POSTAGE 57.50
GPost Ship WATER METER WARRANTY 1.27




VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 2 of 2
Cheque Listing For Council 2020-Nov-3
2:50:13P"
Cheque Invoice Cheque
Cheque # Date Vendor Name o Invoice # Invoice Description Amount Amount
20200386  2020-10-27 ATE FINANCIAL MASTERCARD Mutee 10001 ALARM COMTRACT #0180 23841
Peavay Mrt FILTERS 240,28
Staples Mouse  MOUSE 31.49
Staples Office OFFICE SUPPLIES 12.58
2200365 2020-10-27 EAST CENTRAL ALBERTA REVIEW PAYMENT B48.14
20454570 FRAMCHISE FEE ADVERTISMEN 224,07
20494585 FRAMCHISE FEE ADVERTISEMEl  324.07
20200367 2020-10-27 KANTRAX CONTRACTORS LTD PAYMENT 83,587.51
155-20005-4.5 PROGRESS CERRTIFICATE#1 M 83,587.91
20200368  2020-10-27 MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS MG, FAYMENT &79.14
20201420 SUPPORT CONTRACT 421,69
20201458 TRAIMIMNG 157.50
20200368 2020-10-27 RAMSTAD, CHAD PAYMENT 100.00
Work Boots WORK BOOT REIMBURSEMENT 100,00
20200370 2020-10-27 RECEIVER GENERAL PAYMEMT 32 66
et Payrall QCTOBER REMITTANCE 83266
20200371 2020-10-27 Rogers PAYMENT 12410
Ot 18-2020 P CELL PHONE 72.71
Sept 18-2020  PW CCLL PHONE 51,39
20200372 2020-10-27 SHIRLEY McCLELLAN REGIONAL WATER SERVI PAYMENT 3.517.80
SMAWSC-0014. WATER CONSUMTPICN CHARGE 351780
20200373 2020-10-27 TELUS COMMUNICATIONS ING. PAYMEMT 185 60
Cholb 10-2020 LAaND LINES 158.60
20200874 2020-10-27 Vallet, Kristie PAYTIEMT 170,
Ot milzage BAMIK DEFOSIT MILEAGE 170,56
20200375 2020-10-27 WITAL EFFECT PAYMENT 55,00
7478 WEB HOSTING 55.00
20200376 2020-10-27 WELLS, JENMIFER PAYMENT 160,00
21 OUTOBRER JAMITORIAL 150.00
20200377 2020-10-20 WELLS FARGD EQUIPMENT FIN GO FAYMENT 180,78
FAKE CHEQUE - RICOH CONTRS 19078

0120585410

*** End of Report ***

Total 109,122.42



BANK RECONCILIATION

Oct-20
Account Description: ATB Financial - M51 Capital
GL Account Number; 3-12-122
Bank Account Number; FAT ERRRERRITIO
ADJIUSTING THE BANK STATEMENT BALANCE
Ending Balance per Bank Statement 5 704,864.32
Add:

Depasits in Transit (Qutstanding Deposits) 5 -
Less:

Cheques Issued Not Cleared (Outstanding Cheques) 5 2
Other:

Bank Adjustments 4 =
Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement 5 704,964.32
ADJUSTING THE GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE
Beginning Balance per Bank Statement s 704,485.66
Add:

Total Debits 5 478.66
Less:

Total Credits 5
Other:

Ledger Adjustments 5 5
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger 5 704,964.32
Balance per General Ledger (number from MuniWare GL) 5 704,964.32

 [Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement matches Balanceper GL?— § - ~ RECONCILED |
‘Adjusted Balance per General Ledger matches Balance per GL2. 5 - RECONCILED !
Bank Staterment Balance matches General Ledger B’ql_a__rl;g!_?'_ £ 5 RECONCILED '

Prepared By:
incipal Clark Holly Chappell Benoit

Date: Movember 9, 2020






BANK RECONCILIATION

Oct-20
Account Description: ATB Financial - GTF Accaunt
GL Account Number: 3-12-123
Bank Account Numbier: FAF AXERERRTITO
ADJUSTING THE BANIK STATEMENT BALANCE
Ending Balance per Bank Statement 5 220,503.36
Add:

Deposits in Transit (Outstanding Deposits) 5 =
Less:

Cheques Issued Not Cleared (Outstanding Chegues) 5 -
Other: _

Bank Adjustments % e
Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement 5 220,503.36
ADJUSTING THE GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE
Beginning Balance per Bank Statement 5 305, 186.99
Add:

Total Debits S 183.18
Less: -

Total Credits -5 B4.866.81 )
Other:

Ledger Adjustments LS =
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger 5 220,503.36
Balance per General Ledger (number from MuniWare GL) 5 220,503.36
’.&:;]LEE;:; Balance p per Bank Statement matches Balance per a7 S I - RECONCILED :
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger matches Balance per GL2 S RECONCILED
E_Eiank-'Staiement Balance matches 'G'en_qr;t_i_lﬂ:_d_g_c:r_ﬂa_ianﬂ_e?' 5 RFCGNC!LED ;

Prepared By:

Mumc?ﬁm 'd’en’rm Holly Choppell Benoil

Mate:  Movember 9, 2020






Add Quistanding Deposits

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

October

Deposit Description

Batch # Deposit Date

DIRECT DEFQSIT DEPOSIT
T DEPDSIT
SCOTIABANK DEFOSIT

sl
T4TS
T4TT

Total Deposits Outstanding

Less Outstanding Cheques

Payee

Cheque # Cheque Date

DOMALDA SCHOOL PARENT 5C
[onalda Dist. & Community Prom
nMARSHALL, LAUREL

WVITAL EFFECT

MORMAN, BYRON [

RAMSTAD, CHAR

FAMSTAD, CHALD

EAST CENTRAL ALEERTA REVIE
KANTRAX CONTRACTORS LTD
MUMICIPAL IMFORMATION SY5
AAMSTAL, CHAD

IECENWER GEMERAL

SHIRLEY MeCLELLAN REGIOMNA
WITAL EFFECT

20200182
20200228
EN2E02
20200321
20200326
20200
20200362
20200366
20200567
20200365
20200365
20200370
20200372
AORO03YE

Total Outstanding Cheques
And Adjustments

Page 1 of 1
Accounts Payable Bank Reconciliation 5020-Nov-9
12:18:27PM
Balance Shown on Bank Statement 212,352.61
Amount
2020-09-27 2,250.23
2020-10-30 {77.52
2020-10-30 118,04
2.554.79 2,554 79
Sub Total 274,907.40
Amount
2020-06-17 1,000,010
2020-07-21 250.00
2020-08-22 300,00
2020-08-23 55.00
2020-08-29 49,21
2020-10-06 31.50
2020-10-27 1,260.60
2020-10-27 G, 14
2020-10-27 83,587.91
PO0-10-27 579,18
2020-10-27 100,00
2020-10-27 83258
A0-10-27 3,517.80
2020-10-27 " 5500
92 267.01 (92,267.01)
Your Bank Balance Should Be 122,640.29
Your Reconciled Bank Balancoe s 122,640,389
Difference 0.00

#* End of Report ***

) :

| ‘J Lﬁy@:@






Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: November 17, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Village of Donalda Insuring the Lamp Collection
and Artifacts

Agenda Number; 4.1 Business Arising from Previous Minutes

Backeround Information:

Ownership of the 1100 Lamps and 1000 artifacts housed in the Donalda and
District Museum Societies collection has been a topic of debate in relation to
insuring the collection. Through the exploration of past Council Minutes, it has
been verified that the Village of Donalda holds 50% ownership in this vast
collection. In determining such, Council by Resolution 228-20 instructed
Administration to secure $150,000 in content insurance on the Donalda and
District Museum and the Village of Donalda’s Lamp Collection.

In consultation with our insurance advisor it was realized that the village can only
insure what it owns. Since the village owns 50% of the lamp collection, the village
may insure the value of 50% of the replacement cost of the collection. This brings
up the issue of replacement cost. To determine the value of replacement cost an
appraisal must be performed.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Council must decide if an appraisal is to be performed and from that appraisal,
direct Administration as to the value to insure the village's 50% of the collection.

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

Recommended Options:

Motion brought by Council:







4|

::aa::@village.dona!da.ah.ca e ks _—

rom: Luis Vazquez <lvazquez@auma.cas
Sent: Octoboer 27, 2020 10:17 AM
To: Jason Olson
Subject: Museum assets - insurance

Good morning Kristie,

Per our call yesterday, we can certainly provide a quote for the Museum collection, however, please note that
we can only insure assets that are owned by the Village (or that you have a legal interest on). Based on our
conversation, it seems that the Village currently has an agreement in place with the Museum society where
the assets are split by 50%. Therefore, insurance can only be placed on the 50% that you have a legal
interest on. We cannot insure property/assets that are not owned by the Village.

If the Village wants to insure 100% of the Museum assets, then a legal contract must be in place making the
Village 100% owner/responsible for the assets. Another thing to note and I forgat to mention yesterday is that
if the Museum Society transfers all of the assets to the Village, then they may be left with a Business
Interruption exposure. Business Interruption coverage is tied to the Properly policy, so if no property is
insured then Business Interruption cannot be in place. Given that we are not the insurers of the Museumn
Society, they will have to inquire about this with their insurance provider.

Lastly, if you want to determine what the Replacement Cost value is for these assets then you must get an
spraisal. We don't provide this service, so you would have to contract this separately.

Hope the above answers your questions Kristie, however, should you wish to discuss further please do not
hesitate to call me.

Best Regards,

Luis Vazquez, | Insurance Services Consultant
ALBERTA URBAN MUMNICIPALITIES ASSOCIATION

D:780.400.8331 | B hazques@ifauma.ca
Alberta Muricipal Place | 300 8616-51 fwe Edmonton, AB TEE BEG

| wwniauma.ca n mm

This email and any fites transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entily to whom they are
addrassad, I you have received this smail in error please notify the sender. This message contains confldential information aned ks
intended onfy for the individual nzmed. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, dlistritiile or copy this email.







Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: November 17, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Bylaw 728/20 — Urban Chickens
Agenda Number: 5.6 Village Business

Background Information:

The need for specific legislation surrounding urban chickens within village limits
arose during gallery time at the July Regular Meeting of Council. Council
Resolution 177-20 directed Administration to draft an appropriate bylaw for
consideration. First Reading of Bylaw 728/20 occurred September 15, 2020 at the
Regular Meeting of Council. October 19, 2020, a Public Hearing was held to allow
for input into the proposed bylaw. Second Reading of Bylaw 728/20 occurred at
the October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting of Council. Administration is presenting
Bylaw 728/20 for Third Reading.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

No cost associated with enacting Bylaw #728/20

Recommended Options:

To proceed with introducing Bylaw 728/20 for third and final reading and present
Bylaw 728/20 for final reading. '

Maotion brought by Council:







BY-LAW # 728 - 2020
VILLAGE OF DONALDA

WIIEREAS, Pursuant to section 7 of the Municipal Government Act, RSA, ¢ M-36, and any amending or
succeeding legislation; The Couneil of a municipality may pass bylaws for municipal purposes
respecting: the safcty, health, and wellare of people and the protection of people and property; wild and
domestic anitnals, and activities in relation to them; and the enforcement of bylaws; and

WHERAS, Pursuant to section 8 of the Municipal Government Act the Council of a municipality may, in
a bylaw, regulate or prohibit and to provide for a system of licenses, p‘enni[:s, and approvals.

MOW THEREFORE, COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF DDNAI DA. IN THE PROVINCE OF
ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

PART 1- PURPOSE

The purpose of this b}daw is to regulate the kccpmg rff‘ chickens within the cm‘pmdin boundaries of the
Village of Donalda in districts designated General Residential and Low Density Residential, thereby
prohibiting chickens in Ceniral Commercial, Comimercial Retail, Bireet Control Parks and Recreation,
Puhim Uz.e d]ld Urban Resewa, under I,hs.. Hrliaga nf ]_}undlﬂa] and tse B}rldw ¥ 62‘5 aﬂrlm remain in

enactments that may apply.

PART 2 - INTERPRE l‘ATIﬂN

ha clted as ﬂlh_"Ul bsm (.lm.lmﬂs ,Regulzrtmn J:!;.fid.w

2.1 This Bylaw v-_r_lli

2.3 Definitions

a) -S4 "_’--mcans the Mummpdi (Juvt}r!]mant hc:t__,_ag_: gmended from time to time;

) ““Adjﬂﬂl’[ﬂg Nalghbuum"" means a site. ﬂldt is contignous along a common property line. If the
- subject site i3 located on @ comer, an adjoining site includes a site that is adjacent across a
~= rear lane, but not across a sireet;

i) “ﬁm_{nal Ilealth Acl® means ‘utz_[[:l;_te of Alberta, 2007, Chapter A-40.2;

d) “Bee”means the insect dpis mellifera I., also known as honey bees;

g) “Bylaw” meansa bylaw-of the Village of Donalda and amendments thercto;

0 SCAQ medns the person appointed (o the position of Chiel Administrative Officer by
Couneil plll.“%]!ﬂ-ﬂ_t to the Act;

g) “Coop™” meansa fu]ly enclosed weather proof structure and attached Outdoor Enclosure used
for the keeping af Tliban Chickens pursuant to any applicable accessory building or structure
provisions in Land Use Bylaw;

h) “Council” means the Mayor and other members of the Couneil of the Village of Donalda as
duly elected from time to time pursuant to the provisions contained in the Local Authorities
Flection Act;

i} “Hen” means a domesticated female chicken;

i} “Land Use Bylaw” means the most recent, approved bylaw that governs land use within the
Village of Donalda;

k) “Licence” means the holder of a licence issued pursuant to this bylaw authorizing the licence
holder to keep urban chickens on a speeific property wilhin a residential neighbouthood;

) “Licensce” means the holder of a licence pursuant to this bylaw;



Page 2 By-Law #728

m) “Outdoor Enclosure” means a securely enclosed, roofed ouldoor area attached to and forming
part of a coop having a bare earth or vegelated floor for Urban Chickens to roam;

n) *Peace Officer” is as defined in the Provineial Offences Procedure Act, RSA 2000, ¢ P-34,
and any amending or succeeding legislation;

0) Pedestrian Walkway™ means a path, frail, or sidewalk for pedestrian circulation that cannot be
used for motorized vehicular use;

p) “Planning & Development Services™ means a department of the Village of Donalda

q) “Rooster” means a domesticated male chicken;

1) “Village” means the Village of Donalda;

5} “Urban Chicken” means a Hen that is at least 16 weeks of age and is kept for non-commereial

DUrposes.

PART 3 — RESPONSIBILITTIES OF LICENCE HOLDERS

e

Urban Chicken Ticence

3.1.1 Urban chicken licensess must comply w1ﬂ1 thf: Animel Tealth Au‘ and any other applicable

slandards adopted by the provinece of Alberta.

3.1.2 Urban chicken owners on whose properly ] 113113 are lcept have a duty to LBkL reasonable

measures to ensure thal:

i. The coop and hens that are kept in the coop do not pose a safety risk to persons
on adjacent public or private property -

if. The potential for damage to building and/or ]:lm‘perty located on the adjacent
public of privale properly as a 1‘asuit of the keeping of urban chickens is
minimized; -

i chml e PI'ULLdm‘&:b are followed as outlined h}.-' the Canadian Food Inspection
Ageney to reduce potential d;saa&c oulbreak.

3.1:3 Urban ¢hicken owners must apply. s.nuuall}' for a Village of Donalda Licence as per the
pmceqﬂ outlined ih the Urban Chicken Licence Apphcatmn

PART 4 —.'G ENERAT PRGW_SI‘JNS

4.1

473

4.3

4.4

Nothing conlained withing this bylaw relieves a person from complying with any other applicable
municipal, provineial, or federal legislation, regulation or any requirements of any applicable
permil, vrder; consent, agréement, or other dircetion.

Where this bylaw refers to another Act, Repulation, or Agency, it included referenee (o any Act,
Regulation, or Agency that may be substituted therefore.

In the event thal any provision of the bylaw is to any extent invalid or incapable or being
enforced, such provision shall be excluded to the extent of such invalidity or unenforceability; all
other terms and provisions shall remain in full foree and effuet,

Every provision of this bylaw is independent of all other provisions, if any provision of this
bylaw is declared invalid [or any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, all other provisions
of this bylaw shall remain valid and enforceable.



Page 3 By-Law #7283

4.5 This bylaw only applics to coops located within the Village and those coops shall be in
compliance with the Village of Donalda Land Use Bylaw with respect lo:

a) Permitted uses for the Land Use District;
by Any applicable accessory building setbacks;
¢) Any applicable principal dwelling setbacks or other regulations,

4.6 The keeping of urban chickens for the purpose of this bylaw are for personal, non-commercial use
only.

4.7 Any person wanting to keep urban chickens must obtain a Premises Identification (PID) under the
Premises Identification Regulation (200/2008) in the Alberia Animal Health Act.

4.8 No mote than six (6) hens can be kept on one (1) pmpelnf Gﬁgural Residential or Low-Density
Residential zoning districts. S s

4.9 ‘The keeping of urban chickens in parks, :'nﬁ:sﬁfftfa_l'laud, OF 0N open apace% accupied or managed by
the Village is not permitted under this bylaw:~ ==

4.10 A single parcel of urban reserve cannot be Imenccdfnr 1{Dﬂi:fl_.l_rbﬁﬂ chickens aiid urban bees
together unless the site is equal to-ar greater than O3 acres or 1 214 squarc meters in area.

4.11  Adjoining neighboursto a Iiuenﬁn-ﬂg ﬂiﬁg_.residcﬂca GElTﬂ'l._Ui, hold a licence for the same animal

unless their residential parcel is equal-to or preater than 0.3 acres or 1 214 square melers in area.

4.12  Licences issued undérthis by

PARY 5 LICENCE REQUIREMENTS

5.1 The fec for a Iicﬂnz:-éi_-i;ﬁugt by

i
Schedule ‘A% attached herelor

prior to ap'ﬁ}:_t_,'}gf_tl and the applicable fee is identificd in

5§32 “.-';__;f‘;;_.ﬂ:'a.ppmved licente ean ha"ﬁiisgg_mdad or revoked, without refund or compensation by the CAO,

at any time if it can he determinied by a Peace Officer that there is a non-compliance wilh this
bylaw: or the licence application.

a) A licensee with a revoked licence can reapply for a new licence bul must show compliance
with all requirements and pay all applicable fecs unless the [ee(s) are waived by the CAO.

53  Licence ¢pphcaxmﬁqrr¢nﬂwalq that are denied may be reconsidered by the CAQ, upon request of
{he licensee, within fhitty (30) business days of the decision rendered by the Village.

54 A licence can be applied for at any time of the year.

PART 6 — COOP REQUIREMENTS

6.1 Only hens will be allowed to be kept.

6.2 Roosters are permitted while being limiled to one (1) rooster per one {1)parcel of General
Residential or Low Dengity Residential.



Page 4 By-Law #728

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

0.8

6.9

6.1

Each hen must be provided with food, watcr, shelter, light, ventilation, care, and opportunities for
cssential behaviours such as seratching, dustbathing, and roosting, all sufficient to maintain the
hen in good health.

Mo chickens shall be slanghtered on {he property.

Hens will be disposed of by delivering il to a farm, abattoir, veterinarian, or other operation that is
lawfully permiticd to dispose of hens.

Coops are resiricled to rear yards with reasonable protection from access to other animals or
children and each coop must provide each hen with a minimuom of 0.028 square meters of interior
floor area at malurily as outlined in the National Farm Animal Care Couneil Code of Practice for
the Care and Handling of Pullets and Laying Hens 2{}1?

The licensee must provide and maintain, in the coop, al least one nest box per coop and one per
hen that is at least 15 cm long.

A licensee must keep each hen and/or rooster in the esep rear, enclosed yard, with a fonce that is
a minimum |.8 melers (6 feet) in height, always.

The coop must be maintained in:good repair and sanitary condition, and free fom vermin and
noxious or offensive smells and substances. The rear, ¢nclosed yard must be in good sanitary
condition, and free from vermin and noxious or offensive smells or substances.

A licensce must construct and maintain the coop to prevent any rodenl from harbouring
underneath or within it or within its walls, and to prevent entrance by any other animal.

PART 7 — LICENCE APPLICATION AND anﬁMATlﬂN" =

1.1

i

Before the issuance or r&:newal of a licence tn thn. part, the applicant or licensee must submit to
the VlIldge

u) A completed licence appHeation form, as supplicd by the CAO;
b)Y The appropriale licence fee preseribed in Schedule “A” attached to this bylaw; and
) Any other additional information requuad hy the Village, including, but not limiled to:
. The name, address, and ¢ontact information of the applicant or Hcensee;
b.  Written permission from the registered property owner, if ditferent, to install a coop
on the property.
¢. A drawing that shows the coop location on the property, and associaied sethacks it
there is no solid fence and/or the property is adjacent to a pedestrian wallkoway (if
applicable);
d. Proofof a Premises Identification (PTO) number pursuant to the Animal Health Act
¢.  Plan for disposal of animal waste.

Notwithstanding Section 7.1, at the time of initial application for a licence, the applicant must
submit to the Village cither:

a) Written support from all adjoining neighbours to the issuance of a licence for urban chickens:
or

b) Evidence thal all adjuining neighbours have been asked for their support or views by the
applicant and given reasonable lime to respond or contact the Village.



Page 5 By-Law #728

it

1.4

1.5

7.6

Refusal by one or more adjoining neighbours to support an application will leave an application
approval or refusal at the discretion of the CAQ or designate, who may choose lo contact
adjoining neighbours for additional information.

Valid licences expire on December 31% each year and must be annually renewed by January 31%
of the following year or a late fee may be applied in addition to the annual licence fee.

No person shall give false information when applying for a licence pursuant to this bylaw.

The Village may refuse to issue a licence or may revoke a hm..ncc by providing written notice to
the applicant or licensee. ==

PART 8 — OFFENCES AND PENALTIES: ==IEn

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

2.6

B.7

8.8

Any person who confravenes any pravlmun r:rI tluq by]aw by:

a} Doing any act or thing which the person is pmlnhﬂad from dumg, trr
b) Tailing to do any act or thing which the pefson is required todo; o

mberta )

_Whm‘c the LAD an ui"ﬂmr ora p{ﬂce UEH:.,br hﬂ.ﬂ reason to belicve that a person has contravened
“any provision of this bylaw, tiolice shall he served in accordance with the Municipal Government

;'u..’tdl}.ﬂwmg payment ol the ’QPE:GiﬁEH.‘_[ penally, as specified per Schedule *B* attached (o this
h}}aw in lxeu of pmaccutmn for the uﬂmsn

Whetec a mntlaventlun of fhlq  bylaw is u[‘ a continming nature, further violation tickels may be
issued by a pe;scb officer, prm ided that no more than one ticket shall be issued for each day that
the contravention centmut,s

This seclion shall nnt prevsni any peace officer from issuing a vielation ticket requiring a courl
appearance of the defendant, pursuant of the Provincial Offences Procedures Act.

The levying and payment of any fine in this bylaw shall not relieve a person from the necessity of
paying any fees, charges or costs for which that person is liable under the provisions of this bylaw
or any other bylaw of the Village of Donalda.

Where there is a specified penalty listed for an offence in Schedule B’ of this bylaw, the amount
is the specified penally for the otfence.

Where any person coniravenes the same provision of this Bylaw,



Page &6 By-Law #728

a) Twice within twelve (12) month period, the specified penalty payable in respect of the second
contravention shall be double the amount provided for in Schedule ‘B* of this bylaw; or

b) Three or more limes within a twelve (12) month period, the specified penalty payable in
respect of the third or subsequent contravention shall be triple the amount provided for in
Schedule *B’ of this bylaw.

8.10  Licensees shall make themselves and their coop available for inspection upon reasonable request
by a peace officer.

8.11  Subsequent to any mspection under section 8.10, the Village can compel a licensee to take any
necessary disease and/or environmental miligalion measures if required.

PART 9 — EFFECTIVE DATE AND READINGS;

9.1 This bylaw shall come inlo Tull foree and effect Lq;‘niaﬁ adoption, -

9.2  Read a first time this 15® day of September, 2020.

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIAL.

CHIEF ADMINITRATIVE OFFICER.

93 Read a second time this 20% day of Oclober, 2020.

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIAL

CIIEF ADMINITRATIVE OFFICER



Page 7 By-Law #728

9.4  Read a third time this_ dayof 2020
VILLAGE OF DONALDA

CHITT ELECTED OFFICIAT,







(GST not Applicable)

| DESCRIPLION

BY-LAW # 728 — 2020
SCHEDULE A’
Urban Chickens

| FEE

[ EXPLANATORY INFORMATION

Application/ Renewal for
up to 6 Urban Chickens

$20 per annum

| Section 7 of Bylaw

Late Payment Fee

L

$35 in addition

‘ Section 7.4







BY-LAW # 728 — 2020
SCHEDLULE ‘B°
Urban Chickens

The specified penalties for any contravention of this bylaw #728 — 2020 are specified for within a twelve
{12) month period, as follows:

First Offence: $250.00
Second Offence: 5500.00

Third Offence: $750.00






Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: November 17, 2020
Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Bylaw 729/20 — Bee Keeping
Agenda Number: 5.7 Village Business

Background Information:

The need for specific legislation surrounding bee keeping within village limits
arose during gallery time at the Regular Meeting of Council in July. Council
Resolution 176-20 directed Administration to draft an appropriate bylaw for
consideration. First Reading of Bylaw 729/20 occurred September 15, 2020 at the
Regular Meeting of Council. October 19, 2020, a Public Hearing was held to allow
for input into the proposed bylaw. Administration is presenting Bylaw 729/20 for
second through third and final reading after having made the revision directed by
Council.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

No cost associated with enacting Bylaw #729/20

Recommended Options:

To proceed with second through second through third and final reading of Bylaw
729/20.

Motion brought by Council:







BY-LAW # 729 - 2020
VILLAGE OF DONATDA

WHEREAS, Pursuant to section 7 of the Municipal Government Act, RNA, ¢ M-36, and any arnending o
succeeding legislation; The Council of a municipality may pass bylaws for municipal purposes
respecting: the safety, health, and welfare of people and the profection of people and property; wild and
domestic animals, and activities in relation to them; and the enforcement of bylaws; and

WHERAS, Pursuant to section 8 of the Municipal Government Act the Council of a muniecipality may, in
a bylaw, regulate or prohibit and to provide for a system of licenses, permits, and approvals.

NOW THEREFORT, COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF DONALDA, IN THE PROVINCE OF
ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

PART 1- PURPOSE

The purpose of this bylaw is to regulate and provide guidelines for residents to keep bees in districts
designated HebanReserve Dircet Control and/or Industrial and thereby prohibiting bees in General
Residential, Low Density Residential, Ceniral Commercial, Commercial Retail, Bireet-Gonlrel Urban
Reserve, Parks and Recreation and Public Use land use districts under Village of Donalda Land Use
Bylaw # 625 and to remain in compliance with both the parameters of this Bylaw and any associated
bylaws, provineial or federal enactments that may apply.

PART 2 — INTERPRETATION

2.1 This Bylaw will be cited as the “Urban Becs Regulation Bylaw™,
A Definitions

a) “Act” means the Municipal Government Act as amended from time {o time;

b) “Adjoining Neighbours” means a site thal is contiguous along a common property line. Il the
subject sitc is located on a cornet, an adjoining site includes a site that is adjacent across a
rear lane, but not across a street;

¢) “Animal Health Act” means Statule of Alberta, 2007, Chapter A-40.2;

d) “Bee” means the insect Apis mellifera L., also known as honey bees;

¢) “Beckeeper” means a person who owns and possesses bees or beekeeping equipment or both;

) “Bylaw” means a bylaw of the Village of Donalda and amendments thereto;

g) “CAO” means the person appointed to the position of Chief Adminisirative Otficer by
Council pursuant to the Act;

h) “Council” means the Mayor and other members of the Couneil of the Village of Donalda as
duly elected from lime to time pursuant to the provisions contained in the Local Authorilies
Election Act;

i) “Hive” means beehive cquipment inhabited by bees;

i) “Land Use Bylaw” means the most recent, approved bylaw that governs land use within the
Village of Donalda;

k) “Licence’” means the holder of a licence issued pursuant to this bylaw authorizing the licence
holder to keep urban bees on a specific property within a residential neighbourhood;

) “Iicensee” means the holder of a licence pursuant to this bylaw;

m) “Peace Officer” is as defined in the Provincial Offences Procedure Act, RSA 2000, ¢ P-34,
and any amending or succeeding legislalion;



Page 2 By-Law #729

n) Pedestrian Walkway” means a path, trail, or sidewalk for pedestrian circulation that cannot be
nsed for molorized vehicular use;

o) “Planning & Development Services” means a department of the Village of Donalda

p) “Provincial Apiculturist” means the individual designated as the Provincial Apiculturist in
accordance wilh the Bee Act:

q) “Super” means a Beehive box which holds frames used for brood rearing and storing honey;

r}  *Willage® means the Village of Donalda;

s) “Urban Chicken™ means a Hen that is at least 16 weeks of age and is kept for non-commercial
purposes,

PART 3 — RESPONSIBILITIES OF LTCENCE HOLDERS

3

Urban Bees Licenee
3.1.1 Beekeepers must comply with the Bee Aef and the Animal Health Act.

3.1.2 Beekeepers, or the owner of any parcel of land on which bees are kept, must ensure:

i Giood hushandry practices and maintenance to prevent swarming, agoressive
behaviour, and discase, and
ii. That adequate water is provided at all iimes for the bees to deter the bees from

seeling water from allernate sources

3.1.3 Urban bee owners must apply annually for a Village of Donalda Licence as per the process
outlined in the Urban Bees Licence Application.

PART 4 — GENERATL PROVISIONS

4.1

4.2

4.3

Nothing contained wilhing this bylaw relieves a person from complying with any other applicable
municipal, provineial, or federal legislation, regulation or any requirements of any applicable
permit, order, consent, agreement, or other direclion.

Where this bylaw refers to another Act, Regulation, or Agency, it included reference to any Act,
Regulation, or Agency thal may be substituted therclore.

In the event that any provision of the bylaw is to any extent invalid or incapable or being
enforced, such provision shall be excluded to the extent of such invalidity or unenforceability; all
other terms and provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

Eivery provision of this bylaw is independent of all other provisions, if any provision of this
bylaw is declared invalid for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, all other provisions
of this bylaw shall remain valid and enloreeable.

This bylaw only applies to hives located within the Village and those hives shall be in compliance
with the Village of Donalda Land Use Bylaw with respsct to:

a) Permitted uscs for the Land Use District;
b} Any applicable aceessory building setbacks;
c) Any applicable principal dwelling sctbacks or other regulations.



Page 3 By-Law #729

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4,12

'I'he keeping of urban bees for the purpose of this bylaw are for personal, non-comimercial use
only.

Any person wanling to keep urban bees must obtain a Premises Identification (PITY) under the
Premises [dentification Regulation (200/2008) in the Alberta Animal Health Act.

No more thaz two (2) hives per licensc holder can be kept on one (1) parcel of wrban-reserve
Direct Control and/or Induslrial.

Beekeeping in parks, reserve land, or on open spaces oceupicd or managed by the Village is not
permitted under this bylaw.

A single parcel of sebanreserve Dircet Control and/or Industrial cannot be licenced for bolh
urban chickens and urban bees together unless the site is equal lo or greater than 0.3 acres or 1

214 square meters in arca.

Adjoining neighbours to a licence-holding residence cannot hold a licence for the same animal
unless their residential parcel is equal to or greater than 0.3 acres or 1 214 square mefers in area.

Licences issued under (his bylaw shall nol be transferable from one person or property to another.

PART 5 — LICENCE REQUIREMENTS

51

5.2

&3

5.4

3.3

The fee for a licence must be paid prior to approval and the applicable fee is identified in
Schedule *A7 attached hereto.

Each beekecper must take or have completed a completed beekeeping course from an accepted
organization or association or provide written evidence of equivalent experience.

An approved licence can be suspended or revoked, without refund or compensation by the CAQ,
at any time if it can be determined by a Peace Officer that there is a non-compliance with this
bylaw or the licenee application.

a) A licensee with a revoked licence can reapply for a new licence bul must show compliance
with all requirements and pay all applicable foes nnless the fee(s) are waived by the CAQ.

Licence application or renewals that are denied may be reconsidered by the CAQ, upon request of
the licensee, within thirly (30) business days of the decision rendered by the Village.

A new licence can be applied [or at any time of the year. Llowever, licences expire on December
31% cach year and must be annually rencwed by January 31% of the following year or a late fee
may be applied in addition to the annual licence fee.

PART 6 — HIVE REQUIREMENTS

6.1

A hive must-is recommended to include a boliom board, a hive cover, and a maximum of four (4)
Supers. The hive must not measure more than 127 cm (50 in.) x 51 cm (20 i) x 51 em (20 ).

Hives of other dimensions or design will be considered with sufficient evidence (o support the
ensured wellarc of the bees.



Page 4 By-Law #729

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

&1-1—Hivesare resiricled-to-thevearyard ot aproperly.
ITive entrances arc (o be directed away from adjoining properties.
Hives arc o be lovated:

a) Alaminimum distance of three (3) melfres (10 ft.) from all property lines; and

B—Withinarearyard enclosed-by-a-selid feneeorhedpe that is a minimum 1 B metres (6 [1) in
heighi.

Hives located in open spaces—withoul defined vearyard; must be located a minimum of three (3)
metres (10 11.) rom all property lines and be located within a secure enclosure, that is & minises

ol 1.8 metersHo-F3-Hhedohi,

Hives on properties located adjacent to pedestrian walkways must be located a minimum of three
(3) meters (10 ft.) from the property line adjacent to the pedestrian walkway und withinareas

yard-enctosed-by-agolid fence-or hedpe that aa-minimum 1.8 melres {68 in heipht

PART 7 — LICENCE APPLICATION AND INFORMATION

7.1

1.2

73

Betore the issuance or renewal of a licence to thiz parl, the applicant or licensee must submit to
the Village:

a} A completed licence application form, as supplied by the CAO;
b) The appropriae licence fee prescribed in Schedule “A” attached to this bylaw; and
¢} Any other additional information required by the Village, including, but not limited to:

a. The name, address, and contact information of the applicant or licensee;

b.  Written permission from the registered property owncr, il dilferent, to install hive(s)
om the property.

c. A drawing that shows the hive location on the property, and associated sethacks il
there is no selid fenee and/or the property is adjacent to a pedesivian walkway (it
applicable);

d. Proof of success in training [rom an accepted organization or association;

Discase and swarm safety plan for urban bees at the site;
P'roof of registration wilh the Provincial Apiculturist every year by June 30; and
Plan [or disposal of animal waste.

T o

Motwithstanding Section 7.1, at the time of inilial application for a licence, the applicant must
submit to the Village cither;

a) Written snpporl from all adjoining neighbours to the issuance of a licence for urban bees; or
b) Evidence that all adjnining neighbours have been asked for their support or views by the
applicant and given reasonable time to respond or contact the Village.

Refusal by onc or more adjoining neighbowrs to support an application will leave an application
approval or refusal af the discretion of the CAQ or designate, who may choose to contact
adjoining ncighbours for additional information.

Valid licences expire on December 31% cach year and must be annually renewed by January 31
of the following year or a lale fee may be applied in addition to the annual licence fee.



Pape & By-Law #7259

Ul

1.6

No person shall give false information when applying for a licence pursuant to this bylaw.

The Village may refuse to issue a licence or may revoke a licence by providing written notice to
ihe applicant or licensee.

PART 8 - OFFENCES AND PENATTTFES:

8.1

82

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

B8

B.9

Anv person who coniravenes any provision of this bylaw by:
Y Y P Y

a) Doing any act or thing which the person is prohibited from doing; or
b) Failing to do any act or thing which the person is required to do;

Is guilty of an offense

Any person who is convicted of an offense pursuant to this bylaw is liable on summary
conviclion fo a fine not excceding $10,000.00.

Where the CAQ, an officer, or a peace officer has reason to believe that a person has contravened
any provision of this bylaw, and that it is in the best interest of the Village to compel the person
{o appear in front of a Provineial Court, he/she/they may dircct a peace oflicer to commence
proceedings to issue a Part 2 Summons pursuant to the Provincial Offense Procedure Act of
Alberta.

Where the CAQ, an officer, or a peace officer has reason to believe that a person has contravened
any provision of this bylaw, notice shall be served in accordance with the Municipal Government
Act allowing payment of the specified penalty, as specilicd per Schedule “1° attached to this
bylaw, in lieu of prosecution for the offense.

Where a contravention of this bylaw is of a continuing nature, further violation tickets may be
issued by a peace officer, provided that no more than one ticket shall be issued for each day that
the contravention continues. '

This section shall not prevent any peace officer from issuing a violation ticket requiring a court
appearance of the defendant, pursuant of the Provincial Offences Procedures Act.

The levying and payment of any fine in this bylaw shall not relieve a person from the necessity of
paying any fees, charges or costs for which that person is liable under the provisions of this bylaw
or any other bylaw of the Village of Donalda.

Where there is a specified penalty listed for an offence in Schedule *B of this bylaw, the amoun
is the specilied penalty for the offence.

Where any person contravenes (he same provision of this Bylaw,

a) Twice within twelve (12) month period, the specified penalty payable in respect of the sccond
contravention shall be double the amount provided for in Schedule ‘B’ of this bylaw; or

b) Three or more times within a twelve (12) month period, the specified penalty payable in
respect of the third or subsequent coniravention shall be triple the amount provided for in
Schedule *B’ of this bylaw.



Page 6 By-Law #729

8.10  Licensees shall make themselves and their hives available for inspection upon reasonablc reguest
by a peace officer.

811 Subsequent to any inspection under section 9.10, the Village can compel a licensee to take any
necessary disease and/or environmental mitigation measures il required.

PART 9 — FFFECTIVE DATE AND READINGS:

9.1 This bylaw shall come into full force and effect upon adoption.

9.2 Read a first time this 15" day of September, 2020.

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

CHIRE ELECTED OFFICIAL

CHIEF ADMINITRATIVE OFFICER

93 Read a second (ime this ~ day of £ 2020,
YILLAGE OF DONALDA
CHIEF ELECTED OFTICIAL
CHIEF ADMINITRATIVE OFFICER
9.4 Read a third {ime this day of . 2020,

VILLAGE OF DONALDA



Page 7 By-Law #7259

CIIIEF ELECTID OFFICIAL

CHILF ADMINITRATIVE OFFICER






BY-LAW # 729 - 2020

SCHEDULE A’
Urban Bees
(GST not Applicable)
DESCRIPTION ___[FEE | EXPLANATORY INFORMA'TION
Application/ Renewal for | $20 per annum Seclion 7 of Bylaw
up to 2 Hives for Urban
Bees

Late Pa}'meﬁt Fee £35 in addition Section 7.4







BY-LAW# 7292020
SCHLDULE *B?
Urban Bees

The specified penalties for any cantravention of this bylaw #729 — 2020 are specified for within a twelve
{12} month period, as follows:

First Offence: 5250.00
Second Offence: 5500.00

Third Offence: 5750.00






b\

MUBICIPAL AFTAIRS

N _f:}:_l':?;ff :_:f the Minister
MIA, Grande Praivie

ARIDE014

Dear Chief Elected Official,

As you are aware, our province is facing some very challenging economic
circumstances. Resource revenues are lower than they were in the early 1970s, while
expenses are higher than anticipated due to the need to respond to the COVID-19
pandemic. This will cause financial challenges that will be felt for many years.

In light of these economic circumstances, Alberta may not be able to sustain our current
levels of infrastruciure and operating spending. We are already planning for Budget
2021; there will be some difficult choices the province must make to ensure Alberta’s
finances are sustainable over the long-term.

Having met with many municipalities recently, | understand your communities are also
facing significant challenges. 1 will ensure your views are represented as we plan the
provincial budget. In the meantime, | strongly encourage you to make certain all of your
capital spending is used to support critical infrastructure that will benefit future
generations of Albertans and position your community to participate in our economic
recovery.

| look forward to warking with you to create a sustainable and prosperous future for our
province and our communities.

Sincerely,

RN Aok

Tracy L. Allard
Minister

132 Legishuue Building, 10800 « 97 Avenue, Edwmonson, Alberra T5K 206 Canada - Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax ¥BO-412-9550

Classification: Protected A Prrfrd ot el paper






-ao0@village.donalda.ab.ca

S o e
‘From: assessmentserviceshranch@gov.ab.ca
Sent; October 20, 2020 4:37 PM
To: Kristie Vallet
Subject: Assessment Model Review (AMR) Communications
Attachments: AR1032720 - Attachment 1.pdf; AR103220 - Attachment 2.pdf

Dear Chief Elected Official,

For more than a year, government has been working on a review of the regulated assessment models for wells,
pipelines, and wellsite machinery and equipment. The review was intended to update the valuations of these properties
in line with current circumstances, while promoting Alberta’s competitiveness and preserving the ability of
municipalities to deliver necessary services and infrastructure.

Upon being sworn in as the Minister of Municipal Affairs, | made this assessment model review (AMR) one of my top
priorities. I undertook to consult extensively with municipalities and with industry. As a result, | understand and
appreciate the delicate balance between the interests of municipal viability and industry competitiveness,

A

It is clear to me and my government colleagues that it may not be possible to strike the right balance, and do the right
thing for the long term, if we implement comprehensive assessment system changes amidst the current uncertainty.
Accordingly, we will not be proceeding with any of the assessment maodel review scenarios.

At the same time, we cannot simply maintain the status quo. The challenges facing our oil and gas sector remain, and
there are specific areas where our assessment and taxation system can be improved to support Alberta’s economic
recovery and protect jobs in communities throughout our province.

Taking into account these cansiderations, as well as the constructive suggestions | have received from municipalities
and industry over the past two months, | am pleased to inform you of the following government decisions:

 Inorder to encourage new investment, there will be a three-year “properly tax holiday” for all new well and
pipeline assets; these properties will receive an assessment of zero for the next three years.

o Tofurther stimulate new drilling activity, the Well Drilling Equipment Tax will be eliminated beginning in
January, 2021,






« Additional depreciation adjustments will be provided for lower-producing wells; this is expected to resultin a
reduction of approximately $21 million in municipal taxes and 47 million in education taxes provincewide.

» To promote continued viability of existing assets and companies, the shallow gas assessment reduction of 35
per cent will also be maintained for the next three years.

These measures are intended to support our economic recovery and provide much-needed certainty to industry,
investors, municipalities, and other property taxpayers for the next three years. It is our intent that comprehensive
changes to well, pipeline and wellsite machinery and equipment assessment models will not be enacted during this
time. In the coming months, government will develop a plan for regular, future reviews of assessment models for all
regulated property types, including the timing and process for such reviews.

As the impacts of these changes are much more moderate than those contemplated under the AMR, my full
expectation is that municipalities will be able to accommodate any reductions in the assessment base without raising
taxes on other ratepayers.

in the absence of new assessment models, assessment year modifiers (AYMs) need to be established for the 2021 tax
year. These modifiers are similar to a consumer price index, and are used to adjust the property assessments for
regulated industrial property from the base cost year in arder to reflect current values. To support the budgeting
process municipalities are currently undertaking, attached are the approved AYMs for the 2020 Assessment Year (2021
tax year). Also attached is an estimate of the property tax impacts for rural municipalities resulting from additional
depreciation. Direct impacts on urban municipalities are expected to be negligible.

Municipal Affairs is completing the annual updates to the Alberta Minister's Guidelines for taxation in 2021 to include
the annual change to the AYMs, as well as the changes o additional depreciation for lower-producing wells, The
Provincial Assessor's office will prepare the assessments for designated industrial property including wells, pipelines,
and wellsite machinery and equipment in late January 2021, The assessments will include the changes resulting from
this decision, and any annual changes to the inventory.

If you have any concerns regarding these changes, your administration is welcome to contact Ethan Bayne, Assistant
Deputy Minister, Municipal Assessment and Grants, at 780-415-1717, or ethan.bayne@gov.ab.ca, or Janice
Romanyshyn, Provincial Assessor, at 780-415-0833, or janice.romanyshyn @gov.ab.ca.

In my brief time as Minister, | have been pleased to hear candid feedback and tough questions from municipal leaders,
and | hope that will continue. | am also very encouraged to hear from so many of you that municipalities are willing to
be partners in supporting our economy, including the ofl and gas sector. | look forward to seeing this commitment

2






reflocted in reduced red tape and fiscally prudent decision-making as you plan your budgets and establish tax rates for
the coming year,

Sincerely,

Tracy L. Allard

Minister

Attachments

1. Assessment Year Modifier (AYM) Table
2. Estimated Impact of Additional Depreciation on Total Tax Revenue

ce: Honourable Sonya Savage

Minister of Energy

Honourable Dale Nally

Associate Minister of Natural Gas and Electricity

Paul Wynnyk

Deputy Minister, Municipal Affairs

Fthan Bayne

Assistant Deputy Minister, Municipal Assessment and Grants






Janice Romanyshyn, Pravincial Assessor






Attachment 1: Assessment Year Modifier (AYIM) Table

Property Type 2019 Proposed 2020 [ Per cent —I
Assessment Year | Assessment Year Change
(2020 Tax Year) {2021 Tax Year}
= 53 AYmM AYM

Wells 1.182 - 1.206 117

Pipelines - 1.024 | 1.027 0.29
Machinery & Equipment 1.41 1.418 Q.57

Electric Power Systems 1.471 1.515 2.99

Telecommunication Carriers 1.154 1.189 0.43

Cable Distribution Undertakings 1.394 1.400 D43

Railway i B 1.460 1.471 0.75

Farm land (Dry Arable, Dry 1.00 1.000 0

Pasture, Woodlot) _

Farm land (Irrigated Arable) 1.03 1.030 0

Classification: Protected A







Attachment 2: Estimated Impact of Additional Depreciation on Total Tax Revenue

Estimated _ Estimated
Property Tax | Tax Reduction | Percentof | Percent Change
Property Tax | Revenue from from Property’ in Equalized
oy Revenue 2019 | Wellsand Additional Tax Assessment
=< Municipality (FIRs) Pipe. Depreciation | Revenue (rounded)
ACADIA NO. 34, M.D. OF 1,097,009 192,664 | - 18,663 2% % |
ATHABASCA COUNTY A 7,538,047 - 48,331 %
BARRHEAD MNO. 11, COUNTY OF 8,749,655 1,904,678 52,739 -1% (0%
BEAVER COUNTY 13,222,926 4,430,327 | - 118,100 1% 1%
BIG LAKES COUNTY ] 23,225741 10,226,290 £18,242 -2%% -29%
BIGHORN NO. &, M.D. OF 643600 | 761,076 | - 4,610 0% 0%
BIRCH HILLS COUNTY 4,931,384 2,271,682 - 116,101 2% =29
BONNYVILLE NO. 87, M.D. OF 62,612,758 23,188,161 - 1,066,337 2% -1%
BRAZEAU COUNTY 25,602,364 | 14,943,250 | - 733,630 |  -3% 2%
CAMROSE COUNTY 16,004,156 4,480,107 | - 134,773 1% 0%
CARDSTON COUNTY 5,567,506 GE4ES6 | - 23,887 | 0% 0%
CLEAR HILLS COUNTY | 9,158,142 | - 205535 ) A%
| CLEARWATER COUNTY 45,401,740 | 23,467,762 | - 581550 |  -1% 1%
| CYPRESS COUNTY _ 24,556,862 | 11,138,249 887,260 | -4% %
FAIRVIEW NO. 136, M.D. OF 5,245,390 1,694,035 - 57,478 -1 15
 FLAGSTAFF COUNTY 22,251,563 8,580,704 | - 449,401 2% 2% |
FOOTHILLS COUNTY 35,097,677 | 2,143,639 49,420 0% 0%
FORTY MILE NO, 8, COUNTY OF 7,512,450 2,181,578 180,185 -2% -24%
GRAMDE PRAIRIE NO. 1, COUNTY
OF _ 83,366,583 | 16738241 | - 513675 | 1% 0%
| GREEMVIEW NO. 16, M.D. OF 01,686,183 42,678,379 = 943217 | -1% -1%
| KNEEHILL COUNTY 24,547,043 | 12,754,770 | - 648517 | 3% 2%
| LAC LA BICHE COUNTY 63,577,645 | 19,429,710 317,104 0% % |
- LAC STE. ANNE COUNTY 15,385,307 - 4,281,572 - 111,440 - 1% %
| LACOMBE COUNTY 31,303213 | 3551682 | - 180,010 | -1% 0%
LAMONT COUNTY 14,969,863 | 4,996,308 | - 109,066 1% %
LEDUC COLINTY 49,349,133 2,606,237 | 106,247 0% ow
LESSER SLAVE RIVER NO. 124,
| M.D. 4962,703 | - 148437 -1%
LETHBRIDGE COUNTY 15,711,213 1,214,500 64,532 0% 0%
WMACKENZIE COUNTY ) 5,358,151} B 405,606 -1%
MIMBURM MNO. 27, COUNTY OF 12,996,962 5,639,364 E 152,193 ~1% -1%
MOUNTAIN VIEW COUNTY 29,324,961 | 12,290,240 | - 336,633 | 1% 1%
| NEWELL, COUNTY OF 29,653,558 | 17,085,643 | - 1,138,945 -4% 3%
| NORTHERN LIGHTS, COUNTY OF 15,052,814 | 5771551 | - 120,562 | 1% %
| NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY 12,987,987 | - 565,005 2%
| OPPORTUNITY MO, 17, M.D. oF 33,169,710 760,312 -1%%

Classification: Protected A







Estimated Estimated
| PropertyTax | Tax Reduction | Percentof | Percent Change
Property Tax | Revenue from from ; ?rppgnjr' in Equalized
_ R Revenue 2013 |  Wells and Additional Tax Assessment
_ Municipality {FIRs) Pipe Depreciation | Revenue ({rounded)
PAINTEARTH NO. 18, COUNTY OF 14,194,805 3,738,602 | - 213433 | 2% 1%
PARKLAND COUNTY 61,214,785 | 1,165,661 - 61,628 0% 0%
PEACE NO. 135, M.D. OF 2,987,393 687,907 | - 8,538 0% 0%
PINCHER CREEK NO. 9, M.D. OF 12,073,910 1,449,792 - 5,365 0% 0k
_PONOKA COUNTY 18,327,449 8,111,369 | - 318756 | 2% 1%
PROVOST NO. 52, M.D. OF 22,818,833 7,493,145 - 351,820 2% 1%
RANCHLAND NO. 66, M.D. OF 1,308,394 868,507 | - 2,060 0% 0%
RED DEER COUNTY 48,219,259 9,110,060 | - 439454 |  -1% a% |
ROCKY VIEW COUNTY | 72,603,350 5,176,554 | - 113,032 | 0% 0% |
SADDLE HILLS COUNTY 33,060475 | 17691206 | - 439946 | 1% 1%
SMOKY LAKE COUNTY 9,684,257 4757652 | - 72409 | Ay A%
SMOKY RIVER NO, 130, M.D. OF 7,169,270 2,182,333 173,488 -2%% =29
SPECIAL AREAS BOARD 18,288,507 1,209,720 -3%
| SPIRIT RIVER NO. 133, M.D. OF 3,036,562 | 726,749 24983 | 1% 1%
| ST. PAUL NO. 19, COUNTY OF 22,402,158 6,852,553 615,887 | 3% 2%
| STARLAND COUNTY 11,323,618 6,480,441 459,260 | -4% 2%
| STETTLER NO. 6, COUNTY OF 14,446,812 | 6,008, 78S | - 283,76E 2% -1%
 STRATHCONA COUNTY 227,633,022 4745503 | - 57,678 | 0% 0%
'STURGEON COUNTY 50,308,830 3,979,599 | - 129,461 0% 0%
TABER, M.D.OF 15,595,777 5432,828 | - 398,559 | 3% 2% |
THORHILD COUNTY 7,273,814 - 91,414 0%
TWO HILLS NO. 21, COUNTY OF 8,303,330 3290003 | - 185339 | 2% | 1 |
VERMILION RIVER, COUNTY OF 24448719 | 11,483,813 | - 937316 |  -au 3%
VULCAN COUNTY 13,168,630 3,058,603 - 746,244 2% -2%
| WAINWRIGHT NO. 61, M.D, OF 26,980,449 | 15,618,904 350,242 | -1% 2%
WARNER NO. 5, COUNTY OF 6,812,559 1,996,872 139,250 | 2% 2%
WESTLOCK COUNTY _ 11,424,109 2,511,405 59,030 | 1% 0%
WETASKIWIN NO. 10, COLNTY
OF - 19,435477 7,308,311 - 6IE | 2% | AW |
WHEATLAND COUNTY ) 30,714 588 11,194,869 - 650964 -2% 2%
WILLOW CREEK NO. 26, M.D. OF 9128538 | 1741419 | - aza70| 1% 0%
WOOD BUFEALD, REGIONAL
MUNICIPALITY OF 655,583,267 | 30,570,285 | - 306017 | 0% 0%
WOODLANDS COUNTY | 6541407 | - 243,384 g
YELLOWHEAD COUNTY 56,380,689 | 30,572,103 | - 529652 | 1% 1%
Grand Total B 2,295,238,107 586,104,431 - 21,407,903 =% -1%

ote: total revenue is as reported on submitted financial information returns (FIRs) (blank cells represent FIRs not yet
submitied). Tax impacts are an estimated amount only, based on cutrent assessments and current tax rates.

Classification: Protected A







b.2 A
Donalda fy-11

W PR1031014 (UCHIEIIHISSE]D

WAGE89ET NSS]
£-ZL87-100F-1-846 NESI

jioday juswissassy poazijenbg LZ0Z IeldUlAoid

SRy [ediouniy
= P IQ[Y 10 JUSWLIAADK



v pallal _E“_.mn__%_Mmm_u

T afed 0Z0Z BT soqoiog rayeg podsy
_@m@pﬁ.mm& a0T05°Z - o OEL58445 TLT'3R0'F5S o o BSE'TLEHRE ] 40 ?H_EIH_,__.:‘M ST . _
B o - _ . N 40 Aedmungy
| TTF TOE 196 OTE'SER'E i DIT90'55 FrE TR 0En's1e ST0'ECE LTE ALTTHAIZINT A "S5 LSINSMOUT EazEnads
EISEO6'GICESS 0L 6918 o 09558 TG | LLOGLITEFTET | FEOVELSE _mhm\wwm\mmu@mv _
sm.mtmmqutﬁ | Q8£72ETEE 0 DEL'906TE 19T TEE 0&E8TE LIF'59E'SE0"T MINMTHS YL
TL0'0S B TT FETLTPE 0 _u_”_mdmmﬂmhi- SOF'EESTRES 00z'805 h?r.alﬂmmm‘.ﬂ o Emm.__m.l.m. ]
E...._%mﬂym_ DLE'FIR'ED . y : 09: 572 O .mw_uhvmm‘mwﬂ _umm.m FEG'TAR TR Y - JADHD ZIMELS 1
_”_mmﬁmmﬂh%.hm 0LT04E" Y OFE'ETHEST | E59'sceTEE'E | DOTDR9T SREFRERTT = H230 a3y
mmﬂﬁ TiaEs 0EC'BLETT _“| E..u.ﬂ.hlvm@mm BET'EBE'EEAT 005'0E2"T ilrﬁwﬁmmﬁmmqh i LK IHIDI0N o
mw._m.mmhgqm o 1 mmﬁmhmﬁ Nn_h_mmmﬁm_m-. J60°£6 _m&ﬁmﬁhﬁm E.Ez:ﬁ!ﬁﬂ. ]

hzmdﬂi ?mh_m_cﬁmim! 0 OTL0EL P o L0B'AETT99'T ..-a.mmkmmm_.m | ZELUSY'ETS0T N F9AryEH137 N
T1E'945'157 ATHETE' 0 ~ |oatosts |esomeweiz | | oovans zosinesn's . snaz | B
BUSPEL YT DES'STH'Z B o DSZ'FTSST LESDLR'LET Dmmﬂmmm TEE'ISE0IST AT
[SCTETOVDT | 072 zeeh K ~ osesecset | | eoeswere | miowae bibasTi60's 3KV 3ONVED N
mmﬁxmﬁmwtm 09ZOTHEST | ¢ DTL'5LEFET THTERE'SET'T J5F52E"T LEGPREISE - MTMAHILYASYS 180 N
FEE'BLSISEL BT cmmhmmm?m 0 DEETHE'STE'T mm_u_ﬁmumhmvmh.cﬂ E7a's0s'eg mmmmmkmmmdﬂ - _,,._ntl,,u_m:n_m N
LTTRIZSZET LEb'DEs o a - 18L'6T6'EE TOLTET'EES P9 LET S99'LEE'SHY'T AW D |
TO'TEREE'E - | Ttz - a0 080°2LTRE | THEEEEET ammﬂm_”_.; nmm.mmmhm.mlﬁm FHIWHILSAHD
sirscvaer 0502708 0 | oes'osaicz 8£0'941'208 O0LETO'T CO BTSN o 350K n
ﬂpmm;mth 026"F06'T9E C - cmmﬂ.mmﬂmhmhw ma;mmhwmﬁ.qmm TER'TER'S I..hmmﬁmmm‘.h_m_éw I Iuk.mﬂEﬁ_ o
mmﬂmwmmmmz, _”__Hm_ﬂmﬁ ' _“_H;E.H.E The'e55 608 00T'TeT !mﬁﬂhﬁ%# - Il.mgoo&m
| soa7gcbeET | DST'DET g } CEaTaT'at 918708802 _n_wmw_“_..m | 645559994 o INDWNYIA T
Mﬁhmﬁmmmﬂ n_m.tm_mmﬁ a ulmmﬂw_mmkmn Smmm_m.mﬁ Emhmmmﬂ.w. _m_mtmmﬁﬁmhm- . o JrHCETY
. 1E30.L Juswidinb ELTS Aumdoid | (psseinbeauon) | puejuiey [eAUEpISay Ayjedpiuny

\Buelg) _ pue Bugesausb-og. {=aur IERUapISIY . (s a8
hidh Asuiyely N N  uoN

“I3737 Jo Dino S oy Jo nd

Jodsy JusuIssassy pazifenbs [Z0Z [EIUINCLd

FWTIaq PUD PAdjOssIp Tgspus Jo 2501114 71 G700 T Dnigad HO 0N

sileyy [ediouniy
W BLIS([Y JO JUSWIUIBADK



W pa10F104d (UQIIBIISSE[D

z S 0207 97 seqapag rajeq Hodsy
_”_mmhﬁmﬂmm_an_.w _Em_.m.mmhmz o ] .umm_mmm.@mm 5b0'S7Z'T5S 04T'B0E LET | 161'eL L ErR's ALMNCD m,_._EEnﬂ_ o
7ER'8LE'5eE T | osrieeate T CST'ERL'GHS | EA9'0T1TTT [ oweserser  se0' 15 bEE A KINMOD 1S9V |
BSE'EES'FEE oszoz B U TOEbRTPES  DE9'ER0'EE 050'FLEPE 6E6/64405T 40 T BET uz:.mH mered .
hmﬂﬁmh_ﬂ_mmﬂ. 0S4FER"TER :..n_ %ﬂ%ﬂﬂnmg 87EBTSETY N DGE'TRE'IT mmmfmtamg >Ea8 S5HHdAD 1
£pESRERAN'L esTesTLeT | DES'DPS ITOE 286001 6Lt 05606835 SER'SEIHALT ALMNOD M2 YT o
TRl CHTOTE T ¥ JE2' 198’678 a0bE50108 00S'IEEEE | bRCESTIOST AIMNOD STIZH ¥vED o
s1razz'zes 005 £8L'5T 0 | oecberse PE9'AS0'SE 2 00%66 E0L0E S ALMACD NOLSTHYD -

L TEEERDE | oactszoiesr 0 o D45 EEA'9TE  zerorn'sel 014658 051 N?éa 1121 B ALNNCD mmoE._wﬁl_

‘ecrzevosee | |oacsesocs |0 09S'L0S'ESIT | TEWLELObT | DBLWASHE CEV'EbL s ALNAOD vaze |
£TRBETE99'S | ooTsE'aze’l g QE0ATEELT £60'STO T DST'ZSTY +EERIT0SLT J0 0K i O ITTAANNCE i

Mﬁm.:_ﬂmmm _“_mﬂwﬂhm*.l C ..“mmmhqmﬁ TEB'TEE BT 068665 B a BOC'ETSLS [ ALMNCD 5717IH HIEIE
294 BHETEET 0597 '35¢ o tasT 2T umtﬂmmmlm Gegorcs | Tevveras 10 T '8 "ON NYCHOIE
BOLFSE £6R'T OTL'TLTEFE 0 = DOE'STLE6S £ES'042"TOT mﬂfmm%mwr 305'/79'k55 ALNNCD ST 218 ]

| 6t s 05K'aTS el 0 T oeuerssr | ssyaeadll lcevesthir | ebs'savze o ALNMOD ¥3Av3 | |
05£'850°995 | ovaveeez a - 0EE'zeE’ el 0087572k 056'8£9'65 CEEERFIOL 10 ALNNCD “TT 'ON CiyaH¥vE )
mhmw.mmnﬁﬁ CHEFST'STE - 0 cmwmwmﬂa BET'ZTLEAT 0S5'38559 mﬂmmmmﬁmm . R ALNNCD wOSYaYHLY

aevisTies ok o 050°1809 QETenL’s | oos'see'se 046'F20°TE T 10 CW Ve CON YIOWDY | Fasig [Edmung
GO TIOYENFOT |DFEBELEE6EF |0 | QOTTOSSISD  FO0ZE99ERET | OLSSFEEOT | TISBIZEGLIE |

. . 40 ALTTR TN )

| 4ST'ZL0°EES 0D gbaEeTEzRE [0 057'652°CASE 0606059898 i _ 4807088 ISP 0T TYNOISIY ‘TN Coam
TL5'REEH'EE OF1Z0b 596" g o Qb0'SET'ZER mmﬁﬁm%m?ﬂm _umhﬂmﬂNm mmhmaﬁhmil . ﬁzunm},wzouxm.ém
T87'9/E'S0ET ODE'RS1'08T o 185" L6T 965 $6'604°20E Gze'ehs'sh TRT'SZ0RLE B ALNNCO ATENIRIY s
BEEAT S8 Y 0S5 750 PE'T ] N DO5'8RS'ERE'T mmlﬂ.mamm..\_ am¢_mmm“m ETT'0ZH'STTT N ﬁznmu JHZIE ¥ 20 o

B30 quawdinby 1 amwW Ayiadod Hmaum_:mu._ uoN) PUEULIE] [eruapISaY Aqpediung _mnh.,_..
PUEIE) _ pug m:EEu.._mmluu deaury [eouspIsa Y. i ass : ..m..EnnﬂE:__.__
. 3 Kauigaey N HHN UK ) .

Moday jusiussassy pazienby rZ0z [EIoUiNcig
sirepy rediouniy
= BlIq[y jO JUaWILI2A0R

i



¥ pRLa 'al1EYISTR|D
£ afeg OZ0Z ‘97 4990720 [87eg Hoday
| OTHE0b 08T .-|_ﬂh.m.£mhmﬁ 0 o | DST'9EL'08T 0562088 | t0z's8n's 0be's8s's1 S0 Tl 99 ON DR IHIN T
FLEFR'EINT | n_n_mmhw%; ad !.n_?fmm_hkm J64'65F ERT aFs'atEie | £4E7EE5RAT 40 °0W Z5CH Eo}_.uwn_i
P A R a UET'ETS'Ede SHB'RET'TST 145'75€98 FT0'ES5 95T ALHNGD WHONGd
mm.ﬁ §'505T QTE0ET'E8L 0 avﬂmﬁhm& RS EAF'AS Q09" TELBS EIE'0SE ESY 40 TR 6 ON H3THD HAHINI
Mﬁfwamm oro'ess |0 Emhmmnm ITTEEE Ok 054 GETOE FEEPOT ST 0COHSErONTVE |
beS'CRAEOTTT OT8'bE5'ZET o o 090'845 58T STTERY'LiFT OZ5'IEE T BE0'SPE TR ALAINCO QNYTRYE
SFTE'5E0'T 0945407 7bT y  loceeeaans 10620528 DEE'EET'TS 594 /980 21 40 AINNCD 8T 0N HidvalNrd |
£0E'Ea5'5TR'E O£ 285 Tht L 00B'EE0'5e8T | Hﬂmmﬂmﬁ DLE'LbE mmmdmmmm J0 Q' 4T g}b?ﬁza&o e
| ETT'EROPET'E 040'GES 219 | o slﬂﬁﬂmhmhmmﬂ 90' 270 LA | CLo'see’sE Pl St ALNMCD ISTHNAS MYZELECH
CeN‘eag’oTE’T | DSF/ETE'SLT g DEH'b0Z 285 £957EFEET JBLPOT0S ££8R5350E 20 ALNNCD “SIHOT NEaHLEaN
Rﬂmnmwmmﬁ _ EE&@EI. a _“.m,vﬂimhmhqm 046'SER"E0P N 069'6EE TET é Hfmm..mal J0 ALNNOD TIEMEN |
58756055k e BiT'ETREHTT 1857/ PE"SEE | qoy’cecissT L5h'5a9'BET ALNNGD) F3IA NTVANAOM =
hmtﬂm%mmm. 005"99k E0T 0 Ehm_“_mmm,m EEETER LS cmmumlﬂuwmﬁ | #15'526°58Z o 4O ALNNGCD 27 ‘0N NananIk |
BOE'LTETLET .._“.H_Ed_“_.nmﬂﬂ 0 o QT T0F 0T E10TTT 9Tk _Em%_“_m_”_ﬁm.n .I;mmﬂ%thq” ALNNOD F0arEaH1T]
: — . i = e
826'6/TERS"T 0S8'ESR0EE |0 09Z'EE3'5ek CPE'TBO'0RT 05650k L gEs'Ene’sEs I FET 0N HAATY 3405 HISST
98’05yt S 0ST'685'6LT o DER'STLGEE'T L4510z Ty OTZ'85E'SE SES'HEYLELT  ALNAGD 2naaT !
806'239'922'T wEes'ts o OUE'ZET HEE WETEL TR DIVSEV'SE | 866'295°Tcb ALNNOD LNOWY T
0T5'€05'895'G 0ZYECEEIeT | O oocvaT'sTa TO8'004 0601 Ceaasshe B E0ELTAT ALNNCD 2aWCDYT
S68'036'4A0'T oor'zesze |a | LaL'g08'a9z 0%6746% | oviEemEs SE0'e2L609'T ALNNGD 3HKY 315 o Pl
EITITY0LET Def'sEEasr a | 00'1SE 928 £E6'852 511 ATT'PEL ST 15825518 ALWAAD TIZHI 3N
ETSE96'BIFET CoLBTE'9ZL'S J 1808618 Z28'655'500°T aTL'28655 ££0'500°859 0 "0 9T 0N MSIANATES |
|h.mm€ﬁ__“_nmmqm G5k FT9'P0ET a o 095'856"E55'T I90'BAT'0LE'E O0E'SEI 3T §ST'3TT'980' 40 ALKNCD T "ON STIvdd 3aKvES
a.mmdﬁ | 0za'26'1E 0 095" T1ZLBIE “ mm__.Eqmm.I 06208 ST Z8V'E9£/707 30 ALNNGO ‘8 “CN ZTIA ALECH ]
{2300 Juswdinba RN Ayadosg  (peeqnbasuoy) | puejuuey [elauapIsay Aypediaiany Lo ERL
FUEID) . pug Buijesauzb-o deauly |enuapisa TR Ayedizitngg
Adsunyoey CHN UN © uay

JHoday Jusuissassy pazijenly [z0z [EIoUACId

Sdielly (ediouniy
¥ Elieq]y JO JUSWIUIBADEY



W PII0S1044 (UTILEIILISSE]

2564 OZ0Z "0Z 4390530 /a3eg Hoday
PORTER'L8'S _ 069'855'726'2 ,_”_ _”_mmm_mn_..m%f Em_._u.mr.tﬁh | BE9TISTOM B ALNNOZ aﬂu_.__...,c._._m}

M_wmmm.ﬂm_umh | DbEL1ST00 0 3 150'285"85/ 055" 158" mN! S06'003504 a MNMOD SANTIQ00,
998'5£8'555°T O3 ThLES o [5E'9BE"TRS FIT'£00'08 £8:T50°TES 40 '3 5 ,mz HATED MO I,
THAEALTE0 Y 0/8'BESES 0 DBE'RSS'E mmﬂl Tra'ETS'es THE'BETPET'T :HE NO7 AW TLYIHMN

Mmﬂmqmmma %mmwm..mh a - 088 ARES DEC'EELATT v 545 'FIE0TE"T 40 ALNNOZ 0T "ON ”ﬁ_ggmqm_.,ﬂ .
OPE'FE"300'T T’ ad %hwm..m: mmmﬁwﬁvﬂlw.v SEET mt.uﬁr i ALMNCD HIOTLSAM,
Lee'sar 0l | 029'sL2'9T o [ nss'zzsver recarzee ozse60'88 4o ANnOD S O YINEN,
mmt.ﬁ.,.mmdmm%m n_._,m..mm@ﬂﬂm o B CTT'sTa"9es JE6'359'682 rmjhmmm._mm 40 °0W T8 .o_mm_._m_a__ﬁzz_...,
HEE'EIR'ETST Oar'sns'ce 0 o DFDTET 599 | ELBTSTEL = | teoresesy H_.rz.JB RETIMA
TIFRTOTAR'E | 067'157'€8Z i _”_I _”__“_m_ﬁmmﬂmh cnﬁmghmmﬂ Fid i 0L - 40 \.r:,h:_”.v.u “YATY NOTIIHEIN
£i% SHE RS " oeveacoe o D5T'E867F5T ocsoEsTT  £85'589'6TE o 40 ALNNCO ‘12 "ON STIH oA
£E9'99¢ 864 DSEF10'5T o SESTHEOTE Sb7'956'0% PEG'SFE LT B ALNNGD oKL
TR ATIENT OBSELEEIE 0 | pasTon'osg oha'E98'022 ShE'Ten'BES N 40 Tl YIFVL
Mmmqﬁﬂ;mmﬁ 095 'bEr 2951 0 -_ 7L 66k E5S m._mmﬁ..umtmcm; ISE'IER'ETL'E ALNNOD KCASUNIS
mmm..awmﬂmmmrr _“.Hqu_“m 1 | Q9T E4E LEBE nw_umwhmvm,ﬁm mumﬂwmmh £59 iu“_n_ ALMNCD 5 O m.._._uuh

[ 166'cz8'699 0B0'EbESTT y = 761985 167 029'sEL e 168'SELLIT - LG ANV
EIFATHOFET 064607 558 | 01 mlmm . _“_mmhwmtmn.qra 54T'505'98 i PESESE 0N 40 ALNNCD ‘ST O TNd “1S
265'5b0°957 e L 08L60K b 0231499 srossss 40 0kl ‘EET “ON HIATY E_Em,wi

T aze 07S'0ET'EL q T [ orstserTer 0SH'9E5EL TZa'E5E'5L1 20 Q' ‘0ET ON Y3ATY JIOWS
jm...q.,wﬂ §59 DOLBST'aS o J_.,_umﬂv_uhmwm SPOYTET'RE 93 mmmﬂm_um C ALNNCO iV bmzm

-maqm., £1ERE'T 0os wmmm_ugg D - LOT'SR0"bES'T ....WHNﬁEmmﬁ mmmwmtmmﬁ ALNNOD STITH 319095
TES'aTe"80 8T amm.ﬂ.maﬂm | o B OTE B FST'T s b mhmmﬂ DFEFET ALNNOD META AT |

| £45ET'PEE" a10'e57" 15T Ia. 0555035848 _m_m.m_.mmqmmmﬂ BLETE0'TINE JHE:B 330 I3y

|e10) juawdinby | amW Aaedosd (pa3E|nbas uoN) [eRuapisaYy Kjedipiunp .
PUEID _ pue | Bupessu3ab-o) 1EBUr]  [EnuapiEeY . Aijedniungy
| o N HN _ Hon

Jiodzy JuDHISSasSy pazyenbsy [Z0Z [EISUIACId

siieyy fediuniy
W ElIeq|y J0 JUsiliuiaAny



W papa

DIEDIISER|T)

5 afEd OE0Z BE J2qopg :aeg pHoday
THEOTLbeT gLl 0 059 lssmass’s | 0octe 'SIT'78T | 1senHveD |
925762 250" 050'665'2 n_ OF+'565'8 | BIESZOEIT D6Z'ETE £66'SRETITE shay ITFaTCD
BEF05S it 0BE'E0TT ¥ 08L 668" E59'950'5 DOEBET | corsearese WIOHSZHY 1D
| Zesinagtis OFd53 _ 0 e 01442871 | ga'az R LTS o lky N
UTHT9:'5E5 '35 0 T [eestaron S16'260'25 0gs'Eee | SRETEIESS SHIVLSHTD i
855 ThTTHE 04581 a 6315 0S0820'E 000°EL BESFTTO0E K054 !
SELELETSET JT0TEk a. N 0E9'805 '35 BEETO9'EFZ'T 0 | BT A0 THE'S FHQLIAYD
S11°043'892 0025 o . oe'sssT  19cTen 000’85t B TELTTE o YWD
£6L'519° 1T . 004'80% o 0Z4'éRT Y j CET'EET'ST 005558 LRYTEET WIZHHITHE
E¥SL45'501 0E0°280°2 :gl ﬁm,m_mt.ﬂ 00+'+88'0T orEas 85’5806 | N3OS _
hﬁ._.mzdmg|. 0SE'4IE'E o DIT'E95"E | tzg'z6v'te _ 0E'bY 95 LR EEL QNS Lam_
| ¥BELEE'EG6 028102 | & DECERE'TT | 985 2SLsbE | oze‘Tst 895 ¥HE 755 T TTAANNDE
| 235e0eT bast q .“.Eﬁ;n%; egay 201291 ” 056166 2p1 B YOOV WO B
BETEIGICT | 0EL706°9 g COS'ETOT £9ETER LET 0ib'be ZERSEETITT SOTHHIYE
| rag'r1s'seE o 0 - non'1zI'E 2258860 osoer BES‘T'TEE - ANOWYIO ¥29TE
ELL'BED'SAT CTA'PSE 0 002467 ZE0'E08"ET OEFEg 0LLHTETS o AT1LN=E
TIF0SEEET | JEBEL 0 Oba'oEes mmﬂm‘mmmm anz'es LET8RVTT . IoA0TEEAYEE
2800950 0L0'THEZ 0 T osc'essz | opa'sterse 06085 75505768 ONSSYE
871'Sob 08 O9bE0LT o 0ZZ'8ss’T 75096951 ' ogson 398'040'28 o MTHSYE
BELESE"E0S 0011 _HJI ] JH%E@ LEPRIRGIT DOELTT TET'ES6"1EE YA o
ERIRT'A0E'E 0 ] DEE SR LOTTOEERET [ 985 0LE556T - B B |
| TssFEEERe 0STEE 4 0OSZSE'S | ssziors'es .m..wm__ﬁ £80'I50°598 SOSHETHLY :wmﬂ
LOLPELEESBET Q98 L96 OIS |OTEOITT QIS ESHORSES 069 TISZEE”E | E656I6TI9% _m%mmtmmnwn
=01 3uawadinby  IBM Ayisdosg | (pmenBsiuoy) | pupjuiey [eRuapisay. Aedigiuny  adiy
puEls) jpue; Bugeisuab-on dBBUIT ERuapisay : J A dizin g
] Aauiygaep N N - uoN

24003} JUISSSSSY Paziienby TZ0Z JeIUINGId

SifEyy [ediouniy
= BLIOQ|Y JO JUBWILIGADY



¥ PR108101d [UOIIRIIISSELD

g ey OE0Z ‘92 129020 i93eg Hoday
SES'HE0STOE OFE'PIT n_|1 | eeiTvEar _“_mmhmhh.:mi 005"k ¥ Emhmw_“_._ﬁmmﬁ.-lu N ¥ANTH HOIH -
535'589°01€ | arecosez ci ?mqmﬁ! | {20 LSE'E0T 0b5'54 ~ [errsensa g ATYTYHd HOTH i |
_lﬁmxmmhmi E.Ehmhmm g = 098'0F5 TF ks PZECRIEET pza’s FLTEIETEE = "Fh31 HEIH S
18522866 o | O T T aesesT |08 GIE'OTFTL ALSIQHTK
sn0'sseEe | D5TBAET o a DE'0TL'L LEG'ELEES | aso's6 O ) e o
sssiost'ssT 007281 0 B | b8'720's  Gb0'0ES Ty 08346 0EL7SES6" NOTHSWTES | 5
5/T'0SE'FRE ,m. a0 B o ETTArEa0T g TAT'ELE'ELT - m_._uﬁmaazém |
| eTssee | 02059 0 SEPHEE veroseer | 0sTisE £BH'BO0'TEE - oaaD B
BES'S0E9E — oeeesr q OFE'9R0L 975PEESS N o £R5'ATR0T 3D X0 =7
Immmw_uhm_.ﬁm DSEFES'T o 2£6'0E5'ET S66'FZSTH 0si'8sT _”_Nmﬁ_m_m_mﬁm! o A0 LH0=
£66'267'38 ezl 0 cefoszz | | begErvez 02981 £9TTZE S o AT |
9 pR'ERT 0 0 _umhmmmh..ﬂ | BBLATL08 - 089881 S0b'$09'9ZZ h ALY B
. mmﬂm%ﬂ.ﬁ oak'ss a | _uwmm.@_wm mmmfmmﬁ.u | 055'58 DSE'ESTFTT N MO 33
SEUSEE LIET DET'IST0R B 196'696'57 TVEETLE | 00Ter  bSSCAIERd T nos@ o
19662020 I ' WETT | IO 0 09£'5£9'T6 o FT03 |
B 08T IShE 0 D9LFLETE CTTEHEETT _u_mm_raw;.. FRA'TETBLE N  yITEHMNNG o
004 EE0'AEZT O09'ELLFE a i 09E'£0T 0 | mmvwmmhmi. CEa‘sas e x_m.m.s_ﬁ., MOLAEHA |
£05'5/9'E95 » o 1 .ual Ok'TE5E - 010'865'05 n_mwﬁmm Rm@mmm_um o Adnasazd
ELEDELHE  DBETOE T o amhkmmwm E0F'0BSA0T -r_umqmmm OFS BT 53L . zu__.mlm .
g0rz0°0s o o 0 DEEZ0T'T | Gip'aas’s - 08’1 s o ANYISAY |
zv'506'T1S 0c5'125°S 0 T pareeTis TeEs'RaTscl aes | Togees'Ees o TTEssoE |
LTE'EAS9L 01024 0 o 0Z6'FEa'T m.mm.ﬁmmmhﬂ | CZETT o BI5H05'FS J.m,_o.n_.,qzomou . |
erTECS | 0£0'THSET 1 0cyoee'ts | | ZHTT0STES 01eS9T S723ATS ZNTHHIOD
7oL wawdinby | 3WW Auadosd | (pa3enBaiuon} | pujuies JERuRpIsY Ayedpuni adfy.
pUEID . opue BuliEisuz6-03 leaur] . [enuspisay ; Aqgedungy
AdauUiyo el HN UM UGN il

Jloday Jusissassy pazyenby [Z0Z jeuiAcld

sdiegy [ediauniy

B eHaqly Jo JUaliiiaAng



£ afEy

¥ pEIom 10138311558

0Z0Z ‘9z 4290330 238G Loday

TZ5'L0ETET 0E9'9EE'T o LT PaLEs0'0E ?mﬁmm LEGETT'IST  2ma N
LES'BT0E0K 034°E9E 0 Db0'E0S's LLEATYHE _ 0SE 20t OETERT'TLE . JI0HNAE =]
BECTLESS 0&+'CZE o O1%'BEE5T 895'+15'15T DERES Tha'L97'855 I HIATE 2024 ]
BIEZTY'Z8 0870 o 0556902 sza'018'2T gen'sT [ el o NEAD n
OFS'544'111 [ aoe'szs a 085'991' PSTBSE0E i E 905665 22 NOKD
LEFTETRIST . DESTEYEE | Eﬁmmm_ﬂ. £88°78T" 958 -I.n_.m_mhm_m_.u Qmﬂ?hmlm_m; lajla]
59T LED 'S g il %qamwm_m TETOTEETS 058 '%0'T | 66 THS BS™s SHoLOHa
OTTIETST QEE'0L0°2 m o 051681 BIE'SHS'EE 0Bz'Te wﬁhmmq.lu THO437A0N
156" 42 64T 01Z'ssT's o 0££'BRE'E BSE'5TZE DZE0E £89'9b6'957 MC LM |
,m_“.ﬁmmﬁm OST'LETT o] 0FZTSLT TAT'81T0L CtL'58 Fad ' peEEs SHYONNMW
TEFRS'TEET 0BLFETT L OIS0 TT T85'Z59'€9T | cia'aer .Hmhmmh_.wh; STILANIHO
Imﬁﬂﬁ_m@”m DELEET a _ _Hm_ﬁmﬂ.mi. TLH'TEETE 08'1L Nmmmmﬂuﬂwﬂ B SERgi
S59v69'8s 0 L [ vt 14£'579's 0s0'sE POE'5T'5S T
9sT'issy | 09'Es o WTTRET sEsb’s 0 [ soezov'ze = NYRNETOM
08%'657 %0 | 099’1t 0 0T8T DES'SET'ZZ 0 2L TG - 3CHOHIMIAEW | ol
B0 Ers BT | 0 0055507 #8.'066'07 DeLET 500°968's8 SNIR L
8£5°6£9'T7T 025'589°T o 05 Tab'T 05T%+2°0T | [#0'89 98E0RL "SI o HLwHm
BSE'TES'TET DBT'00T | . DEE'EFH'T 094 8%E L Rmmmu mamxmmﬂvﬁﬂl Ve o
FEI/94'80T | O0E'54E B 0502182 1871°0545 39°zeT ESUBSSEET o ZHOWY -
mqaam o a N 005'F01'Z SOR'ELETE 059°pET BES'EAREL - ST T
096'285 2T g 0 | aczioss | #05959's [=s [szvrarozr | o
W JE'TTO'ES ] aﬁwmﬁmﬁ @quﬁw 0sc'eey .mm__”_rﬁmhvmm ,_.Hﬁnza ]
8890 bTs ] 055 0er 2T 0 0E8'502°5E BOE'IRT BT UES'S PES'GISBRTT . HOLNIH !
([E301 wzwdinby A%W  Ausdoig | (pmenBaiuon) | puejuues |ERuapisay Mjediungy
puEID pue. | Bupelsusb-og Asaun] [BRuspisEY o Ty
et ABunpep ENET UN ~ uoN

Hoday Juawssassy pazyenbs rZ0z [eIauiAolg

sHBpYy [ediouniy
B BLI3QIY JO JUSLUUIBADE)



W Pael0dd IUCIEIILSSED

g afeg OZ0Z O Jeqegag :Bgeg Hoday
Z58'€8p'550'T a_ 022'159'69 0L8'iSh 0£8'67E8r IT'Le9vee | eovsa | ST e LELES

sreSbEibT | svzel] i 1/5'9E6'07 1e000g'80E DLLTESE LERCELIRTT 2T NYATAS =
1676836 00L'%58 D 05£'pa0°8 100°8¥5°52 o 97553673 STIH NS

,Nlm@:?mﬁmm OFlLL o a OIT'£E4ET 2L6'654°58 ToF'951 mmmﬁammmm JHaNNS

L3L0TTPRR"T 09T pEE 0 DBE'/BS ST _ £97'5E0'ITE Emﬂm.v_ PSP TLE PO’ mzaz_,_._&m

SSEPEVELL'T OZE'shs o 068'073'LZ bESOETEY | 05£°CS6 | esateavea NIWld ANDIS | _
ZL0SET 5L sssesrs |0 06E°4687TT 055500067 0EEPEE | ZETOMEENS - LIS o
aee'Ecba DEET5E |0 o 04’8 operzezo 0Z36E SL0EIETS AES |

mmq#m..ﬁm! OTE'Esk B umhﬁam ThE'a0E 5T 01568 m_”__”_mm.ﬁmﬂm o .__.,_maf,,_.m

erhe'se oev'zr |0 Tosrwoze Nmfﬂkﬁ e 97E'zL0'89 YA ATiLds | o
Z73'FEa'ae Q0g'TE a D5T'5HET . wmm EE'9T Cob'ia BEE'ETO'EY . DT AHOWS o
A0ETE0S"EkE q a DET'EITZL B g_uﬂmvﬁmmm . EHN £35TH0'UT w1 ANTS o _
TZ6'LDE9TE N LEg'SSSE uai 09F'EZ6'D 905'+58'Ts 0S5'5T §16'¢p5'79T N E.Eqmmmm

PETLSOTE 0 o SLOLLST per'avel | oss 0b 167 TE ) e a1

SSTLTLTH6 0ZZ'ZET 0 DSE'EIE"TT 509'819°557 | aezen S0 PR N0L T 28N0H NIVLNNOW ANO0H g
BRITL09TE _umﬁmm_mhw 0 OOS Ték'y *mm_.wﬂn,mh Coi'obe 578’555 "TET a , AA9IT o
ORE'LERSTE 9 089'575'81 ad o 0S2'76T'T1 ) biL' 06088 0ok 745 N R et -
cmqmmm_.m_hj 04E'959°8 [ & - DEL'¥T2'0T o 758128761 O06'0aa’s | BETHET RS B8 glals= B

SAT'E6F EHE pegr ] - LEF'LB9'E LL9'EEbe1 _”_mm_.h.mﬂ vmqmmhm.m.m THOKAYY N

ESb'R9T'7S o 0 0 o 099"aka'T 1 LEBAGE'0T a - ﬁm%nmhwm. T SACENTEY -

PESTEEEE o 0aa'cs _uI. _ammqnmmﬂm T 0T TPEDS | bo'es PA'EELLST 15000

258660 THE ) 1o 012'885°0% E86'ZST LT " osbepe 220'69+'59 o WM

08r E55'55k nwmrmhwh o o OFPE'8PE'S mw.m_:hmmmﬁmﬁ n_mmhmmm SHZD0O'ERE HATED HIHONIL o

JEjol auswdinby W Aqiadaid (pagnbasuoy) | puepued JERUApIETY. Aqyedziung
puzig poe m_.__um..a:a_u 03 deaury JenuapIsIy =) a___mn u___.__.____._
Eu:_.._n.mE uw_.._.__r. H_z ..:Eﬂ.

Ji0doy Juawssassy pazienby [Z0Z JEIOUIACId

saeyy [ediouniy

= epiagiy J0 JUaWNIaA0Y

El



W paps)

‘DHBIILSSE]D

6 a5eg 0Z0Z '9E 240900 iFjeq Hoday
TOTCIETE 09%'s o Ok 3ES | qunﬂm T ERE'IESEY . MEANY o
BEL'EIE'T y v DLTETR _E?mw T 554'826'TT i ATl i
£3E'550'8 _”_mm.fmi o 0G5'EAE TEFIEET o ntmfmmﬁ AN |
SRE'E9R"TDT ODE'BL 59T ..u | DBLLLET EOG'TROST b0'TH | E£6'2£€'85 pagld
TRV | 0835 a | oewssen TZrTecs | ooost LTTETES 9T o HOw3E Y1dag Ty
SES'9ER'ES o R - a CET'TO0T BOE'TEE'S 08565 DSE'ERE S o Ele ()
ISI'Bs9z9eL  O60BOT 68 OL5 L5t OOL L6 TS BLEOEFFSEYT | TODELLED TETTERS0rES
BLTPOR'RIET LTOTTET 95T 0 09T'TER"SE BESETS 0T a00'ce B LPTTO0°T LHNCOILTH
J55'S5E7ETS | Ob'BaE'T i ac'gsT's A TLT 24T 00'zeb | 0L vbe'sey o FICMLS3 o
Eﬂmu..ﬁlﬂl i JET'EAE'T 0 o Q68 F6EE __qumrm@m 094701 | §eE'59s 151 FATEMIN
955201558 08T'498's o 026'1Z2°ET  sps0sT0z 06£°24T THO0ZZ'EI5 LSRN
TISEEL 1T 05b'86¢ o | 050’678’ T98T08'0C 0EH'OTT TSI NI
SETERS'9E OT8'65¢ o DES'TITE TE8'v55'sT oET FiZ'EST5L onpin| f

| St £50°7£8 080505 ) DEE 4P AT 067606 LFT | CE5'5S S09°855 70k = HOTIREIN

_ mmqmmMmmﬁ DET'TIET 0 Em%mmmhmp TIR'ZEERST g 16205k Bk - ITLATEDIN |
TELEANRS 00s'Ear B | Ba5'FEET 195'528%T age'0e | 1£2'89639 TIFHETA -
£RO'ST0'ZIE 000'2TT . TSRS 5zza0'e o0g'ee SoL THE bEL MALAZTIVA
TRE'TAR LY I LESFT a o DESPET'E OBETRETT 09T's 8865669 i STIH Gl |
EbE'SrrBEE GE0'90E'E a - 19F'0ES'S goeAT 000°gs. 5T5'295'995 ASTIRA HANECLL |
L14°EZ458 | 380°eeT a o 182'064'] 805'£57°¥1 0845 BE0'ZLE'SY MHZOEL

| 2ac'ses ceT 88 y nieezns _ WITEYer | 002z LTRSS bET dAHGL
99278551 E | a6'zze 0 080508 SSTUESS 012917 [ES'ase'952 STUH Z3uHL|
UbISEE 09s'8i8 o 06LESET EEWTEE'RT 0 BLE'ARS AL . AASHCHL ]

E10L juauidinby T8 Aumdosg  (pmEnBarucn) | puejused [enuapisoy Gyediung | edhr
pues  pue | BuneIaus6-o3 Agsury  [eiuspisey Ayedpungy
: Assupyoel | N AN  uoy . _

Hoday JUSILSSISSY Pazienbs [Z0F JEISHINCd

Suley |BAIDIUNY
¥ Elie(]Y JO JuaWLIsADy



or afed

V (21081044 (UCIIEIHSSED

OZ0F ‘BE s9goaag apeg Hodsy

-_m.m.mﬁm_”_qm.u 0 o 199684 T9T'T4E's 650 #58°807 98 S ﬁmﬂmﬁ_

£10'308'87 0 o 0Ss0Ts EPETELT 008°Z2 PIogIEST = AFNOD ."r "

oAz |0 0o 05709 756'95k'8 oL 8005281 a SLLNOD =5 “

| £E0SkA'aE OEF'Fa a 0Z1'8E5'T o SEE'RIETFT n_l Nmﬁfv_ﬁ_ﬂ o LHCENOD _—

mmtm_mmqmm. Lag'as o 19z'azs, J.mmmﬁtﬁ __”__“_mﬁmjl TL8'07ETE o . JoN12 ]

047’7805 el y FL0Z0T T =t=ge | ggs'ese'Ts o AT

195285 - 080'es 0 [eE's55"E i i T 09Z'E0z \f,.ﬁmqm_qq_um o ﬁ,z&m_

 caca017 e AL 0SLBESE ZSS'EST'T 0551 Teg'Ees’sT MINTYHD

| E00'THS'EE b9t 0 002545 PEEFLE'T o EZR'EL8'ET i NOLdMYHD | ]

| TZLBES Y o a aJ o 0ER'EST 057663 o IF9'ELTE i TeIHED

B | pEpiE t gEYSICT | SeTsDEL 0EEEl seseEse  aunown

£86'FEST tse'at o QE9'HER ogvar’s | oges ses'ocz e o AFDNT YD o

hmﬁ%..mmulr D o o OTFTEL r5'e08't 0598 | oev'ees'se o zmmm.u.m. s

1as'0ez’es 0180 0 038'E40'T RIS owT's | cevizve ~ QLT

51908988 nas'ses 0 OEE'THT'd 82825091 a5k | zev'sse'se o 1408

1STLATET opz'nzz | oovsze ELERITT | stz BiFEER'OT i HYELLE

TEE'HTLE | QEk'LE d _”_mm_hm_an.hm.f 0P0'040°E DES'L TRIE00EE o um..é} o

rﬁm;ﬁﬁm k4TS T o 0£0°210°7 i Qi4'678'T _”_mmﬂ. 5 | zaptaTeize B sﬂ,_?,.n_mm

Lﬂmﬂmmmﬁm DE0'55 0 IFE'F0E'E ﬁm_u.qmm 07426 - THE 0662 a M_mxmmmma N

-wﬁitmm 0 |I,m TS LLT'64S'T a o S '0FHDE o dnE T

STZ'Ter'al 0 0 0SESTE | BBL'ABE'T T satael * Snowvg

SS5SPH'Ts JE9'TT 0 o 015'E52 sgeEa’s | osest _wmﬂmmmmm M

E0E'OER T 0 o g 006'SHT o 0F0'6LAT OLE EB0'TLETL e A0OMAMOEYY o

i 19301 uswdinby Aadoid (paagnbas uoN) | pusjuiie |ERuspIsSY Aedoionp adAy

R  pue deaun] [EluapIsay Aayedipiung
AlSUILPDRI L1 | uoN _ LIS

Jioda)y JusHIsSasSy pazijenbs FZ0Z [eIdUiAcid

sifeyy [eduniy
i EH8qy j0 JUSWUIsA0Y



W pa12s) QIR3NESE D
It sfeg OZ0Z 92 4890330 183eq Hoday
Se8'548707 LOHELTE 0 JTLEEL EB0TER'E OEk'eT TEEERET #3332 SEMIH
S0b'$I0ET o 0 A80'L 18 0eFZaT 08zt | sereee SHIEdS TIIH
894'£50'5 0 0 oSz eSS0 0 850'892'9 4ASIEH
LBE73E Sk Q o 014 0w5 D522’ o LH0'9Te'e ST ATH
.hR_._“mth 0z5'es ] Emﬁﬁl 08T'3k5 T 08 far'and’s o WTAITH
L1 0ELT OT'08T'T y 065835 _ L06'986'Z 0¥E'2 _”_mmh.ﬁmmxmm ACOMMNITD
BUSE5T'Ek 018" TLT o DEE'SEL'T ObS'PEEs DES'ST BEY'ELE T MOONTTD
LiTHES'ET _um.m..m o n_mmﬂmm.m. BST'PE0'E n_mmw 8£2'6I0°CT o TTITAXNCHID
ISETEET o b = DEE'TL 060G 1} TEE'AOK'T - REEOWD
| S— -
| #z70'80E'99 OCH5E E DED'EEST THO'BEE L orT'oe E87'955'35 £UNALSIY0d |
BIT'EaT'er | OZ8'IET 3 | DEr'5ES B16'SZE'S a10'ez TEE'848°5E LE0KAH0
ZT5T08'5T & . a a 0ZT'Z0S" - i ZEE'DIF T HSCLMIYE
90v'788' B 0 155'%bE DEE'S00°T 000'ST  9sEaEsa S5l
T09'62412 J9g'Es 0 Q0E'F55 | DBIBES'T OPE'LT TOA'59T'8T FHONTR
dav'E558T JET'EES y . a0F 0%E E3T'89E'T 0 508'TE8'sT MO LH3803
SES'ERLY 0 y 068 DSTH1Z 0 Eba'5e's Sd3gas
163'85%'86 090'es n_l 028 THE" 265182 DET'SE BFE'G6E'06 - 553HZNT
PATEIFTT oog'se o O06'ETS | 89014571 DEEFT E0'ELT0E ATIERNOT
ﬁ..umﬂmmm__mﬂ 0 : i D9E'STS JEF' b DLTET mﬂwuﬂ WOTYNC
PEFESETT ] o D95 'LET . S8479T°E n_mwh 550868 NegdEnaa
561549 00z'es o 02E Tt TLT'Z68T L PPE'ERTST wI1ad
“_ BES'GELSY y [ 4 DETEFT | 01STESE CRE'LL BET'S55 %L INANETAd |
£3E°380'ZT o o Leaak Em..nﬁﬂﬁ.l. g £BE'ISE'E Wz
| [e30) | juswdinby e Mpadoid | (pmembesuoy) | puepuires |equspisay Ayjediiungy
puein [ pue Bugelauab-o BL-Cl g |eQuapisay i
| Alsuiyoely L SRS UM Cuoy

MHoday Juawissassy paziyenby TZ0Z [8IUACIg

SHEYY [Bdiuny
¥ BLIB0|Y JO JUSLIUIBADY




Government of Alberta &
Municipal Affairs

Provincial 2021 Fqualized Assessment Report

|  Non NR | NR | Machinery 7l
_ R L [t ~ Residential Linear Co-generating. and Grand .
Muricipality Residential Farmiand | (Non regulated) Property MEE Equipment Total

HOLDER 17,943 424 18,380 5461651 2441,15] i} 708,230 | 28,852,875

[ . HUGHEMTEN o 10,874,873 Ilrm_m_u_ L. 105,000 503,370 ] 0 12,485,105
i HUSSAR o 12,052,575 500 2,177,780 364,630 a 1,531,240 16,126,825 |
5 I-.> HYTHE f Ialxrm 03,823 mmmﬁ_ 18,842 344 174041 i} 1,254,840 Ilmm,mmmhﬂ |
IMMISFREE 10,202,084 a 1,878,351 1,082,640 (b} Ihm.hmun_ 13,223,535

I3MA N 36,510,072 i} 6,527 314 r_..._m_..,_aw.m_u 1] &m.mﬂu._m.u 44 530,245

KITSCOTY 78,520,662 0 5,860,370 1,626,500 o 520,850 | 8E,528,382

a LINDEN £6,438,895 74,550 Hm_mum,mmm 1,028,120 a Mxmmww_u B5,519,511
_||:.r LOMICND w,w“_.m...ml.m_m 5,77 o 1,B55,854 252,480 m d 304,780 11,747,079 .
| LONGYIEW b 30,063,453 13,830 8,520,030 1,880,070 & 575,510 51,380,053

- LOUGHEED i 12,474,355 720 4,546,178 637,507 [ 352,550 18,012,107

B MANMMYVILLE o A4, 478 002 i] 5,825,772 | 1,887 640 n_, 73,0BD “ 52,214,454

o MARWAYNE 38,280,439 15,420 2,772,883 775,670 0 103,960 41,941,362

o MILD B r,m_Hm_HH,Nh....._ um..mm 2,565,254 B 136,400 [§} 2 15,360 12,353,814

MORRIN . 13,877,114 <390 BEi9,i04 470,040 | 0 15,078,738 |

MUNSON 16,654,400 54,830 B15,220 £05,370 G 271,180 18,341,060

MYRMAM - -...um_...m_u_w,_u.am am,m_m.n: 1,045,133 - 456,520 [ 44,200 19,098 578

MaMRA 23,505,053 £1,000 16,826,040 1,600,430 0 2,976,430 5,199,013 |

) FARADISE WALLEY ml.wmhmw 40 1,038,500 Mwm,mmn_qll a 35910 . B B825,575

. - ROCEYFIRD 24,345,604 | 22,530 [ 5,329,203 HA_..“..._n_.._n_m_u_ ] J I.HHM._mA._..._ 30,248,857
) ROSALING 11,706,288 o 2,120,080 261,320 b Q .m.\l..._.wu.,m_mm
RCSEMARY 25,187 850 (3] 1,696,820 405,530 0 21,251 27,381,480

RYCROFT - 35,441,435 a.810 M.Mu.m_m,mm& 1,298,130 . 0 [ [ BE.545,360

Report Date: October 26, 2020

Classific

= Protected A

Page 1.2



Government of Alberta m
Municipal Affairs

Provincial 2021 Egqualized Assessment Report

 Non MR ~ NR  Machinery ;
Municipality et =Bl THE, 3L, Residential Linear Co-generating ~and Grand
- Type Municipality Residential ‘Farmland {Non regulated) Property ME&E Equipment Total

RYLEY 24,152,385 32,340 3,136,547 2,068,840 0 817,150 35,308,502

| SPRING LAKE 124,538,880 o 2,312,060 343,420 o a 127,183,369

| STANDARD 29,519,022 33,880 14,000,727 654,380 | g 1305220 45,513,229
" STIRLING 80,407 11,260 ;417,585 564,150 g 0 06,853,713
VETERAN 9,253,144 2,640 1,829,018 | 458,820 a 55,340 11,610,453
ViLHA s 5,400 1,365,017 727,440 g 0 13,281,392

WASAMUN 475466 o 10,110,193 10,020,060 | 0 50,370 87,555,085

WARBLIRG 47508980 24,340 6,254,441 1,238,130 a 141,170 57,154,061
- WARMER 22,183,501 3,530 3,856,068 40| 0 435,650 27,053,628 |
WASKATENAL .I 16,670,724 | 0 1,401,330 515,400 . 0 b 18,587,454

YOUNGSTCWN BA0LE37 o 1,225,981 381,200 0 9,710,018

2,698,113,256  1,623.970 417,051,677 92,092,750 o 48,878,200  3,257,759,943

Summer Vilege | ARGENTIA BEACH 75,379,171 ) 0 288,420 b a 76,267,591
BETULA BEACH 22,456,456 9 0 45,570 g a 22,505,426

BIRCH COVE 13,117,404 a 0 48,590 3 0 13,165,394

il SRCKCLFE 170,480,681 a 1,414,080 415,360 0 17,650 172,328,731 |
P 30NDISS  s4sonest 0 447,330 237,850 a 0 55,294,071
BONMYVILLE BEACH T 28,566,143 0 0 154,580 0 - 0 23,330,723
BURNSTICK LAKE 22,531,025 0 a 1,550 o o 22,552,576 |

csTETsLANE 12,783,536 5 T 14,830 0 b 12,808,366

CRYSTAL SPRINGS 73,417,396 o o 292,160 0 o 73,716,555

GHOST LaKE 42,201,122 0 0 60,580 o| a g1

 GOLDEN DAYS 111,055,337 | T 240,590 535,460 o 65,680 111,910,827

Report Date; October 26, 2020

Classification: Protectad A

Page 13



Government of Alberta =
Municipal Affairs

Provincial 2021 Equalized Assessment Report

A Fiond AR N I
Municipality Al e LR  Residential | _Linsar Co-generating . Grand
Type Municipality Residential Farmland | (Non regulated) Froperty - MEE Total

GRANDVIEW 82,491,624 0 W 258,750 | 0 b 82,750,384

- GULL LAKE 97,430,424 | 0  ge5,180 203,760 o o 58,590,364

HALF MOON BAY | a3 0 . 0 37,720 0| 0 41,672,494

HORSESHOE BAY 16,884,265 0 0 170,750 0 I 0 17,055,015

_ !. ISLAND LAKE B 100,946,685 o 189,840 438,930 I 0l 101,575,453
ISLAND LAKE SOUTH 23,430,549 G o 100,450 o 0 23,531,008

ITASKA BEACH 34,330,647 0 0 120,240 | 0 o 34,450,887

i MRS BAY o 165,357,379 0 0 341,830 0 o 156,639,209

T kapasoam 28,735,812 0 0 0| 0 0 0 28,871,002

“ B LAKEVIEW o 15,858,499 | 0 0 §1,01 a | 0 15,817,509
i LARKSPUR ] 30206726 | g 2200 o al 30,348,946

N MA-ME-0 BEACH ! go464351| 0 1,561,550 | 450,360 0 i 51,5:6,661
Twewatra smac 53,917,594 ol o 210,080 o] b 54,127,674

J_,_,Hﬁzuz PARK 43,219,588 0 0 136,060 a o 33,355,548
| NORGLENWOLD 200,786,756 | ol 0 526,940 0 o| 201313728
_  HORRIS BEACH 32,161,645 a| 0 184890 | g 0 32,326,575 |

SARKLAND BEACH 74,588,428 5 2,118,540 205,240 G o 76,014,258

SELICAN NARROWS 55,751,885 1,080 b 285,54] o g 55,038,505

- FOINT ALZSON weEm| 0 o 69,930 0 o 22,397,500

| popLar v 89,374,200 1,300 0 375720 | 0 0 50,352,220

s ROCHON SANDS 61,856,751 3,100 72,020 320,510 O 0 62,301,493

ROSS HAVEN 57,645,188 o 262,230 | 139,610 T 0 58,107,088

3 | sanpy BEACH 37,865,158 0 375,130 | 20,040 | 0 :,_ul | 38,450,328
Report __u.m.nm.u October 28, 2020 Page 14

_n_mmm._w__..

=: Protected A



Government of Alberfa m
Municipal Affairs
Provincial 2021 Equalized Assessment Report

_ _ Nom ARSI Rl chin Bt
Municipality F o) A % Residential Linear | Co-generating! ~ and Grand
Type unicipality " Residential Farmland (Non regulated) | Property MEE Equipment Total

SEBA BEACH 166,210,5 0 2,627,720 589,520 0 B 163,727,788

SILVER BEACH 77,414,657 o 0 168,550 0 i 77,604,247

SILVER SANDS 52,557,700 | 4,160 857,100 242,850 o a 53,661,750

SOUTH BAPTISTE 19,403,650 1 519,850 124,500 - ¢ o 20,048,030

_ SOUTH WIEwW 17,489,881 il ] 118,280 a i i 17,608,141
SUNBREAKER COVE 133,118,050 9 o 145,71 q| 0 133,264,750

SUNDANCE BEACH o 50,365,935 o _ 0 76,430 | a 0 50,342,415

| sunRse seacH “ 25,044,524 18,950 | o 127,100 | a 0 25,190,584

i SUNSET BEACH 31,382,773 0 o | 4 o 31,531,453
SUNSET POINT 65210082 0 a 174,030 o | 65384012
VAL QUENTIN : 45,128,587 0 9 50,840 | 0 L 45,288,827 |

W WAIPRROUS 31,040,691 o 0| 41,600 0 0 31,082,381
a _ WEST SaFTISTE 32 BE4.533 ] a LZ1,560 0 il 33006493

WEST COVE 54,642,181 | b 0 188,560 0 a 54,831,741
o WHISFERING HILLS 43,284,595 - 6 10,840 . 253,270 o al 43,548,305 |
, WHITE SANDS 108,125,050 630 | ol 453,550 g a 109,586,225 |

_ . YELLOWSTOMNE | 35,239,326 a o 150,590 o a |mm,wm_”_h..m
3.073.213,629 38,830 11,863,610 10,621,030 | o 87,330| 3095824429

T L.D. MO. 04 (WATERTON) . 150,208,589 0 52,313,060 £19,000 0 o 203,142,138

District _

L3, MO, 09 {BAMFF) il 128,908,520 | o 7o5525,540| 36,312,760 ol 0| $63,836,620

LD, MO, 12 {JASPER MATIOMAL 5,804,350 0 17,743,850 32,958,860 0 o 55,507,160

PARE])

- L0, MO, 13 (ELK ISLAND) 380,830 b 5,382,520 773,970 o 0 5,537,320
Report Date: October 26, 2020 Page 15

Classification: Protected &



g




Government of Alberia ®
Municipal Affairs
Provincial 2021 Equaiized Assessment Report

| BENGn MR . NR ‘Machinery
Municipality | Residential Linear Co-generating and Grand
- Typa Municipality: Residential | Farmland ﬁ.zon._.nm._ﬂ.q_..n&.mﬁ._ Property MEE ‘Equipment ‘Total
LD, N2 24 (WOO0D BUFFALD) 2,548,750 G 545, 550 701,800 (1] 3 3,788,100
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT MO, 345 i} a| 280,030,750 853,676,370 o 1,250,2530,090 m 2,445,037, 210
= = — e bic I —
| FAMNAMNASKIS IMPROVEMENT £3,456,673 d T4323,880 38,902,370 { 28,223,700 204,916,833 |
DISTRICT
- _ —_—
351,409,112 e} 1,225 868 160 055,045 320 | & 1318453790 3.861,676,382
Zoecial Area SPECIAL AREAS BOARD 254,578,585 334,752 860 237,088,450 2,545,789,.810 i 463,963,130 3,826,172,835
254 578 585 | 324,752.860 237088450 | 2545 780 810 a 463,963,130 3826172835
Mot Incornorated TCWMEITE CF REDWOOD MEADDWS 171,B65,755 ] 0 I 1] t 171,865,765
ADMIN 500
171,865,765 a a o ] ] 171,865.765
GRAND TOTAL 601.640,318,756 | 6170884117 181, 757,180,211 | 71,251,972.080 1,674 450 | 88876595060 949.728,635.704
Report Date: October 26, 2028 Page 16

Classification: Protected A



(13 o PAGTI IR ST
_m.nwm. FEFBi s TATREC T CArBII LY T a1 TBiTEET 525 [TEEEEEHE _ﬂ.ﬁd TyEs oL [EsrmETrE T IR JHEOD 3508 AT FEETE] _.m.n_h..ﬁ.h._ﬁ
[ETE [ WTIETFLL peCEmnes WATT-  ELCEREE | | PECAITERRT TEPSFTFGET WEVD  TOFSiLF o GCEGLOCHE ITETIRELE N e FEEER L IR (13
Wi |EEUETOL- TEE38T BT [ty eEaT [T SR T e ELTEER FIZ T WOTE | ELEO09%s - LAFBSEILET [FEROR IR T 30T i GH AT FEE LR 3
B o s T TS 7 Er T B AR LET WOrT | LETHT TAELLS EEe FALELAL: FIANDG ETIF oA EEET TR B
o T T ESHae: | |IELGLENE _ﬁ; TH 515 0L WO RES (T RN G T TCTTEL FaG T T 5 H M THRER [P LN TES
%09 E OEFSTLED" [ T [T e 5 LT BLO'TELET T ETEN QELSEEREE Bl (SRR TG LTS 2IATETEIS _ T = T | s esh-hEl g
ﬂ._.il_,m_.ﬂ.m...... CLEBIELL _\_ﬁ_ﬂ_m.ﬂ“.,. W05 IESEERG: | PRFAAEEE FETFIE LT WELT | T9EACE R T L BEACSE O (ST PERTEL [
paE'az-  CEI'EAL & CILALE ik _nu.n.vmn.mn ﬂmﬂ [ERET  CEFmEOTLL mmn.._.a_...ou.n ._moan SLRSLEAL LEETSERFL [T 350 A0ALRTO T O e R ki 3%
@ TRLERT | GAEOLTEEE [EFTFETGLE WENT- | JLRRIETT ¢ EBCELE LN ERE L CAL = Wien | EAwmrs EESESFEE - TETRLO R [y
E e (I T I - CAFHER LT [ 3 [ T T e [ k] 0 01 FE GH DY PSR
WiL: [EUDEZGRE  |GHEESEIEUE WL CEAEF WIET | WCBESSIE | MEALLERET EATAR TR EE FET | BTN o CEPRLLAE | TBFEIsTOFTE T
T T T LEMTECELEAE  [WESCLEZFLE s o R TEALE LT WorE | TETERLGAF o SACLSSZZEOT P e e L T e e L e e
I O T e B R TRET BT T TS 56 500 TEE Wi (BPOOVEd. | SEEBCHLBELL E5F G55 OF L= EIES [ T ST
GIMTL  |GETET L TER A5 e SCEEL L TIERRCELL | EELZBCELET (e Wira | S65ac T0% CHI'E85 IR L JIRFSA AR
o R 1 A T BT T OS5 100 L7 T ETe] BT L BER PG FRL T BRIEACTLLT LR CTee EATE LT [ ALRICE B3 W1
T THEE [BETERET TEIT. [T (R TEERLTLL C T 36 3kG ELF EIqILFETE FEE I T I M T T T T L
T T (it TLrEREE TaTy e T CIE SR PEETAFGET VAET | SIEGESET ELE T ELE BEDELL ELS FATRIESPTNAL Savd LEMEMGHT|  AIREE|E pad| B sy T5e |
I T GERETIE  [OELLGLAEE Rt |DLLEaTHEET | TR WRTRCELL TEI 0TI WTET- | GYEIEFOISY - TE0SET BSEEEF UFTArOAELOLE I
WEL'E  GLPELET TPELISGE R EE e R FTT e TECEHEIRE T TR IEE WIEQ-  |DS0GACE | o LSRABPEIOT L ERHEN T HIFALAT_3m RS
T GEELE [T [T HEF GLAETRRE | SUCRIUIEET TAUEIEIIC T [T PR - o S = R T EREZES 0T TEGETr 15 T TRT
EEH CLETEL COFRHIEL EEFIE S, LT RIGECR T TAEESATECT CROBLLSHC L WL TEEIL ERI LRI A6 F FEFGIE AT ERGIEEFUETT TE e
T A ) TS GET CLTALRIE RETD TELEI0ET A ERIBLZFREE e e ETaE TIFEIE R PTEREES a5 f8e
ViLE  [CBUFEEE DTIRLTLE FEERLE TP MiTD | SUECILTLAL 95 7 R T |IErIE FLCLIELRES FIELE AT L TAH TAAE, TE LT
EORL S L Erh s WEAICELL 7] ¥OER TR TENGHT E7E TS0 ThE W.”_ﬁ. TTACLEVEE o GBELFGIBLT i —ELSAIFCAET [ TE] 3
I R T WOLRT NG [REGICEE [®zrs 1T TR IES ELT o ._.xlﬂ TSUBEALE: TAFOFE CLE O TITRLACLE U TOaNEHLT e
[ S FETETTE FEEE=nE MEEE WoDE | STGLESES i EETIZFRLTT T T TEFTETEEN T Ty A mplEe, |
T T 07 51 T BT T BTG CEFE ST TRLERFEIE WALO- | MEGELT TETOCTEIE T FELARIAT AR F] = |
TR T TR ek GECTETE I T LITELLE FCITBELT GIEZ | REGECEST | FLESREMLES TETLEDT L eI u,._rﬁm_ T[T
[FTEE  [peeersac COF R IEL S [ERSTT [T TET EOE ZE TOC B EhL s TR ERENEL T [T BiBaEs BF o) A0S LIaT TRRELE LS T HENARAL TR | L e
WETE  IUELEELF HEra TR T WEAT EER T e TEEETRIBF LT [@bn- | S LoFBEd - B29S80BER TRy T S D 0E: AOLHEEE LT
wilp-  Ceren. | choa; [CEFaEs GTR e | SILELOEE BT | TEFLanEL: HEE | TECTEES | o] BESGREEENT =T A TG AL
SR =T LR [ 754 WET T | SEFELST BTN TR TEE | SACEEd | SEWLANE CLTLi T FEEE R T [T
WATIT [ REIEl T R 1 Wiif | STEFIRCT FLiE LT TOoHArED |W.q JEIOE - TBFECIEL § TUELLRALE FEOTD e
_Hn_.w EREa 657 bEE [ S uba LAE [EF L LMITLLLIE RS T WAIT- | TOULELTESS | G5 La0iTals FHCOEE L5 0L AEYET RTE]
CE R WHEDTT T T T T FEESOUIRE | | LRk WOTT  GOFGS TS FLLEZENOT EIT nEE LR Ao F[Er
T RTE- DOEEES JRTOET EETE] STEEEELT BTT 505 BT gL PEESTT T | EIEIITE - EEITIEALT _ o TR = ETRT] |
R 0o ey TEEAITL Va5 EkL B TEEEF TFLT 5 SR FEL | - FIEDR AL E [EEEULT A5 6 HTHIY e
| = _ il FY[ B mafwnop| fer auii e e Ay
e = . ximuﬂr_
*2 DA IR LI Jo TN A B Y SR U SR CER P ATERE 0

shupdond LCERURR I sWnd pUT WEBSSSE e | SRanarduy IR PUT PGAmEREUT |rae) e e Sl AL S

2 annEa ey

15 T DEDL T SRR U,
OEOE p== TECE 3.1 - [ERLRP S20-UDY,

IRIANRTS BT

sapoBaes uajisrbay el Auadoly apesnes o) SWplaase papsuial Beg
PE0F FE SAGHD0 [ B8 B MEE I 0T GT0T JHRUA0 & W LEOT FARRRD Ja VORI BAHR]

Zg% R Ul

qd£9



o BRG] SO IR ST

e

_HFAH. O PR iR cOF B EFEEL Y [T R “[BEEErE AT T TIE LT [ TS LB TTF TR S ALEN00 TGRS TTH Sl FEE T e e 1
T (lEseEh bEEtuELE e 5 WETE- | woraErel [ eI ELLLITTRE [TrEm BT EEE o] LN TR GRL
ELT |DEFGEEBL- [ ETENRTT WIDE | BETSSCER e EFER HIZRIE TS ELFOERS T [T ] s TR [FEURA[TTE
EE USRS FEATeT T T AT TFIG0E T [ AEHET FIE T | EEFTIR I TEFPITFIC | GRS ERSIERE TR T JCHTC T MO 115 VAL [FEruie g
_mH.ﬁ [ECR T OCA R BT CTTEEBETT ET A R | GITFEES | CRTBEITED [N TEA L5 et E Rl R 12 ALNNGES "Sh 4TEETS EE BRI [T
% THS a5 BLT FeER R ] e BRI AT P BFTE £t ToT GEG BLE 15 00 CH TS EETECTR I T
% TR AT Bk AL BT G6E LT T - STaLEs SICFLEN FMELHRGT 830 550 9ER LR EOC NG 05 AAROD BT GR 1E 25 FE =R ETTE
DEIR LT [E3E5 TR T TETAEY [CESFTE EHIT AT TESEIE TESLSEL TI0'EETBL 40T EET S HEAH WS FEFEENEL TR TS
EHEGHC TTTIETEL I i R [T EEMES EE ETEETE 0 09 T O Ha o TR PO, i
RS CHERaE3E _mﬁw__ WEGITE Carnra A SO RE T T PTGET EE SIOTES GAE [HCIGRE TR RO SICR 202
T T R T EGToaE T WACE LLHiLEs FETETT WL EhE VT TEZEa5 9 TIRLEE LT I FLANTE SN T oAy o RAGOW s |
o T T TEENENREE R ELDECS BAEI-  ooPbGUOE 7 (0 DELTACF TR TR REN T FESTSCELL | FIFGEL LZEE: EIEE Ty INIYDE PRl A | A mEAE 9L
Hilw | WFRTET TEFBEETLL [T BOET  FACGEZEN s e T GLITATELET [ HELBLEE | | BLTIEELE ERLEETRLLE TR =TE- P
L METOT COEEZLET [IERTE AL CHURIDT 1 EBEExTET (AT R LI TSR o T R AR A
HERE  [EELDLE COF VS TR T DAL 0T WET- | SHEEIELT EEE T N EEELT TR 7 ARG TAT TR R R P T
[FFET T CIERLLLer i T9E Biv _wnm..v EEEEED T e STl ELE FES A E TEXLEA I RE RO TR T JINA0G TroHDE ISR (ESn | 5Ee
e il EDEBIATET b [ESCE [TECEELE o sermeEac PETEITL WEEREFL - BTEOER TOFTETIE 15 0 RO 35 SaReH SR B[ T
HIES- ST [R50 ] KT ST T SO EIE RS TENRIENL BITEITE R | FEFTTALT 407 T A 30w E L LT P CT
_ﬂﬁ 5P Tk COCRCTH WE'E S FRE RED TET (BE B50°F WL Wy TTE 965 B 5T TFAEERD PRI FIANZE AN v ALK (FREN|SET
B mﬂtawwu [ _Wﬁﬂh...ﬁ ETIT [T | PERETEED TELTFTEEL LIS Erd o o SRLIETETE A0 LR BT GH HLAvE LN 7l HOs Epn e
WIDE  CEEMEA- TR ELR 67 SRR T T B e FETRERRLE FIITHEL - LEFELLN TETErSEET 00T T CH AL Eas ARG [DRRLNF|ETS
WEEE  GECIOETL (R EEEESR WESE- | SLTELELK {FEGeETET SN ECT AL T WM LB EINRLT VR I ALAFIDE S5 EHAS HeaFLEoH EE TR R (1
A [FEgErEs NPT ZAT SE% EHGEE HAE AEFTEL -| sErLEfLin TisTos T THEEE 3 SATEH Y Bl 40 .F_.._un_u.m__.__.u.:._._u_.._.xlurl_
BIDT CoiteLal [ EFTEE WL | GAEGLGET o BEEIECELT A EELE (R TR FT AL T
ELED CTTEE [T 75 AER CaE A HESTRE RS | EagrT T TEFRIRLLT T HEEERE SITEENIIET T ET AT ALATTOG E A HWLRT0F] FEETTaI T T Frd
WECD  noin TESFIE ECT R A AT ERTIEFEL LT BAE FREFENCLE T {eemrEy TERETIERE A0 TG f TR HHTEHA FEECE T I e
LA T R (R 3] T T S B PEELEna TOLPLETE [T EC LA LA 1AL TIaRE ARy
NET B BT KRF e L HIET TN i ETE 557 70 TCOrRER® 07 LR E O R TFs BT TEERS 9000 7T SH IR TV s B TIARE [FAS R e
WEAPE METELET AT R AL e FR L e EE ] TOTFIR L0 T TELBErsL SRR SECEEE LB T [T E by TRAR] PO |0E
HELE EEITR] COEGFa B =TS TTTFLE EREgE CELBER G FOTFIEE (] B3RO BS5 TIrRE LR FEIEERRIL EIE =
Fm.“ TTREE AL GEFGIBGL CEEE I TET BEEEED TOTWEGoe T TEELTREE | | CAEELIIRT BER R EFE T FIHNIZE 38R TR (ST TR
REEE MG AT Cau 2E TRES LTETEL LT EBE Z50 LEE Te5 CILEES EPETI0EL B FLCLEL BLT1ES FAET NS IR JLE o FEITC LN L T - A
EEE N TR FRAET R TLEBIE AL C R 3 T BT P i TERTEREGENT WRSE | FELEGEGE LiETiETE BT L5 900 TR T3 TELT) AR, (TR
RAAL. [WEFALE0E WEC.IEIED  CAFLRUE [EErs e FFEISTRES | ZELCAFRIRT F T T T LT T IFLEREERL 10T T G dlesazan) TR RO S0 TOF
WELSL RO REICAL TIEHELHATT CEFRTEET WOaE | VOB BFLCAT TRTEELELNE EEITRT [ETF | oFTEarEsT G E] BT EFL LT A0 ALHAG T O T s Tad EASIUCH EET
WAt [w8am TEELET R [EEi T TE I'WHNH. T S BIOLOE TITEAE LT WELT- | Gnrirfn | TLTLFLaR [T JO ALK B o 21 alzs FE I E T
E L P TR R WRTE  TODAM@VE - mLminan: GEL T05 LEh WLTe- | GAGBESL -] ELRILEERS TEEELS A58 W5 TG O ST LD
WIES  |WEEoEL HESER e |CFUEIEVEE WERL. | SSELECET T EBC BBE LT T EnEa €T | 9gscerar [T Bl ES BAF FLRAEE) S 0T
WAl [OLERFL-  BoliEs | |DELLTOIF EALD i Ter TEFULLGIL [ e E TR LT TARREE L I0 0 L O A AN WEER CIT
WL [TREEGT FEER RG] WITEL- | LLCLLWGHE o ST TaR T FF0E6L 975 ¢ T Euﬁw,mmll_lmmmwdmﬁ ETEOELOE T LHFCD sl EE R Y
Wl [moose- CGFEFLSELT DT 4 aie T ¥EED | IOTELTET CIFELS LT TIETR T WIET- | ZLOTZLEE | (OB B LART TALLES TR T AL AEG W AR u.ﬁn_.ﬁ:_az_t_.m 1
[RrEer [ErERTE CAFER e SRR TOITE HE Lo 8 WEes | PFECECHT [T IS AT ST B E____a”."_,_,a.._.ﬂu |
WAEG-  LTCESRI- NEFE | TGrEs {sErmEea TCEEELELL L R T T3 EEG EIE T T IR0 HoLECa e [ENET T [

2 UDk. |E UBE .
HEQE TRz

Ary

P e R R

Ao | W R R sy

T

uay farmdzung

T oeen

farzdpiung




LES S & pAlEI uTneaimn

TEZREET AT 6 3L 06T 7eE e [P R T  TROREd CEE TIOC R TRE o T P T =G TEETAE o ﬁmn.,_m_._.lf
T T [ ("3 TEERLS TOETL L | LBEPEELT [Riwls | TOEBLET E ] CAEGIATE FOEEE e
COLTRE EOTTET CEC T T WETF AT a0t G T B | SEEORLFE | BFTSIL 0L AT AL FATIEHANED THEL|TEE
[EFEL REL IR OF e TE EER T POOIELE BET TPE TR EF WoE SOUBEWLE | TAF LA TRL TSE EET 0L FETTRN HOLAAD i
K ETET Rt FOET-  BLEEFE | wiTErE TLELTEE FEFT  SFEGEFL SRR T [EECT s FHNEEO O el i
HIEE- T TaE GEEUIE WOEE | MEOLEE ELT Ea0 CnE FRLEED I2T AT WORLLL | ¢ ET L TTEBEEGL EGEES] [
_m_r f] _.%|||‘M|.NH Gk Til Ty SATRE S TAELE | LITLETC BT B ANV IERed T e
__ﬁ_a_.t_. FEEE] AR LRI SPTPEG LLT [T WSS | FELFILIL -] BERGILESE PR CHIEEEED [T
B [ S T a1 T TE WEEU | b EeE q8tares BETLIETE HEALTH T WRALEE
[ GETTETER [ TETSEBL CEF T TES BREBES AT | GESEIEER [ SECERLOAE TR AL L
[ COCET TRt [ T ~EFRET EEEaE Wizt | GEDAFE [ LT T TEURHTeES T A
ST TAFTET EEnt SHCLENTL IEEERE SEDIRIRL WOOF | SR aE T6T £75 564 IRTETIE BT ) B
fasT [OEERET DEEERT TAFIESF TaB G L EL TEFAEE'T El'e | SEPRCEET TEE SIk LT | LAXDELENE L= =] T
1 [ETae T COOBEE FE - FRGEFL WM LISEL A EeTLITEY TESTE 4157 BT
TREGE et TEEE TEIELCT e SR ELT 5 WETd  CACTE0E TEPEELE THTGITELE [rTHE] el
TR RS L5 iE [ETLSPE [EET IR DR T ._WLWH e T b T (T PGS [
T Z4E I M TIT Ao TEL R R [E R WhEH O T W2 L0 TFAS T [T
S = (RS [ G EEET Ta e TEELar GTII- | ESRCEZE | -| SGELFGIZ BF7 95 LLE WP [Nty
_.mn:..r Tocewe- [BETTE LT [ COFOFRET (=TT TG | METEEaL B ] IFEREE AL R EETE [
_HZ CEIDE CerasnT R NP PR T TELOIETE CEL LI EL 15 S P T [HeEeT s TEETAT IS [T Umo_ip
WAL CEFLr [ TEELITE a5 TS T EFLa T TEF TR EEE Fa5 FOE9EL 555 70 TEL Frs e URD 8 B
CTT R CAEERE EIT TR Mis b | LECAFZEL TG AR ELE T T BT | LoR bl eI Er oS W A TR | TGwEL [
[ O v R ar CREaE WEE | FOSTET A e [T | WL | @IpmEnT | 895 mhHL TP RET INL e N TREL[FE =]
| S FFRE] WET T SLBGEL S [TFERECEST [T T WESD LLDBEIOT | GLFULRLALT TEGET AT T AT ShEL|E
wat o 3 ] _wsﬂ (VT BE5 EILTF eyl WL | (4CaEs L ECATSE T e Ak THEA= O AITIE Tl
wEAE [WOSe GENTLE kS S DIETOT e EELLAL L WEVD | FETBLS | EELN TR AEILNER [Tl Er
LT T ECAE _ﬁm{l P TS STREIE I g ETapLRE TR FER T i
GETTG T TMM& [TREEE LT TP o [ [T Ta WATT | BLESEE L TEERT LF THIEL Y GRvaEE| [TETir
07 EOR EETE CETEILT T RETEADT TIEFREET E TUEH I [ omaEr I [EEREE] - P U=0_37
T T TEFEET GIET [E R E T BETT I iR | ILLEEE {raeTee TEF T ks AEIHEER UEE T
T @ T FE T TERLER AL T CRFICHERL | RILF | SRRMELL TETATaLa FMEAULTIE T R TwEL[AE
DEET CETTI TSIREE BE- _ﬂm.m"m.u - ESL TES T AU A e TECBER S | L TRTAE EEA ToEvET LY AEL[T
SRR TOTT MO EETE | WELE TTFIE T = M o W T TLF LB FCETE WTm GICAlEIE | TACHERANELT LB TEX ETEVE THLECANE
T 058 FER T SEEART EIRE ROET g T Fa HEOEET LS T FIEEETR TAFTIOEART BSTHLOOST AHPS AIHAAOTIEL FHELT LTI B )
[ S P TFUETL 18 TR LT e AR [ TEriEEEnT DCASEE TR0 T T 2 S L TN LR SaRTTI00 TAREL [FERn| 0 |
HirE [usoE T [EA TR EEREH SEFT- | GELLE B ] VI ERE LA CER WTinLE Bt ETE] I R R B S ANE) (PP EEE |
T o [T T DR EITERS 08 es tee ADZ- | BELZEEGFTL | DRCERFIICE TETERI 16 T Wz |LEGIFET | BLBERELT TFA 150 BER T JLHRCA @97 Leanm T ISK (BT MR GFE
_.m!ﬂ R CLFETLaLT R [ T TR [ = JERT LTS (LR A E [ TvET e T SR LT A0 ALK T o VAT e
[ i (LA EA GPE'ESL B | WO DEELEY JEECEROGEET | | aBE BLLLAL TiPET | S5 ERCOE - LL9ELL DB SLE GHEED JHFC3 ASOTLEATE, A BRI GEE
Lt HEG- CEFLLLEE [EEa 1 BT [ EeT ¢ EL-GIFIEL TICET 3L T R A BE5 oL I OOT 70 25T 0 ANICT 5 SH B, A RO CRE
AR TG TR ZIT TTE GLA AL Mo | CPLGEGE TERERLITELT THTEIGELr T T WET | crrians [T ] ST anE T O TR oH LRDHE ST, AR u.:.;.ﬁm.'u.l
FAESLTE" BRG] v siCE ¥a o | IOFERTTE I BIESES EIE TARIT I Wit | 5PiEad B R ) TISRELLES IANDE M7 ThED _;.u..ﬁ_mm
C T E T - LREGEE Tt = T GELi8 - SELERBECT TIFRLE 0. T T AR V00 HEPIH O P dEn VAL [EUR T BE

F | i I o L R U e e ALER] S| e LS WA

fajedpungg |




Ay

P A AR D

|%EE e [OPEFERET Oy LrREL EIF T R TEEMELS PEERE B TEELERE -TEsum I ThT LG 20T AT U=n_gn?
o T T S (= MIEEREE WA | GEIAGE TE[TEREL EERT T R T T ETLGFILET JTERES [LITEER
VAT Chdl- FETEETS T WETT | SEOGET SETACOT WIS SERUSEL TETERIEIE T ¥RFERRBEE TAGALTE WRaL[TET

a ] CT R PR “|'sFTEsFaL ERERE TBALE B  TPLDELEE TEZLiRUE EEl T ITETH i

[ WEIE ET- | SEEERET RS THEETER LS ETET - EEL LR LAT FUEOEE LT LFAE] [T

|0=8"T8E NTZiEh TRETT Toress L TELVERERT FaT Tk TR BEEZET T R AR IR 5 V| [TET o

KR TR BEALT ..x.n.n. wSNEL *| BEBCTIZ'ELT SZELLNEIL ALE T S6E BI6 ZPE AR FEETRFERRTA] w158

GETZaT T . HIET R T TENTRE OE G TIFLI SO BEE NG TTZ0IEEE ELINE enlzid [ 25

EE3TH e W E TSR BT TFELTTE TRELLAET HEFE G RET [ EICECE TEL[ETE

B TEF A EOE R T I B TEUEITET | FlELTFOES Tiziacina WA Tad e o
FET FT] T WITO TFEIE FiF 5F BT SITEEGT CICEiL TELHIESE TETEaT a EE] TEL[T
_MmsmH, P e Ten COE P TATE | SEEGLRE BEGTEA VL ALaE ST ET EEEEEA [ o] TWELlE
REDFEF  |PELBDTD ety GE5 A5 [T (EET EreiE TETEIE 1t TRTIRLE | FLEPACBLIT SEE T M T TG0 SWEL[EEL
E T 1] ] ALY T TSR IL TET T 5L FELIET | ELERLELGT IFEEET 5T TELEAD TRELNEE
WELT*  [0erab- Tm,mu 3 CETOIDL Ak FraET TTE BF4 £1 GEFELAL [ FPEMLE PETCIEOLT BIROIL FT s EECTHETY .~.§||..._.w||mrm
WELSL | GREEDT FECRITE TR AT ERuiT FITEEEr FET TR TETiLT | DEDLET OFR ILETIE AL ~umBLTEL
HELE FIFE] CITEIIT TEECLIlT _._m.,.ﬂ. TFETOEL - RS ECOEL TorEgE I TEFILE B eV (] E[TRCT UWEL LT
WEEE |resL- AR T CECFITE ET R ) = ETCPETEL [T TECCTETE TESTERLT LRI BT T FETES] URALTIE
WiEn [k [T (R WATT AT S IBEGIELT TES (2L 82 FEEELLE B TR g T SO RTT
e 3 T 5 _E_wﬂ EOEE0E HREREGT THTET BT B ER T G FECE R TR0 41T
EEE [ TR CHTEE (e WEED: | FPEEE T FEFOIDEL [T T EL ELOZRLEE WETH 5 o T eI
T T [T T e WAL L THERL TEFTETEL GASRELE T T B =G TR S2H0ALE [TEme
(A 3 [ BETE  HESIST < TEEIEETE (e AT EE T ] TRERE BT Ued_ 7T,
TR =T COEEET UL ELFE | EELEIR T BIIIE DERZETEL HELURKE WE TR STEAEET FLvdza, umn_ T
GATT-  FOEL ToEr T [GEH ¥irr | md R FEET ] TEOEES T BRI TELTEEAEID T | u=n_Inm
WATGE:  GOTORE CATELS BoATLE WIER- | COIERET {Tersees TEE T2 BE TS S B E = FRFOLL ARL ThakY Umal| L5t
B ( i 1 EEI'T I -| BEFEnTRE SIREETED R T CREEAEL SICBIEL WeTia [EETHT |_
CEF R 1] ] EET S TEEAE Ber AT VERRET L TELREE B BT T TATanE] UWOLIEET _
BEED LIS G EE Ee ST [RETT TR [ ETTARITOE SELE0LT - FECLE0INE FE TR RZETED _ﬂmﬂ_ﬂﬂ||
WEIF GIrEL- DLETRE LT EE T FTEH TETEAE AL T L T TEE E9F WL 3 FTRLTARL FET GRS AELT O] H_H_Hz
®oD GFTEL R RAE | BB ERLOT e RE FE WL - SELamdie AU EAFTERT AR W IL|EFT
_mz..v N Ea T T FETE BB LIRECT ISE 026 20T BT TAFRETLL FELATRLL R [roo=T) e
ETFE [DEEUETTL T TG |22T00"S R THHEITL -] swerzLEvAL HICLAT ST DALBEY FELELANEL 7R3 LTE TEL 15T HEH [ 2
mlu."l,o.l_m. 5 B WETS- | BEBEREL BE TITPIEGE TWBERLTT AE R G L fRCTEE] i (e
®OTTE  |WEEC R X Taie oTHrE T WS BLECE E TR IBFRITE SIEEET | | TOVETF AL TFAFOT T WHATH ]
| [ R TEE 0T CEn C G - e g Er TOTBELL R [T RE ARG L
L a £ 5 WELT- ENTEY'E B TETLET SUFRLLT RT3 T ZEURLE L SHD 20k D B
FETE T TTESFd CEramm B TETEEL T [T FEFRESTE EOFELE Y Wi TR A FTE0E TEE T sao@am| [T
e T T e TBE LT [T WELET E T FTFEEES Torars FR T FTRCLT BT PTEE] WLl
R T T FRERT TRELERT [FrE [ETaie EE T FEEEED FT 96 LHE BT TRLE e [efes e W [ETE
HHT: WRT COESLS [ HEE - EZEAbI. - EETEETE TETESEDE ETEH | RisEr e EEHGEE LS FEEREE] W L[t
Wt E 3 ,mr.n | TmETE T SHFET T LT EE D [T T FEREE URDLEDT
LS T ”Eqvm |CE¥ES LN | FTTFE BT T L3ELLE ”mwm.ﬂmm | BLZEEE" L B T LkiGd AR TRRLTOT

Ll g Bl s ELLER: Ml 1 IEf M prrarar, [LERE K 153 AU L e e -y e e A WadBp) A Edprngy amayy apag
% 5 oEE TeE 5 crox i 5 (s TE0E Ajedppn




sies ¥ PRI WEREI
_mm.“_ [ I_mr [ TR S T EEET TRTE0E EE PEZEOEDE | BELRFOE v ERTRE
®oea. 0 I [ WIETI- | TRLL3E TR G FECPGET EE L T ELR BT a: B LT G| L ET =
EATF TEE T LT3 T i FT T T A TlE TACRLE TR |[9ETEIT EERTT 78T LAA R AR W EE
wen | % o WErL- | CELBET BT THE TIET T KT | T JarsETT TAF LA TL ODRAEET HE|RTT
w7E0 9 T CaFE CESEIE TS Y [FEEILTE THERLE ﬂ.w TEFEITT BT RATE TEREDIS L Q=TT
T B & TArE GeCir FEEE ] W T SWLE TrarEE T L I AT B
ferr s o TFICEL R B 5z 50T [T FhTLE _munu_ TG IE iy e S = g
m.m.m..mll_mmm_.hm TF ThE BT CEGLEL wAnS TIAEES TIOCREG: ETETED Sice- | wLaw: B T TG Es e 1=
REe T N TR Pk [T GEETH WERETL TERETF - WEFT | ESGOIRE FSEGAT EaT TIo e =1 FOwaa FLaaT| B RTRE]
mxXo [0 0 |_m| TREPTT | ZECFAE IFEEIER [ Eia TFIRE “[EFaE BETEGF BF T G TR
WELL | GOVFIEER [eeiEEa e [emRee o WERT | | LICECTRZEET TRE ERI BT L weD | FAGOLdEr | 615 LGEOFTLS EE PR LS TeLCLArS,
HATT CE5mEY CHEBIR T5T AT [Eadral SREEAYT - IOFEED'EEE ATESEEeD - | EEmreT | EEELERT eI LHPCIRL, wwelicak
CEE R~ Fa T AT TermET LG | PREEIOCT ERE TOT O L _m,__.mn| A BOF L7E ALY SOTLZLGF e LT
WALL  |ELEF [EELTI T T MET T TIFA WETCEEE LLETET e ] FLERLFTT (LR TE B29 L, R L[
AT SCTEE HETELTE HTIEEE DT T BI0'SHE GLT SIS TIFEID ®EIF  OAUEITE - HIEEL TS TEFLE ELR SRR B
RET . [ET e R WOTE EEG 6L T WG LEVBE TIBLIF 6E FETD | O GO TEEBLE L. TEIE AL EE=T [
e _._m_..ﬁaﬂl GEA'TAL Joiasse e Gaas oI TS 35w 0t WIED- | BRSWEL TSSO ES [C TENAL HELJTES
FE T (eI 05 T T LIS 62 F75 700 [ETES e R [ srE SETEELOOR Wwaars
T CALECT “IoEr LT EEULIET ST TEEOTL TIFOETIOE TOF EL 90T T I EE o L R ] “Te: cag A USnL iEE
Vg Eerie AL TOTEr ﬁ FITELT - RITRELAL | TEETEG ST ETe | IeFAIT | ShedEs TEF A UNE]TEE
[ v COTiit ROTE CCE T T [ GTETET Ed TRERALL _.Nm-m.l SELIET TOSEETEEL. WOF A TED TWEL[EZE
CTTS SC e fas T BLET FORIET TIHTEREL EEEE=RSY i EECEEAF A sLe'EiaEn B =L EL|ETE
[T oy LR L Rehkha FECO L] IIRGELIE BLOFIr T '.wlﬁ.u. TEEGERT < AE LG e EIE AR E T W BEHETL wEl[TEE
= S T _ﬂmﬂ TREEL __u.._..ﬂnlﬂ_. Firas FEEEEE [T WEwE | SIET TTIRA L ] fERE ﬁ:ﬁ
HEE [oesiee TR R B ETT ] TARIIE YOUS- | L35BELE | PPCURL RS T ST FEETETET WALl a
ETio | [OREE MLl ZET T FET TEFLILES SECRLELD E 2 KT I TETF ST TR TR5 951 STIH 234HL U=D_57¢
Weon O [ OS5 ELE TREEL GESEIFT VEEREAEL FLT AN TE GITE | LS EVET ZIOT AL [T JEssCHL Toal T
FID  EIEE TOT e Es e A TR T TOFTLTEET FEEET I R A TIETER I FBCFLEEbL e [CHT
WEFT ETUE LEET CEFIILT RELw | AeETELS B R R TETLER e RHIC- |GETEEEL | TR EAFURFT e EErEa TERELITE
'yﬂﬂ_ T e D LRSS WiiE | S9CO0E BEFEEET THLLE 5 RPSEL- | GEIEGLE o PRSFELLL k] COTH S SwEL[EE
[ fsE FEREL et 35 TRENZE TELLL T T ] ®ooor | TLSEET TIEDETE6E CBE LE0 26T E[EChE e
WIBE (A TE e aE AT WAFD | BERis FTT 07 6% BT EEE GEE WOCE |CELOLER | - MELWEL T SRL A T Ak e |
T PR TOE BT _Hﬂﬁ [ TesEs Bk V7 Lo e [BTFD | keEgien - MEIECELCL TIN AP v ARCLE =T
ﬁ.m R 76 150 & RIS _umﬁ.|.. [ErFera B T G ThE B ETEE T (] THIRECERS ETLLEL] iﬂﬂ
TE |BELL e R HAUS | 9ESELLE EITArET TP mETT: GroE | LFOGEEE [Terirras BT IvELE TTRELE [LERF 3
_wm GFrLL [T I_m".u,ﬂw R TEIE (BT TES BLE But CTE T F-E A F I TTRLILER TR IE, = 260
¥iia  CE [BeEE [EE 0T TRET TIETEr et TLPELLET [T S T S = AT ET 08 THENH LTaaE U=0_ EET
¥eEn  GOf (s T ] B TR AT REF | THEET BN FeL A TRE TGRS GWRLERT
L7 75 B T 3 TS BT S HUUECETT TERHETRE RET B S LLEGHITE AT SWEL[FEL
@n. e ot CITHERT CREGTSE IR DECTE k- E "mﬂ_n CICE S T5E GFEA5E RN T (ST B EH
R ] 5 [ EST 5B TIWBRTEL FETSELEE FELT- LTLGES TInCIETE T S FEFERES [T |
[ETE R GELCEL TEEhL [ETE LIALEBER W WETD | OLAELE FITaEL FRD TR TR L TRAGK NFLA 107 Aeosl % =
g DESIZFT JETANET SKSEE R BEFIHLTER SERTSITE LGP SIS HETED _r."__ﬁ‘ E_H_mma
e e b T s LT |PRUBRfEUAY ] awiey Aspedung i =g | apas
TROT falrdaLny




wEkisE g SIS LIHE D

CATELL [oETEaL TRELLT TFEmTE e [ T e T reEtsent Jﬂm,ﬁ.ﬁ FEEGH| ECIRN
COTEL T B ELCE TOEERT STl TAEIED | WFST | L6 ERE TEUEELEL BT AT k| E-CTEN ]
q f [ [FEE 75262 T MW a1r ISFSELET TAETLFL ERIT=dE T | a_..._m_,.“mx
] ] [ EEEE F e Tt TR TELHILE (EEET e ST
[ 1] E EEEST TR LEELBET TETE Y TR ST ATH E:ETTET
(B Ji5as CECAT T BELTLT Bra AL BEECE TEFEILS EET QLAWA
| FEyTas ERETE [ETTH | CEPSETE EEIE TELTHIS L [TiErenEe OTNATIE| LT Erad
ey STETLT FES B5E B R R EIFREL T TR ] ST R DR [EaiERE]| B H1
EFs ETEH L5 SEEFEI L R - FEETIEEL [5T5iH EEACTE] L |
3 = DiLat EEDET | GTEE S TECEFET TECEORL ErRR] LT A vl
EEETH COFSE BETBE REED TEChES TR 5T E TR ZETIRT AL R[] TS
[T TET ICZFTED TITaE? B FESETAH FETE 75T PR GE TR EAE5E FTEETRTTEY T amimas
& c BEELE AR AT CELES T TETEAD TEPELCES TEELOF L [T EE] A |, [
9 [ TILRE TETETT [T | IEFLE TETFaT 06 Ta5 8 :.mﬁ__.ﬂ_ EOREH
T TEETE TESEEE SR LIRT BT EGF T | REER {rEvET TFE ERL 'L THOA Wi 0T
EFETEE |GEL'ESE FAEEE CORETE v ILELT -| Bemdtivng ECETETFT z_u.nzﬂ_ ._n»._...whm
C [ TEE [T [EE3 LEE EEEED CHIGER [STEE HEIR 56
1] CHES E3TOLL - AR AR [T GETTEE 3 BIRGEN Srong TR
(s T TAIBE ._ T [ [EEET R EE R FTENRCT W] TR
] [ (0] S TEETEHT (A [T L35 AR EL TEEFSTETE TATRRGE ECTE]
I 0 SEEEL [T SETEREE [T | EEEEE R FETE=R T AL gE
[rEs [ERT] ZaCFT TOPTES TESFEEE 2 THEEEL TIEREL FL W | [ T R
T o ] FLEEE LR DR ERg o LIRATL TiTaare: T ERLHL FNHrEas EEETRNE
OO0 © l-r__\ f (] S WTAE 754 T R T RE L6 FEi=] S TE |
_m__u.“_ T 0 o TG [T EOTEE [ T LAFGEREE | STFEFTAE OIS BT l
B0 g ] Bl (i TULELTE FEEHESE EEEHE FAELIP'ST FILEST AFTID EXTR
EOE R ] 5 TH'LE ~[EE0TBoE TENRIGES TI6iE S IrFoar el BhE AT 5 e Tt FHETR )
WEEEL- | GETLE- a7 D EEEE et eSS HELT ST TR IHEERTE EL
Woe it ERET EaE =y s TEREEE TPRET TEEnEL TEETE TEEETE ENE] |
o T_.m.hn T [riE [T | TR TOTTILE TTIET LT FTCAETL ERE FraT
_m_..__.v neEE- SEED CBTER RS MESTF CIFIELT TITEIET | FECFEETL TR Ter oL HEHAN EI =)
LT T ST GT5'LFD WEIE EIXEEST LTS LR AL - GemiRras TETTIZ &L HLAFEHD e [
T T iwEaLT [T ETFGEY LT TETEIEE FEERIE [EEearat BT ELT BT AT EFCITNey
wWOT |3 3 0 IETH T T [THEET A - BarErE TRIELE e TR
RIEG- [GE CBIGCE GEY LS R ERTEEIrd GELETER RS T PETRT GEEES ERTRT ) LT
TR ER h CREET TR TEFrE TEERLFET TR EECL TEEaE EETRLE LT Ga5FE BT TR e W5, 75
B 3 0] s [ECESE WG FBEC TREE L [Witer e s AGESe RN TS
FE fEen [ FET TEFEE LS [T SETIRL B TETIET ETIETS
WITT CLER T GETEaE TEMET E T [T [FEEEH [ B ] PG B
WICD i (R | ETT GEEIGT [y FOTHEL (L TETEECE TV hELLE
BAET  Ghi (B EEX [ET [ESEET EAET LEATER TELRL'EE TLEFTOET AT BE |_
EET [T [T TFEAEL T B et TEETCEIE mrmrIE EITTE |
! EEE et o R " EEFA L AT PEFEE

[T

0T

Do

JRTL T

Tt

Ul EpEpEa Y

| g e =

Tz

ey AapEdsungyg

E
Mi=dsung




temiczalie a1 sl % . TEETE
Code SRS Piunicpalty Kame i fpar land. | Residertali&arm land Tkl THIF [E1) Pz fgdis]
LIS FUZHEMZEY 10, ET6. T35 | 14,414 065 - 13m0 LAt el B2 78 26380 -0AwE
154 ¥ |hpe FLEESS 1081078 13627.207 |- 1061 Lﬁ& u.r_w.:bm 256523 ISARY 1.0d% 1531240 A883,50) 2,430
155 Wilags FYTHE a4 354568 aqeE3a1 ErE RN Y. IOEIE T4 IMEA5E - EEDL | -15EK _iaaimac 130350 1530
131 vikes 1020, m L0ZET.LCR 14,8 nan] A0TAEL 2RE0317 13414 4,155 LERR LA o
132 [vilags 36510072 A72a3,730 |- ToumE | -n T.558.174. | T.88c §il L F bl 452000 .E,m_ 15,530 5%
130fui lzpe THATOEZ aan7ia|-  nAzSMEE | .a7Em TR £ 7,866,560 |- e 520250 EE T A2E50 L.m.&
o8 L 46513 545 BA.505. 738 2,007,720 511% 1563376 166E5.LA7 |- ELER ) Az 00 245700 aez)  -1aml
| 2% LR 931855 4,111 AT 205554 ] ol el [ 2113,126 5,306 p 506,780 235250 RS REE
3 OHEMIEA AL, G4 BT ek i) 5T SO0 L0283,057 e i =} 11 rl s ) il = i B
2 LEUEHEED 12,475,075 ABLE LT e 136,931 .H...q.w‘ 5..B4078 551,078 |- IGEDIC | -31e% a52,250] 552960 e R
2134 | MaRAYILLE L4.43E0W A5, 630051 - LG | 2amd 273,002 F484,67d 246753 | A 73,0410 TA050 e e
214 LR KE ELE L L 43,330375 - 4108550 .PWM_ EEEREE] 4,020,75 |- wnges| 18 03,550 1,103 THa LI
P e 2632760 E.003 .47 729265 3.15% 2,7CLENM ALtz Io ARAnY s 15,340 17,238 rE T
szl bk 13 851508 et | 4705 0% LR | L6318 ms | voew o ol 3 Gook
126 vk LK 1g 745,290 ZE653,676 116.me | o L320580 1,384440 - 74350 | a3 u.._ﬂM 272,430 2ol 2
L aavilige oA ITSECLIEE =B200,756 |- G55, -3,550 LA06451 1515321 » 5.56E h.._wnx_ 45200 nw.mm_ =50 AR
31 vilapr SRR 800406 24,050,020 |- b el T 1RS16ATD 13,005,060 |- AE3. 10 L5 2,57E A IFL N L] W 2
afuilege EaRALE VRLLEY i1A54,005 3498552 |- 4,527 | i) 1,485,560 135210 |- agedn | asom 35510 ARG | AR
ROZKYFORD 24.365,134 P15 |- 105,020 |  -04% 5,764,333 5714107 55,146 2978 111400 1107350 70 el )
it L E IOEAINE 1178R2E 17,501.423 193,855 167 23BLLC0 2AB4, 200 | e s, ol I a s c a0
27afvilane et L L saaname | 23, 330.450 ST A0 T3EH 220,550 1:522,730 1 n3:x) 3,250 51380 s M S
27|\ ape . PYEROFT 35,451.345 HENASS 556305 [Eri] Jaa4134 33840075 |- adpacs th.__n_ of o o oo
338l [rLEF . SAZIBILE | 2630355 - Jucsd | am 17365187 10,535, 956 S3za51 G455 E..q.__m_ B35S0 18723 .nunm._
52 wilaps. (SR LAKE 124.539.285 | TiasTr L TEmEE AR 2,550 4B i e O+ -1 0. i 3 3 oo
s lage STAHOGRD 255EECE 20304,159 344,742 L15% 14555107 14650453 T EGE 142% 105330 Laiz, 0] SHEY CAFH
sc0vilzge _|meinE 9e 471067 20,557,537 srmaman | aaexl 3582005 13110 110,735 A.59% u \_u._ O ..
0[viligs Ve =i 4,955,734 935,178 |- i8¢ | 151% LR AR 1039338 2emagl | Em_ G640 67,1310 zn| oy
sazlvilpe LM  lpssds LiAdas 16 |- 250,235 1o 1,026 457 £,005, 6 5e,525 2.47% G Im_ __1_ fobie]
] MR ALY ] 55,545,217 L0E 249 v PR ehE 20454727 . Todcya) s £0370 52,540 -im
asaluirage waREAnG 47,230,310 L3, 7R GRS - idacacy|  .355% nAmLET T smmaan | masm 141,170 M2 -1
35|y WILAKER AR | uwﬁulw.m_ 115785 SAE 4330348 AR |- 500 | e5d) 625,550/ 634,583 £
ELr i s ELL 14,570,754 15843354 - e O . 1515530 2,005,714 |- P A e o =
_angl OLNEETaT L1GLAST 7,546,194 5.5 pE T LEEE 18 15973 anss! mmg o 3 o
min TETAL 248,737,228 LTIRLEITIS | iR ai .mea_ 528,396,127 515,39742L |- 5IIIAM -l 48.474,240 43,030,752 14T A
9 Ju=mer Vilags ARSET s RERCH 22.079,471 I7LDEME |- LOdG, 171 .._.“w, ZABAZE 31530 - 300 | -543F% o h] 1
25/5ummervileee BETLLA BEACH 25455 456 JzasamEs | 3yl 1 494873 43332 = L C 0 o cows
230 Surmae il BIRCH COVE 23117460 13,233,047 199,557 L5 48587 | saaval _35a0)| =B t _q 0 oo
RIREALLFE AWABNEEL 176,042,052 |- bR e O I | 1a3c380 Lik4, 740 G350 | 03 o LTE50) 17,530 Eh_ o
_|BOKIEE 24£05B31 553,290,146 |- 151158 ..w,nyM AES,140 E74,520 1z 151k o il il A0
SOV BEAEN 2.265143 39,9227 |. AL M R 164,590 S0 sgan|  ism 2 o ol apw
SURKSTICE LKL 225626 1,679,762 E51 265G a5m F1L,550 e |- 58| rars| 4 =) o oo
57| Femmer b CESTLEIEAND 12,753,535 13,7404934 52612 oAV 14630 1RO |- 100 -E4M 4 2 L=, aoms
Bt llage CERASTAL SENINGS 0TS 71,585,243 ixh o] L | 293,150 SeEaE: |- L0 -lE%E .n._. b o ncws
HamHsaticr: Tmizzied 4 Talg



rnlsizalsy s E % | Ee)
Coda Eratus Feturicizalty Mame ResdamaldErm and | Reshdensal) ferm bnd = 13 1113 iy . Sach & Eotip

1 La3|summer Witage |EH0ET LakE 48200132 45200427 3,00060 e
1lfemear viEme SOLDEN DArE 1L, T 110,317,840 TATLEY 0EE% IS 510 [

A 18dftm=ar bilme EEANCVIER Az Al B 23ITLIDE - B8O | dcEW SERIE 65,850 4,730 .Eﬁwl [ | n
128[sum=er Wlage | Leks STACATE ALE0C,I54 S4anent L4 LIRS 1,130,140 SEB0 2.03% c i E]
Zinjsum=—er vilage EfL7 30N BaY ALaza e 41,418,007 HETAT pmj i _ 3z,82¢ |- 3,150 .,....r.E_ c i o
27S[umser llegs FOSESHOE ey 168 J6Y 1H038.820 TaLG3E L AE% 170,25¢ | I6REH 3,150 1E2 i of 3

[BLAE ez 100,965,548 AB1ET5 i vwes 26,770 424,550 40|  oEs¥ 0 ] a

sER[summenvilz [BLEMD 425 52UTH 234305438 22,330,362 1481157 L34 10450 52,030 20 LOTE o bl B
[ThsiA BIALK 34586.8a7 | BAEIRLED - 35,513 RS b 120,340 EED 3,370 ER i a ke u.nu_m_
28y mesyilgs L4RVLE B 165357375 | 171, TEE AL |- ERE (e O I 34LE30 __asiaan 5410 LELN n 2 3 0Ems|
187 Su=me- ilegs EAAR Y 28 7E5010 EEMME13E - L EE] .pmm.mm Hse 2,550 2,543 u._n% i a = o
155 Su=me-yllige | LREZIEW 15,636,402 s R |- SELESE | DR ELiiE 76,570 |- 15360 | -iEF4 .|a,_ a o oo
278 Suttimie Vlage AREUR SATEE T SLECHAEE |- 1200758 | aESE 42,530 23150 | 3,503 G i 3 i aesk
AL summer lape i MEC BEACH [cf e L L3055 1173561 Lidx 2LE3E0 116310 - 7803 275 a a c 0%
154 il TEMCATEA BEACH Sapasm | 433204 1473383 Ak 21000 207733 280 13 a 2 [ E )
uwu.mE,_._:..,.Ee. AsRAMLY Bk s,1:0 56 | 33328 |- 100750 | WEE 15w 132,083 a7 3805 il 3 { Q00

257l semmer Vilage HERALEYELE 200,735,785 23,075,675 |- SEEGGRE . L7EM S1€,20° 515560 10580 P a o c

A Gmmer Vilam FDIRAS BEACH 22051655 32373637 |- HUEIEY LEE 1E4E30 184305 B a = ¢

A7AE - mimap Yilase g M0 BEACH | AR TA57LE13 |- 284,115 018,800 1308320 LESHE | a2 = 4

3E2|5:mmer Wl ae PELCAH HARROWS 55751 455 Saad08 |- 5222303 | 265,243 | ErRAT s1830 | a C o

Po AT a0k 23EATEM ATENM 136,730 59233 | ange| i a3 c u

POFLA BAY E0.575,500 20453413 E170R 2] S |- 19330 k. G i

ROCADIN SAMEE 1485831 £l 588008 EFL L] L0530 400,58 T . [ i

s Falik ERFLER EL S5 AMAIE B4l R LS L5470 |- 11870 = [ i

AND 326 37.363,159 375154 L el B 535,150 241,95 |- 5550 = c 1l

SERA BESTH 156210548 167,006 308 i PEER -0 3,537 20 3,254.50 |- 437,340 o a b

SILYER BEACH AT FLETIE0D 2,E414E7 S 139,580 | 134,93¢ |- A0 = o a

LYER Sarils SLEELECA SLESLIM - saglwma | .naml e L) 1.0E5E40 24420 | i i a

(SOLTH BAPTISTE 18.403,50 17,639.555 e LR e R ) S48 350 __sanp 14,240 c hv a

SRLTE LTARE 17 a36 520 53,551 HEFL) 1LRZEG 125470 |- %080 i ] a

| wilzpe SUKIREAES COV3 133,113,250 EEERTIELEY AL LB EEERE aeassn |- 3,630 [ i a

wum_mc...‘a..wﬁ_.u. SUNTNCE BEACH SHHESE3E 51835387 - 1fEREIE] L0 FRAEC 75,600 [=E] i n x

236 5urme-Viligs LS AISE BEACH 22,055,454 24,ME75 vozamas| azem EFIR 184,220 |- pALE] 1 o e

357 Su—me- vl SLMEST BEACH 3L388.772 55,000,853 1,275, 3,918 L4L,730 LedEan 210 i a o

IR Su=mesyilags SLHEST PEINT 62,2006 ELMETE 2ETACL LK 34, 1F4can b 60 0 a E

224 Su=me- g WAL GUENTIH L 1IRSET L5537 A |- 1303441 -1, RAX 155,B40 180E0 L ava 1] k] s

280 spmmes il walRaROLE &L MOEr I GEE 1773,540 4.30% 2,800 26,520 i) il 3 "

373 Semmer ¥ bpe WEST BAFTEE F2.EdL9:3 31,332,435 19,548 4,76 137 L6 13,000 | 382 il .um £

334 dumm Yl ST COVE S5 1R I3zngLer 1332040 eex 1B5.550 136043 - sanz . ol 4

371 Summer Wllage 'WEISEER G HILLE 3,160 43,517,541 |- 632545 .nkm._ 2,250 2553320 - 1215 _.u”_ v_ i

.Hn....mhh: willagg ‘e hITE 56k 5 LIE 126G 112461507 |- 533458 2578 A55.560 AE1230 - 2ang a = [

mm.rmp._._.__._.:........_rm TELLOWE OLE 25,239,326 23285735 L252.501 uﬁwx 1E5C,E9D LI5A63 - ZEID ] [x i
SUBTSTAL ._| H073,15%,358 2,055,777, 531 FATAAE 1275 LA B0 235,25 - TILOED £ T5L50 1TAEN)  QeaS

Tamicaian neme g

Eofd



it

Munidpaity 20, W ¥ .”
Cagle satm Municlpaliby Mamme REsid=ndal¥rm fand || Raxcnpsal fam Lind Lo o f | S S [
12aflmarsemest Jiskict !By 0, B4 [WETERTON] 150,202,560 130,405,712 04,277 | 3LTIE 81,1103 265 2,825.300 046350 5.50%
3 1L, ki, £8 (BANFF) 133.:595,520 13 tandic 5202,220 51t 531,834,300 TR £1477.50 103K
= E)|improve=en Ditrict 'y B, 3 LAARER KATICHAL PARK] 5804550 5511350 2,020 551 5071810 AE 316 45D £376,360 A
| iEd|imprmee e Bhedet L0 WC, 13 (ZLE TS AN 230,830 B 1,70 0% L ] S _amecn sanl
27| mprevesen G 1O B, 34 D BUFFALG] 2,88 50 2,541 1B0 FATE DAL L0250 1ANT, 0 |- 205,50 ARkt
5413 mprove mant Ceidet IWFROWERSERT 2B TRICS pg, 3at - & i 1,135 707,130 L1ARIRS, T30 |- 9378630 BN 1300 FA0 S 1457295 810
273 mpravernant Hsire: EAMANASKE TERDVERMERT DRI 53,056,673 | GLEYLITE - L5 | -0ETH 135305 TEC 107,284,258 [ ) S.EEM 25,233,703 LT
SLBTOTHL | 351,008,110 315,306.240 SLMEAR | 11415 2151.218,00 LA, A8 53,386 052 LA 2. 51E453.790 1363,E34,350 5,38050| 3.3
141 Zpeaial Arez [SHECIALAREAS BORED 053 4l 188 550,383 - 4,559,254 L] 2R ATE I 2,005,161, 686 |- Z:2.735 380 - Pt 453,963,130 485,712 A8 ot LT =%kt
S1B TOTAL 575,331,445 S, 50,500 |- 5IEEI54 D50 L7E2,27E 350 A0S 6100 |- 25 15560 =T AN S5 56, 130 44671400 RLTAGTEN  mLA8%|
[2 TCWKE TE O AIEWEOE MEATZWS 171 AR s 172475574 | L105.308 | i o 3 a 0 i I e, OIS
SUE TOTAL 171865785 1733472,074 |- L0630 | 069 ] i il 1 o £l o Do
SRAND TOTAL 507,621,203, 872 e e e | 203.060,838.771 251 GBI, FRIZR e ATEH BE BT JWS, 6T BTN | S5fEmiEr L47H

asiteatizm Fratected &






CAQ Report
Movember 10, 2020

Library soundproofed and sound proofing doors still to arrive

Hydrants flushed

Sewer line dip flushed
Emergency Management Agency Meeting with DEM Lee Hardman occurred November 10, 2020.

Public works, administration, fire, and Ag Society attended.
CC project — remaining repair or rehabilitation to be completed in 2021. Only two blocks left to

repair.
Shop Roof completed.



